
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Pensions 

Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
Philip Corthorne, (Chairman) 

Michael Markham, (Vice-Chairman) 

Tony Eginton (Labour Lead) 

Peter Davis 

Beulah East 

 

 

 
 
 
 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 17 JUNE 
2015 
 

 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 4 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in Braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

  

Published: Friday 5 June 2015 

 Contact:  Khalid Ahmed 
Tel: 01895 250833 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: kahmed@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 

This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=125&MId=2343&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 
This Committee 

 
To discharge the functions of the Pensions Committee aimed at improving market 
governance across the Pension Fund and the operational effectiveness of Investment 
Strategy. 
 

Terms of Reference 
 

The Constitution defines the terms of reference of the Pensions Committee as: 
 

1. To maintain a business plan for its activity and evaluates progress against this plan. 
 
2. To monitor financial risks, including all investment risks relative to liabilities, within 

the Pension Committee’s risk framework, and reports any issues or breaches to the 
Pension Committee. 

 
3. To keep asset allocation under review within range guidelines set by the Pension 

Committee. Within these range guidelines, the Sub-Committee has delegated 
authority to: 

• Increase or decrease the allocation to equities, bonds or property 

• Increase or decrease the amounts / proportions of assets in manager mandates 

• Increase or decrease the level of currency hedging in place 

• Select investments for, or dispose of existing investments in, the “opportunity fund” 
(5% of assets), using the feeder fund. 

 
4. To consider the framework for the allocation of new money among managers.  

Similarly, in the event that assets need to be realised, the Sub-Committee also 
considers this matter. 

 
5. To formally review annually the mandates of the managers, and their adherence to 

their expected investment process and style. This ensures that the explicit written 
mandate of each of the Fund’s managers is consistent with the Fund’s overall 
objective and is appropriately defined in terms of performance target, risk parameters 
and timescale. 

 
6. To consider the need for any changes to the investment managers’ mandates (e.g. 

in relation to continuing appropriateness of benchmarks and operating guidelines). 
 
7. To consider the need for any changes to the Fund’s investment manager 

arrangements (e.g. replacement, addition, termination) and makes recommendations 
to the Pension Committee.  

 
8. In the event of a proposed change of managers, to evaluate the credentials of 

potential managers. To make recommendations to the Pension Committee in respect 
of any change of managers. 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

PART I - Members, Public and Press 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 Minutes of the meetings - 25 March and 14 May 2015 1 - 6 
 

4 To confirm that items marked Part I will be considered in public and 
those marked Part II will be considered in private 

 
 

5 Review on Performance Measurement of the Pension Fund 7 - 38 
 

6 Administration Report 39 - 60 
 

7 Governance Update 61 - 62 
 

 

PART II - Members Only 

8 Review on Performance - Part II - Fund Manager Review and 
Activism 

63 - 80 
 

9 Investment Report 81 - 96 
 

10 Pensions Administration Contract 97 - 98 
 

 



Minutes 

 

 

Pensions Committee 
 
25 March 2015 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 Committee Members Present: 
Councillors Michael Markham (Vice-Chairman - In the Chair), Tony Eginton, Beulah 
East, Raymond Graham, John Morse, Richard Mills, Susan O'Brien and David 
Simmonds. 
 
Advisory Member: 
Andrew Scott. 
 
Apologies: 
Councillor Philip Corthorne (Councillor Susan O'Brien substituting), John Holroyd 
(Advisory Member) and Scott Jamieson (Advisor). 
 
Also Present: 
David O'Hara (Advisor). 
  
LBH Officers Present: 
Tunde Adekoya, Ken Chisholm, Sian Kunert, Nancy LeRoux, Paul Whaymand and 
Khalid Ahmed. 
 

29.    MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 10 DECEMBER 2014 
 

 

 Agreed as an accurate record. 
 

 

30.    TO CONFIRM THAT ITEMS MARKED PART I WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THOSE MARKED PART II WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE   
 

 

 That Agenda Items 10 and 11 be considered in private for the reasons 
stated on the agenda and the rest of the items be considered in public. 
 

 

31. REVIEW ON PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT OF THE PENSION 
FUND 
 
The report provided Members with a summary of the fund manager 
performance for the quarter ended 31 December 2014. The Committee 
was informed that the total value of the fund's investments was 
£764.8m. 
 
Reference was made to the table in the report (page 65) which 
provided a summary of percentage returns and Members noted that for 
the last 12 months as an average for total assets this was 8.1%. It was 
noted that these statistics were based on 44 funds with a total market 
value of £99,097m. 
 
The Committee was informed that the agreed investment strategy for 

Action by 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



  

the Hillingdon Pension Fund was a deliberate defensive strategy. 
 
RESOLVED:  

1. That the contents of the report be noted. 
 

32. PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE  
 
Consideration was given to the report which provided an update on the 
Pensions Administration performance and early retirements in the third     
quarter of 2014/15. 
 
The Committee was provided with an update on the ongoing dialogue 
between the Council and Capita Employee Benefits and Members 
were informed that performance had significantly improved. 
 
Reference was made to the two areas which remained a significant 
concern through continuing poor levels of performance and Members 
were provided with measures which were being taken to improve 
performance.   
 
The report which was considered in Part II of the agenda provided 
Members with greater detail on the measures which were being taken 
by officers and the options which were available for the service. 
 
Members were informed that a further update report would be 
submitted to the June meeting of the Committee. 
     
RESOLVED:  
 

1.  That the latest administration performance statistics and 
early retirement statistics be noted. 

 

Nancy 
Leroux 

33. DELOITTE - 2014/15 ANNUAL AUDIT PLAN 
 
The report provided details of the initial plans for the audit of the  
Pension Fund Accounts 2014/15 by Deloitte. Details of the key audit  
risks were reported and Members were informed that the whole 
process would be completed by early September. 
 
The Committee was informed that the document had been approved 
by the Audit Committee at its meeting on 17 March 2015.    
 
RESOLVED: 

1.  That the details contained in the 2014/15 Annual Audit Plan 
     be noted.  

 

 

34. GOVERNANCE UPDATE - LOCAL PENSION BOARD 
 
The Committee was provided with an update on progress on the 
introduction of a local Pension Board and the consequent recent 
constitution changes which would affect the Pensions Committee and 
Investment Strategy Sub-Committee. 
 
Members were informed that interviews for the Employee / Scheme 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



  

Member Representatives would be taking place on 30 March 2015 and 
the membership of both the Pensions Committee and Pensions Board 
would be in place by 1 April 2015. 
 
Details of the terms of Reference of both the Pensions Committee and 
Pensions Board were reported.      
 
RESOLVED: 

1. That the progress made in the establishment of the 
Hillingdon Pension Board be noted.  

 

Action By 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35. FREEDOM AND CHOICE IN PENSIONS 
 
Members were reminded that at the last meeting of the Committee, 
officers were asked to provide a report which outlined the implications 
of the forthcoming changes, announced by the Chancellor of the 
Exchequer in the March Budget on "Freedom and Choice in Pensions". 
 
Discussion took place on the legal requirement for a member of the 
Local Government Pension Fund to take independent financial advice 
from an appropriate approved Financial Advisor before proceeding with 
any transfer of benefits out of the Scheme. Concern was expressed at 
the potential administration problem for the Fund as there would be no 
obligation on the individual to act on or accept advice given. However, 
the Scheme Administrator would have to be able to evidence that the 
member had sought appropriate advice to defend any potential future 
challenge or appeal. 
 
The Committee was informed that a report would be submitted to the 
next meeting of the Committee on what the Scheme Administrator 
would have in place in terms of this potential problem.   
 
RESOLVED:  

1. That the information contained in the report be noted.    
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ken 
Chisholm 

36. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REVIEW ON PERFORMANCE - PART II - FUND MANAGER 
REVIEW AND ACTIVISM   
 
This item was discussed as a Part II item without the press or public 
present as the information under discussion contained confidential or 
exempt information as defined by law in the Local Government (Access 
to Information) Act 1985.  This was because it discussed ‘information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information)’ (paragraph 3 of the 
schedule to the Act). 
 
The confidential report provided Members with performance updates 
on recent meetings with Fund Managers and an overview of 
engagement activities over the last quarter. 
 
RESOLVED:  

1. That the information contained in the report be noted.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



  

  

37. INVESTMENT STRATEGY REPORT 
 
This item was discussed as a Part II item without the press or public 
present as the information under discussion contained confidential or 
exempt information as defined by law in the Local Government (Access 
to Information) Act 1985.  This was because it discussed ‘information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information)’ (paragraph 3 of the 
schedule to the Act). 
 
The confidential report provided Members with an overview of the 
current investment strategy of the London Borough of Hillingdon 
Pension Fund. 
 
The Committee's Fund Investment Consultant provided details on the 
views of KPMG on the short and medium term investment strategy and 
provided the reasoning for the specific recommendations to this 
Committee. 
   
RESOLVED:  

1. That Ruffer be authorised to proceed with an allocation of 
their current Hillingdon holdings in a 'lite' version of their 
liquid fund; limited up to 5% of their mandate. 

2. That approval be given to the moving of SSgA gilts holdings 
to long-dated and UBS TIPs to long-dated TIPs, with timings 
delegated to officers. 

3. That the contents of the report be noted. 
    

 
 

38. PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION CONTRACT 
 
This item was discussed as a Part II item without the press or public 
present as the information under discussion contained confidential or 
exempt information as defined by law in the Local Government (Access 
to Information) Act 1985.  This was because it discussed ‘information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information)’ (paragraph 3 of the 
schedule to the Act). 
 
A confidential update was provided to Members on recent actions by 
officers in relation to the Pensions Administration Contract. 
 
RESOLVED:  

1. That the ongoing officer action in relation to the Pensions 
Administration contract be noted. 

  

 

 The meeting, which commenced at 7.00pm closed at 7.35pm 

 These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 

 

Page 4



 

 

Minutes 

 

 

PENSIONS COMMITTEE 
 
14 May 2015 
 
Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Philip Corthorne (Chairman), Michael Markham (Vice-Chairman), 
Peter Davis, Beulah East and Tony Eginton (Labour Lead)  
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 RESOLVED: That Councillor Philip Corthorne be elected Chairman of the 
Pensions Committee for the 2015/2016 municipal year. 
 

2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN  (Agenda Item 2) 
 

 RESOLVED: That Councillor Michael Markham be elected Vice-Chairman of the 
Pensions Committee for the 2015/2016 municipal year. 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 8.42 pm, closed at 8.47 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 

REVIEW ON PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT OF THE 

PENSION FUND 

 

 

Contact Officers  Nancy Leroux  
Tel: 01895 2503530 

   
Papers with this report  Northern Trust Executive Report 

 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This report provides a review of financial markets and fund performance for the quarter 
ending 31 March 2015.  The total value of the fund’s investments as at 31 March 2015 was 
£801.3m.  The attached Northern Trust report has been reduced in size to make more 
meaningful and to enable closer scrutiny by Members.  The full report is available and will 
be sent to any Member who wishes to continue to receive it. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the contents of this report be noted. 
 
 
1. GENERAL BACKDROP 

Recent years have seen all financial markets respond positively to the cheap liquidity that 
has flooded the globe. Consequently any reversal is most likely to be negatively for capital 
values. The LBH Pension Fund (and all other investors) would be adversely impacted by 
such a decline unless it was accompanied by a rising yield structure (which would reduce 
the current value of the projected liabilities). The market movements in the early part of 
Q1, 2015 were led by surging bond prices – at one point German 10-year bond yields 
were almost zero - and this is therefore extremely challenging for Funds. The arrival of 
Spring has brought higher yields while equity markets have progressed towards or through 
all-time highs. 

In 2014 world economic growth was driven by strength in the US economy and held back 
by weakness everywhere else; this was reflected in a strong US$. Currency movements of 
the magnitude seen tend to act to rebalance growth across nations and so it was in Q1, 
2015; the US lagged while Europe in particular, found fresh strength. Beyond the currency 
impact, Europe benefitted from lower energy prices and the onset of quantitative easing 
(QE) out of the European Central Bank (ECB). Together with the Bank of Japan the ECB 
is injecting around £80bn per month into world money markets. The US Federal may have 
ended their QE programmes but official liquidity continues to flood into the world financial 
system. Whether QE will actually boost jobs growth and growth is a moot point however 
the Europeans and Japanese have few alternatives. 

The next major development in unconventional monetary policy will probably involve 
China. Chinese economic growth continues to undershoot expectations and this is 
intensifying the challenge of managing the excesses within the Chinese credit system. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



 

PART I 

Pensions Committee 

Anecdotes abound surrounding the immense scale of property related 
buildings – last year saw the stock on unoccupied property rise by 130
metres. China today invites memory of the experience of J

Chinese consumer prices are now falling 
economic slowdown; a Chinese ‘Lehman’ is a genuine 
Chinese authorities have started to ease interest rates 
the strength of the US$ to which their own currency is pegged
genuine prospect. 

Across global markets, the UK election 
The clear result was greeted favourably by markets but the benefit i
short-lived as investors begin to 
 
 

2. MAJOR MARKET RETURNS

The year began with the unexpected 
capitulation by the Swiss National Bank
(SNB) in its efforts to prevent a rising 
Swiss franc. Through being prepared to 
absorb all market demand for francs
SNB accumulate vast amounts of foreign 
currency – predominately €s. 
of €s threatening to become unbounded 
the SNB stepped aside; the resulting 
surge in the CHF led to losses on the 
SNB’s balance sheet equivalent to
Swiss GDP. The ensuing tur
proved short lived once the ECB launched
QE; financial markets ended the quarter 
well bid.  

The buoyancy of risk assets continued into Q2 despite 
erratic behaviour of bond prices
as investors wonder whether the slowdown in US economic
grew – will continue and whether, as a result, the US Federal Reserve will have to delay its 
plans to raise interest rates. £ has enjoyed the clarity 

UK property prices rose on 
demand. The ripple effects from a firm London market continue to be seen in regional 
markets. 
 

 

3. FUND PERFORMANCE 

The investment objective for the 
generate a trend real rate of return of 4% per annum; the current asset allocation is judged 
appropriate to that objective. Other LGPS will have set their objectives appropri
Fund characteristics. Funds seeking greater returns will typically operate a higher 
allocation to riskier investments and vice versa. 

The performance of the Fund for 
 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 

Anecdotes abound surrounding the immense scale of property related 
last year saw the stock on unoccupied property rise by 130

memory of the experience of Japan three decades ago. 

Chinese consumer prices are now falling and China cannot easily absorb
; a Chinese ‘Lehman’ is a genuine and growing threat

Chinese authorities have started to ease interest rates but they are struggling to cope with 
to which their own currency is pegged; Yuan devaluation is a 

UK election struggled to command much investor attention. 
The clear result was greeted favourably by markets but the benefit i

begin to worry about tighter fiscal policy. 

MAJOR MARKET RETURNS 

The year began with the unexpected 
the Swiss National Bank 

in its efforts to prevent a rising 
Through being prepared to 

absorb all market demand for francs the 
accumulate vast amounts of foreign 

€s. With selling 
€s threatening to become unbounded 

the SNB stepped aside; the resulting 
surge in the CHF led to losses on the 

equivalent to 5% of 
The ensuing turbulence 

he ECB launched 
ended the quarter 

of risk assets continued into Q2 despite – or because of 
erratic behaviour of bond prices. The US$ has traded in a narrow range 
as investors wonder whether the slowdown in US economic activity in Q1 

will continue and whether, as a result, the US Federal Reserve will have to delay its 
£ has enjoyed the clarity of the recent election result

 rental growth – especially in London -
. The ripple effects from a firm London market continue to be seen in regional 

The investment objective for the LBH Pension Fund, agreed with the Actuary, is to 
real rate of return of 4% per annum; the current asset allocation is judged 

appropriate to that objective. Other LGPS will have set their objectives appropri
characteristics. Funds seeking greater returns will typically operate a higher 

allocation to riskier investments and vice versa.  

und for the quarter to 31 March 2015

Anecdotes abound surrounding the immense scale of property related debt and unwanted 
last year saw the stock on unoccupied property rise by 130 million square 

apan three decades ago.  

easily absorb a significant 
threat. As a result the 

but they are struggling to cope with 
; Yuan devaluation is a 

struggled to command much investor attention. 
The clear result was greeted favourably by markets but the benefit is beginning to look 

or because of – the increasingly 
nge  in April and May 

activity in Q1 – GDP barely 
will continue and whether, as a result, the US Federal Reserve will have to delay its 

the recent election result 

- and strong foreign 
. The ripple effects from a firm London market continue to be seen in regional 

Pension Fund, agreed with the Actuary, is to 
real rate of return of 4% per annum; the current asset allocation is judged 

appropriate to that objective. Other LGPS will have set their objectives appropriate to their 
characteristics. Funds seeking greater returns will typically operate a higher 

 showed a relative 

Page 8



 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 

outperformance of 0.5%, with a return of 4.8% compared to the benchmark of 4.2%. 
(Excess return 0.6%) One year figures show returns of 10.4% (substantially ahead of the 
RPI+4% target return and in line with the benchmark). Over the three period, the Fund 
returned 0.8% pa over the benchmark; the absolute rate was 9.9% p.a., well ahead of the 
required investment return.    

The average LGPS (as captured by WM data) maintains a higher proportion in equity 
markets and overseas markets in particular. Further while the Hillingdon Pension Fund 
holds a comparable exposure to bond investments, the actual investments are of a shorter 
duration than the typical bond fund; on any measure, long duration bonds are expensive. 
As a result, while the trend rates of return from the Fund’s bond investments are expected 
to meaningfully contribute to the overall investment earnings, there will be periods of 
underperformance relative to long duration bonds; 2014 was characterised by strong bond 
markets.  

Recent quarters have seen many investors maintain a more optimistic outlook for the 
world economy and financial markets. In the face of ongoing debt accumulation and the 
continued threat of outright deflation, such optimism is judged dangerous and a defensive 
stance remains the preferred asset allocation strategy. In illustration, over the long term 
the real returns from equity investments are driven by dividend distributions; the equity 
mandates of the Fund have a focus on sustainable dividend yields. A dividend focused 
equity programme will tend to lag broader market indices when prices are rising strongly 
on expectations of faster economic growth. 
 
 
4. MANAGER / PROGRAMME SUMMARY 

The table below provides an update on the range of programmes into which the assets of 
the Pension Fund are deployed. With the exception of the State Street allocation, all 
programmes are actively managed. 
 
Performance Attribution Relative to Benchmark (rounded) 
 Value 

£m 
Q4 

2014 % 
1 Year 
% 

3 Years 
(% p.a.) 

5 Years 
(% p.a.) 

Since 
Inception  
(% p.a.) 

Target 
(% p.a.) 

Fees 
(% p.a.) 

Adams St* 22.5 9.4 29.3 - - 4.8 4.0** 1.20 

AEW 32.1 0.1 - - - -0.1 8.0* 0.70 

GMO 65.7 1.0  - - 1.8 4.0 0.50 

JP Morgan 38.4 0.4 -1.5 -0.5  0.3 3.0 0.30 

Kempen 87.3 -0.5 -7.6 - - -8.5 2.0 0.42 

LGT* 12.7 1.4 6.8 7.7  8.2 4.0** 1.00 

Macquarie 13.2  7.0 -0.4 - -6.7 3.0 1.38 

M&G  35.2 2.6 3.8 - - 2.0 4.0 1.5 

Newton 27.2 -1.5 -5.3 - - -4.1 2.0 0.75 

Permira 5.4 0.3 - - - 0.1 4.0 0.85 

Ruffer 94.9 5.1 11.6 7.2  6.4 4.0** 0.80 

SSgA 161.8 -0.1 - -0.1 - 0.0 0.0 0.10 

Page 9



 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 

UBS TAA 32.0 -0.1 1.4 - - 0.8 0.0 n/a 

UBS Eq 104.9 -0.9 -3.2 3.1 1.5 1.1 2.0 0.35 

UBS 
Property 

65.3 0.8 1.7 0.4 0.2 -0.2 1.0 0.20 

Total Fund 801.3 0.5 0.0 0.8 0.8 0.1 2.2 0.45 

*Absolute performance           **Set against LIBOR 

Highlights: 

• The private equity programmes of Adams St and LGT continue to exploit the 
favourable credit market conditions of recent years to off-load companies and 
crystallise returns. The Hillingdon Fund is experiencing strong cash returns. The private 
debt programme, managed by Permira, targets a yield around 8%. Recently funded, it 
is still in its investment phase; six investments have been made 

• M&G Debt Opportunities Funds remain on target to deliver the target 15% net annual 
performance. The first programme is returning cash to the Fund and having secured a 
major contract one of its assets is still being pursued aggressively by private equity 
funds; this asset alone has the potential to deliver the Fund’s full target return.  

• The TAA programme comprises shorter dated US index-linked bonds, currency 
unhedged as a preferred alternative to the near zero or negative yields available on 
cash. Absent other uses, not currently foreseen, these balances will be used to de-risk 
the Scheme through the purchase of longer dated index-linked bonds – arguably the 
Fund’s natural asset – when entry levels are appropriate.  

• Kempen and Newton operate equity programmes around the dividend yield theme; a 
style generally not favoured by investors when markets are rising strongly. The 
defensive nature of these programmes will come to the fore when financial conditions 
turn less favourable. The yield generated by these funds (Kempen - 4.9%, Newton - 
4.0%) remains considerable in the context of the market and Hillingdon’s funding 
requirements. 

• UBS ‘value’ equity mandate is outperforming comparable market yardsticks but, due to 
the defensive style, is lagging the broader market. 

• JP Morgan’s programme is being run down due to its low expected return and the lack 
of defensive contribution to the overall strategy.  

• The AEW programme was procured because of its high target yield of 8+%. Although a 
UK secondary property investment, the programme will meet the Fund’s objectives if it 
delivers this annual return. A nominal return target has therefore been set for the 
programme. UBS’s property programme is ahead of target. 

• Ruffer enjoyed a favourable Q1 supported in particular by the strength of equity 
markets (Japan in particular). Ruffer retains a deep concern about the future outlook for 
financial markets and the broader economies and continues to look at inventive ways 
of delivering the capital preservation they prize above all else. 

Page 10



 

PART I 

Pensions Committee 

• The GMO programme w
performance has lifted in April/May
maintains a very narrow spread of investments as a result. 
expected to manage their asset allocation across a market cycle, flexing risk according 
to their assessment of opportunity. There 
modest.  

Also shown in the table are the individual
aggregate annual excess return pursued in the 
the Scheme incurs approximate in
ratio of 5:1, ahead of an approximate norm of 4:1.

 

 

 

5. OUTLOOK 

The issues confronting investors have changed little over 
continue to build nearly a decade after debt burdens were
Deflation continues to be the most significant monetary challenge and unemploy
levels, while lower, remain high
are of low quality. The political backlash has howev
unrest widely expected a few years ago absent even in the nations most impacted by 
austerity. Notwithstanding the cessation of QE in the UK and now 
remains highly accommodative
stimulating their economies 
remain challenging, although it is probable that an accommodation with Greece will be 
found that will avoid having to deal with the 
should the country be cut loose from the Eurozone. 

There have been many 
‘innovations’ in market analysis 
of the post-crisis era. One of 
the most enduring has been 
economic ‘surprise’ indices. 
Accepting that the absolute 
level of economic activity is 
low, investors use these 
measures to determine 
whether the data is at least 
better than expected. The 
latest UK ‘surprise’ index 
suggests balance of UK data 
released in recent months has 
been in line with expectations. 

The focus on surprise indices can easily distract from the fact that the level of activity has 
undoubtedly improved.  This can be seen 
house construction underway, the increased activity in shopping centres and the traffic on 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 

was funded during Q4, 2015. After a slow start in Q1 
performance has lifted in April/May. The Manager retains a very cautious outlook and 
maintains a very narrow spread of investments as a result. GMO (as Ruffer) are 
expected to manage their asset allocation across a market cycle, flexing risk according 
to their assessment of opportunity. There will times, as now, when 

Also shown in the table are the individual programme costs. Across the Scheme, the 
aggregate annual excess return pursued in the spread of mandates is 2.2% against which 
the Scheme incurs approximate investment management costs of 0.45% p.a. This is a 
ratio of 5:1, ahead of an approximate norm of 4:1. 

The issues confronting investors have changed little over recent quarter
continue to build nearly a decade after debt burdens were first regarded as unbearable. 
Deflation continues to be the most significant monetary challenge and unemploy
levels, while lower, remain high especially in Europe and the jobs that have been 
are of low quality. The political backlash has however remained limited with the social 
unrest widely expected a few years ago absent even in the nations most impacted by 
austerity. Notwithstanding the cessation of QE in the UK and now the 
remains highly accommodative with the Bank of Japan and the European Central Bank 
stimulating their economies – and the global monetary base – strongly

although it is probable that an accommodation with Greece will be 
found that will avoid having to deal with the adverse consequences that might follow 
should the country be cut loose from the Eurozone.  

There have been many 
in market analysis 

. One of 
has been 

economic ‘surprise’ indices. 
Accepting that the absolute 
level of economic activity is 

investors use these 
determine 

whether the data is at least 
better than expected. The 
latest UK ‘surprise’ index 

data 
has 
.  

The focus on surprise indices can easily distract from the fact that the level of activity has 
undoubtedly improved.  This can be seen – in Scotland as an example 
house construction underway, the increased activity in shopping centres and the traffic on 

After a slow start in Q1 
he Manager retains a very cautious outlook and 

MO (as Ruffer) are 
expected to manage their asset allocation across a market cycle, flexing risk according 

will times, as now, when risk-taking will be 

programme costs. Across the Scheme, the 
spread of mandates is 2.2% against which 

vestment management costs of 0.45% p.a. This is a 

quarters. Debt levels 
first regarded as unbearable. 

Deflation continues to be the most significant monetary challenge and unemployment 
that have been created 

er remained limited with the social 
unrest widely expected a few years ago absent even in the nations most impacted by 

the US, monetary policy 
pan and the European Central Bank 

strongly. Geo-politics 
although it is probable that an accommodation with Greece will be 

consequences that might follow 

The focus on surprise indices can easily distract from the fact that the level of activity has 
as an example – in the substantial 

house construction underway, the increased activity in shopping centres and the traffic on 

Page 11



 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 

the major arterial routes. Across the UK, wages are rising, consumer confidence is up and 
car sales are booming – what was the chance of all this occurring in an election year?! 
Although it might be churlish to note that the bulk of half a million cars bought in March 
were purchased using ever more innovative finance terms; the credit conduit does look to 
be working better.  

Economies always cycle and the UK is on an upswing consistent with the electoral cycle. 
Based on elections since 1970, consumer confidence in the UK has lifted strongly in the 
two years prior to an election. This year is no different and the improvement over the past 
two years has been sharper than average. This is in part has been fuelled by increased 
government spending; accordingly to the Bank of England, government spending swung 
from being a drag on activity in 2013 to a driver in 2014. The UK is starting to look a lot 
better. 

Despite the improved tone the threat of deflation – inflation across the G7 is a mere 0.3% - 
is keeping bond yields low and unattractive to many investors. Negative interest rates and 
bond yields in Europe are fuelling a powerful surge in equity and property markets. 
Investors invariably push these trends too far but as yet there are few of classic signs of 
complacency.  

This invites memory of 1999 when equity market sentiment was sufficiently strong to 
ignore rising bond yields; such a phase could happen again. In 1999 it was the hopes from 
new technologies that justified 
a new era for equity markets. 
Today, it is uber-easy 
monetary conditions that have 
been pursued – and continue 
to be delivered, by a raft of 
central banks together with the 
sense of better economic 
activity ahead. The recent 
volatility of bond prices has 
proved higher than that of 
normally riskier assets. This 
has encouraged a discernible 
switch in risk preference in 
favour of equities. If this trend 
continues then it is possible therefore that, in the period ahead, the Fund will enjoy a 
period of improving health – better real asset returns and falling liability values (following 
from higher bond yields).  

Overall, 1999 marked the end of a golden period for equity markets, so too could 2015 
should either market sentiment rise dangerously or the structural economic ‘headwinds’ 
return to the fore. It is important that those charged with the management of the Fund’s 
assets identify actions to be employed as and when the period of diverging market 
performance described above could be ending.  

Of the economic and market features of recent years, the one most likely to change is 
subdued price behaviour. Notwithstanding the debate surrounding the next move is US 
monetary policy, support for the view that low interest rates are nearing an end is hard to 
find.  Japan has been dealing with these issues for more than 20 years and is no closer to 

Page 12



 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 

a durable recovery than it was at the start. In aggregate central bankers are still expanding 
the world’s monetary base – hardly the beginning of the end. With the supply of positive 
real risk-free returns all but exhausted investors therefore need to speculate simply to 
preserve the value of their capital in real terms.  

The indulgence of inflation and the ongoing regulatory crackdown should continue to direct 
investors to focus their ‘speculation’ on physical, yield bearing assets. It is consistent to 
favour simple, tangible programmes rather than those that rely on capturing trends 
consistent with past experience and volatility. This thinking underpins the investments in 
Kempen, Newton and UBS. 

The history of the past twenty years highlights the importance of making timely and 
meaningful asset allocation adjustments. In Ruffer and GMO the Fund has two managers 
acknowledged as successful asset allocators able both to adjust their own programmes 
and to support the management of all the Fund’s assets.. 

Opportunities remain in areas that once were the province of banks although investors do 
need to commit for the extended periods natural to pension funds. These will often be 
investments that generate a high level of income. The investments in the AEW, Permira 
and M&G Debt Opportunities Funds respond to this theme. 
 

6. OTHER ITEMS 
 

At the end of March 2015, £13.8m (book cost) had been invested in Private Equity, which 
equates to 1.73% of the fund against the target investment of 5%. In terms of cash 
movements over the quarter, Adams Street called £453k and distributed £1,632k whilst 
LGT called £244k and distributed £1,163k. This trend is set to continue in the next few 
years as the fund’s investments in private equity climbs up the “J-Curve” and more 
distributions will be received as the various funds mature.  

The securities lending programme for the quarter resulted in income of £10.2k. Offset 
against this was £3.6k of expenses leaving a net figure earned of £6.6k. The fund is 
permitted to lend up to 25% of the eligible assets total and as at 31 March 2015 the 
average value of assets on loan during the quarter totalled £17.4m representing 
approximately 8.3% of this total.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
These are set out in the report 
 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no legal implications arising directly from the report 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
None 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 
2

0
1

5

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

Page 15



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
R

ep
o

rt

3
In

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 O
v
er

v
ie

w

6
P

la
n
 C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

C
o

m
b

in
ed

 F
u

n
d

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

1
1

B
al

an
ce

 S
h

ee
t

1
C

o
m

p
o

n
en

t 
R

et
u

rn
s 

- 
E

q
u

it
y

1
C

o
m

p
o

n
en

t 
R

et
u

rn
s 

- 
F

ix
ed

 I
n
co

m
e

1
C

o
m

p
o

n
en

t 
R

et
u

rn
s 

- 
O

th
er

 A
ss

et
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

1
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
s

D
is

cl
ai

m
er

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

 
P

a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

1
7

Page 16



M
a

rk
e
t C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 
2

0
1

5

E
q
u
it

y 
In

d
ex

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 (
in

 G
B

P
)

0
%

5
%

1
0
%

1
5
%

2
0
%

2
5
%

3
0
%

Th
re

e
 M

o
n

th
s

Y
e

a
r 

To
 D

a
te

O
n

e
 Y

e
a

r
Th

re
e

 Y
e

a
rs

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

rs

T
h

re
e

M
o

n
th

s

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

D
a

te

O
n

e

Y
e

a
r

T
h

re
e

Y
e

a
rs

F
iv

e

Y
e

a
rs

F
TS

E
 A

ll 
S
h

a
re

4
.7

4
.7

6
.6

1
0
.6

8
.3

F
T:

 W
o

rl
d

7
.5

7
.5

1
8
.8

1
4
.5

1
0
.3

F
T:

 W
o

rl
d

 e
x
 U

K
7
.7

7
.7

1
9
.9

1
4
.9

1
0
.5

F
T:

 A
W

I 
N

o
rt

h
 A

m
e

ri
c

a
5
.9

5
.9

2
5
.1

1
8
.1

1
4
.0

F
T:

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 E
u

ro
p

e
 e

x
 U

K
1
0
.9

1
0
.9

7
.7

1
4
.5

7
.5

F
T:

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 A
si

a
 P

a
c

 x
 J

p
8
.6

8
.6

1
0
.6

7
.4

6
.1

F
T 

A
W

: 
J
a

p
a

n
1
6
.4

1
6
.4

2
7
.1

1
2
.7

6
.7

M
S
C

I 
E
m

e
rg

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

ts
 G

D
7
.4

7
.4

1
3
.2

3
.2

2
.5

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 H
is

to
ry

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

u
rn

s%

S
ta

b
il

it
y
 l

ar
g
el

y
 r

et
u
rn

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

; 
th

e 
o

il
 p

ri
ce

 r
an

g
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n
 $

4
6

 a
n
d

 $
6

3
 a

n
d

 G
re

ec
e 

k
ep

t 
h
er

 n
o

se
 a

b
o

v
e

w
at

er
, 

al
th

o
u
g
h
 t

en
si

o
n
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 A

th
en

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

E
u
ro

zo
n
e 

co
n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 p

o
se

 t
h
e 

g
re

at
es

t 
ri

sk
 t

o
 t

h
e 

g
lo

b
al

 e
co

n
o

m
y
. 

T
h
e 

IM
F

 c
u
t

it
s 

g
lo

b
al

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 f
o

re
ca

st
s;

 t
o

 3
.5

%
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
5
 (

w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
ar

o
u
n
d

 t
h
e 

3
0

 y
ea

r 
av

er
ag

e)
 a

n
d

 t
o

 3
.7

%
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
6

. 
T

h
e 

ab
il

it
y
 o

f
em

er
g
in

g
 e

co
n
o

m
ie

s 
to

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
e 

b
u
y
in

g
 U

S
 a

n
d

 E
u
ro

p
ea

n
 d

eb
t 

co
u
ld

 b
e 

re
d

u
ce

d
 a

s 
fo

re
ig

n
 c

u
rr

en
cy

 r
es

er
v
es

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h
e 

em
er

g
in

g

m
ar

k
et

s 
fe

ll
 f

o
r 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
ti

m
e 

in
 t

w
o

 d
ec

ad
es

. 
T

h
o

se
 c

as
h
 f

lo
w

s 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

so
re

ly
 m

is
se

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

w
es

t.
 T

h
at

 t
re

n
d

 i
s 

li
n
k

ed
 t

o
 U

S

m
o

n
et

ar
y
 p

o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

fi
rs

t 
u
p

w
ar

d
 F

ed
 r

at
e 

m
o

v
e 

fo
r 

a 
d

ec
ad

e 
co

u
ld

 h
ap

p
en

 a
s 

ea
rl

y
 a

s 
Ju

n
e.

 T
h
e 

O
P

E
C

 o
il

 c
ar

te
l 

h
el

d
 f

ir
m

 i
ts

d
ec

is
io

n
 t

o
 m

ai
n
ta

in
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n
 a

t 
3

0
m

 b
ar

re
ls

 a
 d

ay
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 d
o

 s
o

 "
ev

en
 i

f 
p

ri
ce

s 
h
it

 $
2

0
 a

 b
ar

re
l"

. 
S

au
d

i 
A

ra
b

ia
 h

as
 t

h
e

sa
v
in

g
s 

to
 a

b
so

rb
 t

h
o

se
 l

o
ss

es
 b

u
t 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n
 N

ig
er

ia
 w

h
ic

h
 r

el
ie

s 
o

n
 o

il
 f

o
r 

8
0

%
 o

f 
g
o

v
er

n
m

en
t 

re
v
en

u
es

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 t

o
 t

h
ro

w
 t

h
e

ec
o

n
o

m
y
 i

n
to

 t
u
rm

o
il

 a
n
d

 w
it

n
es

s 
re

g
im

e 
ch

an
g
e.

 G
lo

b
al

ly
, 

H
ea

lt
h
 C

ar
e 

w
as

 t
h
e 

b
es

t 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 s

ec
to

r 
o

v
er

 q
u
ar

te
r 

o
n
e,

 U
ti

li
ti

es

w
as

 t
h
e 

w
o

rs
t.

 O
il

 w
as

 d
o

w
n
 s

li
g
h
tl

y
 a

ft
er

 t
h
e 

Q
4

 c
ra

sh
 a

t 
$

5
5

 p
er

 b
ar

re
l.

 T
h
e 

F
T

S
E

 W
o

rl
d

 w
as

 u
p

 b
y
 7

.5
%

 (
G

B
P

) 
o

v
er

 q
u
ar

te
r

o
n
e 

2
0

1
5

 a
n
d

 i
s 

ah
ea

d
 b

y
 1

8
.8

%
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

y
ea

r 
(G

B
P

).

T
h
e 

F
T

S
E

 1
0

0
 b

ro
k

e 
th

ro
u
g
h
 t

h
e 

7
0

0
0

 b
ar

ri
er

 a
n
d

 g
re

w
 4

.2
%

 (
G

B
P

) 
o

v
er

 q
u
ar

te
r 

o
n
e.

 U
K

 G
D

P
 g

re
w

 b
y
 0

.6
%

 o
v
er

 Q
4

 m
ak

in
g

an
 a

n
n
u
al

 r
at

e 
o

f 
2

.8
%

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

4
 a

ft
er

 e
st

im
at

es
 w

er
e 

re
v
is

ed
 u

p
. 

T
h
e 

m
is

er
y
 i

n
d

ex
 (

u
n
em

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

p
lu

s 
in

fl
at

io
n
) 

is
 a

t 
it

s 
lo

w
es

t

si
n
ce

 t
h
e 

6
0

s 
an

d
 r

ea
l 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 i

n
co

m
e 

is
 b

ac
k

 t
o

 p
re

-c
ri

si
s 

le
v
el

s.
 B

P
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 p
ro

fi
ts

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

4
 1

0
%

 d
o

w
n
 y

ea
r 

o
n
 y

ea
r,

 t
h
e

sh
ar

e 
p

ri
ce

 h
av

in
g
 f

al
le

n
 1

6
%

 s
in

ce
 s

u
m

m
er

. 
R

o
ll

s 
R

o
y
ce

 w
as

 i
m

p
li

ca
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

P
et

ro
b

ra
s 

sc
an

d
al

 b
u
t 

re
co

v
er

ed
 v

al
u
e 

o
v
er

 Q
1

.

G
eo

rg
e 

O
sb

o
rn

e 
is

 l
o

o
k

in
g
 t

o
 p

u
t 

R
B

S
 b

ac
k

 i
n
to

 t
h
e 

h
an

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

p
ri

v
at

e 
se

ct
o

r 
as

 s
o

o
n
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

, 
if

 h
e 

is
 s

ti
ll

 m
ak

in
g
 t

h
e

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

af
te

r 
th

e 
g
en

er
al

 e
le

ct
io

n
 M

ay
 7

th
. 

T
h
e 

b
an

k
 w

il
l 

b
e 

cu
tt

in
g
 1

4
k

 j
o

b
s 

as
 i

t 
co

n
ti

n
u
es

 t
o

 s
h
ri

n
k

 i
ts

 i
n
v
es

tm
en

t 
b

an
k

in
g

b
u
si

n
es

s 
al

o
n
g
 w

it
h
 B

ar
cl

ay
s.

 U
ti

li
ti

es
 l

o
st

 m
o

st
 v

al
u
e 

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

an
d

 C
o

n
su

m
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 m

ad
e 

th
e 

b
ig

g
es

t 
g
ai

n
s.

 H
ea

lt
h

C
ar

e 
w

as
 t

h
e 

b
es

t 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 s

ec
to

r 
o

v
er

 t
h
e 

la
st

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s.
 T

h
e 

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
h
ar

e 
w

as
 u

p
 4

.7
%

 (
G

B
P

) 
o

v
er

 t
h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

an
d

re
m

ai
n
s 

ah
ea

d
 o

v
er

 o
n
e 

y
ea

r,
 n

o
w

 b
y
 6

.6
%

 (
G

B
P

).

E
u
ro

zo
n
e 

G
D

P
 g

re
w

 b
y
 0

.3
%

 o
v
er

 q
u
ar

te
r 

4
 r

es
u
lt

in
g
 i

n
 0

.9
%

 g
ro

w
th

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

4
 a

ft
er

 f
in

al
 e

st
im

at
es

 w
er

e 
re

le
as

ed
. 

T
h
e 

m
aj

o
r

E
u
ro

p
ea

n
 i

n
d

ex
es

 e
n
jo

y
ed

 a
 b

u
o

y
an

t 
Q

1
; 

F
ra

n
ce

's
 C

A
C

 w
as

 u
p

 1
8

%
, 

th
e 

It
al

ia
n
 M

IB
 1

5
%

 a
n
d

 t
h
e 

S
p

an
is

h
 I

b
ex

 1
2

%
 (

al
l 

E
U

R
).

G
re

ec
e 

ra
id

ed
 i

ts
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
ea

lt
h
 s

er
v
ic

e 
re

se
rv

e 
fu

n
d

 t
o

 s
er

v
ic

e 
b

il
ls

 f
o

r 
w

ag
es

, 
p

en
si

o
n
s 

an
d

 l
o

an
 r

ep
ay

m
en

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e 

IM
F

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

d
el

iv
er

in
g
 l

is
ts

 o
f 

re
fo

rm
s 

to
 E

u
ro

zo
n
e 

au
th

o
ri

ti
es

 i
n
 a

n
 a

tt
em

p
t 

to
 u

n
lo

ck
 a

 f
u
rt

h
er

 E
U

R
 7

.2
b

n
 o

f 
fr

o
ze

n
 b

ai
lo

u
t.

 T
h
e 

n
ew

 S
y
ri

za

g
o

v
er

n
m

en
t 

w
as

 s
ai

d
 t

o
 h

av
e 

im
p

re
ss

ed
 w

it
h
 i

ts
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

t 
to

 c
o

m
b

at
 t

ax
 e

v
as

io
n
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
u
p

ti
o

n
 a

ft
er

 i
n
it

ia
ll

y
 p

ro
m

is
in

g
 t

o
 k

il
l

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

b
ai

lo
u
t 

an
d

 i
ts

 s
tr

ic
t 

au
st

er
it

y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e.
 T

h
e 

E
U

 b
lo

ck
ed

 a
 E

U
R

 1
2

b
n
 d

ea
l 

b
et

w
ee

n
 H

u
n
g
ar

y
 a

n
d

 R
u
ss

ia
 t

o
 b

u
il

d
 t

w
o

n
u
cl

ea
r 

p
o

w
er

 s
ta

ti
o

n
s.

 D
ai

m
le

r 
w

el
co

m
ed

 A
p

p
le

's
 p

la
n
s 

to
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
ca

r 
m

ar
k

et
 c

it
in

g
 i

t 
as

 c
o

n
fi

rm
at

io
n
 t

h
e 

in
d

u
st

ry
 h

as
 m

aj
o

r

g
ro

w
th

 p
o

te
n
ti

al
. 

S
h
el

l 
lo

st
 v

al
u
e 

o
v
er

 Q
1

 c
o

m
in

g
 i

n
 b

el
o

w
 a

n
al

y
st

s'
 e

x
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s.

 H
ea

lt
h
 C

ar
e 

g
ai

n
ed

 m
o

st
 v

al
u
e 

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r

an
d

 U
ti

li
ti

es
 w

as
 t

h
e 

w
o

rs
t 

p
er

fo
rm

er
. 

T
h
e 

F
T

S
E

 D
ev

el
o
p

ed
 E

u
ro

p
e 

ex
 U

K
 i

n
d

ex
 r

et
u
rn

ed
 1

0
.9

%
 (

G
B

P
) 

o
v
er

 q
u
ar

te
r 

o
n
e 

an
d

7
.7

%
 (

G
B

P
) 

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

y
ea

r.

U
S

 G
D

P
 g

re
w

 a
t 

2
.2

%
 i

n
 t

h
e 

fo
u
rt

h
 q

u
ar

te
r,

 b
el

o
w

 t
h
e 

3
%

 e
x
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
. 

T
h
e 

g
ro

u
n
d

w
o

rk
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 l

ai
d

 f
o

r 
F

ed
 r

at
e 

ri
se

s 
as

 t
h
e

la
b

o
u
r 

m
ar

k
et

 h
as

 i
m

p
ro

v
ed

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

in
fl

at
io

n
 t

ar
g
et

 i
s 

b
ec

o
m

in
g
 m

o
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
an

t.
 T

h
e 

d
o

ll
ar

 r
em

ai
n
s 

v
er

y
 s

tr
o

n
g
,

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

 b
y
 h

ig
h
 d

o
m

es
ti

c 
d

em
an

d
 b

u
t 

m
ak

in
g
 e

x
p

o
rt

s 
le

ss
 a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
an

d
 c

au
si

n
g
 d

ef
la

ti
o

n
ar

y
 p

re
ss

u
re

. 
A

p
p

le
 p

o
st

ed
 a

 r
ec

o
rd

b
re

ak
in

g
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 n

et
 p

ro
fi

t 
o

f 
$

1
8

b
n
 a

ft
er

 s
al

es
 o

f 
iP

h
o

n
es

 e
x
ce

ed
ed

 e
x
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s.

 W
al

l 
S

tr
ee

t 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
 s

h
ar

es
 c

o
u
ld

 r
is

e 
to

$
1

8
0

; 
a 

v
al

u
at

io
n
 o

f 
o

v
er

 $
1

tn
. 

A
p

p
le

 u
n
v
ei

le
d

 i
ts

 n
ew

 A
p

p
le

 W
at

ch
 (

n
o

t 
"i

W
at

ch
")

. 
P

u
n
d

it
s 

ar
e 

d
iv

id
ed

 o
v
er

 i
ts

 p
ro

sp
ec

ts
,

al
th

o
u
g
h
 f

as
h
io

n
ab

le
 i

t 
is

 e
x
p

en
si

v
e 

an
d

 w
h
y
 w

e 
m

ig
h
t 

n
ee

d
 o

n
e 

re
m

ai
n
s 

u
n
cl

ea
r.

 I
t 

ca
n
 b

e 
u
se

d
 f

o
r 

m
es

sa
g
in

g
, 

h
ea

lt
h
 m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g

an
d

 t
el

li
n
g
 t

h
e 

ti
m

e.
 M

cD
o

n
al

d
's

 r
ep

la
ce

d
 i

ts
 C

E
O

 a
ft

er
 i

ts
 1

st
 a

n
n
u
al

 d
ro

p
 i

n
 s

am
e-

st
o

re
 s

al
es

 i
n
 o

v
er

 a
 d

ec
ad

e.
 I

t 
is

 t
h
o

u
g
h
t 

th
at

it
s 

co
re

 l
o

w
er

 i
n
co

m
e 

cu
st

o
m

er
s 

h
av

e 
st

ru
g
g
le

d
 t

o
 r

ec
o

v
er

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 c
ri

si
s.

 A
m

az
o

n
 p

o
st

ed
 a

 w
el

co
m

e
re

tu
rn

 t
o

 p
ro

fi
t 

in
 Q

4
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 s

ev
er

al
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 l

o
ss

es
 d

ri
v
en

 b
y
 i

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
in

 i
ts

 v
id

eo
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
n
o

w
 p

ay
in

g

d
iv

id
en

d
s.

 
T

w
it

te
r 

re
co

v
er

ed
 
o

v
er

 t
h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

b
ea

ti
n
g
 
ex

p
ec

ta
ti

o
n
s 

an
d

 
d

es
p

it
e 

co
n
ti

n
u
ed

 
sl

o
w

 g
ro

w
th

 
in

 i
ts

 
u
se

r 
b

as
e.

 
O

v
er

q
u
ar

te
r 

o
n
e 

H
ea

lt
h
 C

ar
e 

g
ai

n
ed

 m
o

st
 v

al
u
e 

w
h
il

e 
U

ti
li

ti
es

 l
o

st
 t

h
e 

m
o

st
. 

T
h
e 

F
T

S
E

 N
o

rt
h
 A

m
er

ic
a 

in
d

ex
 r

et
u
rn

ed
 5

.9
%

 (
G

B
P

)

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

an
d

 2
5

.1
%

 (
G

B
P

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
y
ea

r.

T
h
e 

Ja
p

an
es

e 
g
o

v
er

n
m

en
t 

h
as

 c
al

le
d

 o
n
 b

ig
 c

o
m

p
an

ie
s 

to
 s

p
en

d
 s

o
m

e 
o

f 
th

ei
r 

$
8

0
0

b
n
 c

as
h
 r

es
er

v
es

. 
B

ig
 B

ra
n
d

s 
li

k
e 

C
an

o
n
 a

n
d

A
sa

h
i 

ar
e 

lo
o

k
in

g
 a

t 
ac

q
u
is

it
io

n
s 

in
 E

u
ro

p
e 

an
d

 t
h
e 

U
S

. 
B

as
ic

 p
ay

 r
o

se
 a

t 
it

s 
fa

st
es

t 
p

ac
e 

in
 1

5
 y

ea
rs

 b
u
t 

in
fl

at
io

n
 s

ta
ll

ed
 f

o
r 

th
e

fi
rs

t 
ti

m
e 

in
 2

 y
ea

rs
. 

H
ea

lt
h
 C

ar
e 

le
d

 t
h
e 

Ja
p

an
es

e 
se

ct
o

rs
; 

O
il

 &
 G

as
 w

as
 a

g
ai

n
 t

h
e 

w
o

rs
t 

p
er

fo
rm

er
. 

T
h
e 

F
T

S
E

 J
ap

an
 r

et
u
rn

ed
1

6
.4

%
 (

G
B

P
) 

fo
r 

q
u
ar

te
r 

o
n
e 

an
d

 t
h
e 

F
T

S
E

 D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 A
si

a 
P

ac
if

ic
 e

x
 J

ap
an

 r
et

u
rn

ed
 8

.6
%

 (
G

B
P

).
 C

h
in

es
e 

G
D

P
 g

re
w

 7
.4

%
 i

n

2
0

1
4

, 
th

e 
sl

o
w

es
t 

p
ac

e 
si

n
ce

 
1

9
9

0
 

w
h
en

 
sa

n
ct

io
n
s 

fo
ll

o
w

ed
 

th
e 

T
ia

n
an

m
en

 
S

q
u
ar

e 
m

as
sa

cr
e.

 
C

h
in

es
e 

sa
le

s 
o

f 
th

e 
iP

h
o

n
e

o
u
ts

tr
ip

p
ed

 t
h
o

se
 s

o
ld

 
in

 t
h
e 

U
S

 o
v
er

 2
0

1
4

. 
B

ra
zi

li
an

 g
ro

w
th

 w
as

 j
u
st

 0
.1

%
 l

as
t 

y
ea

r 
an

d
 r

ec
es

si
o

n
 i

s 
fo

re
ca

st
 
fo

r 
2

0
1

5
 a

s

u
n
p

o
p

u
la

r 
au

st
er

it
y
 m

ea
su

re
s 

ar
e 

en
fo

rc
ed

 a
n
d

 o
n
e 

co
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
 s

ca
n
d

al
 f

o
ll

o
w

s 
an

o
th

er
. 

V
la

d
im

ir
 P

u
ti

n
 c

o
m

m
en

te
d

 t
h
at

 h
e 

w
as

re
ad

y
 t

o
 p

u
t 

R
u
ss

ia
n
 n

u
cl

ea
r 

w
ea

p
o

n
s 

o
n
 a

le
rt

 d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

an
n
ex

at
io

n
 o

f 
C

ri
m

ea
. 

F
o

re
ig

n
er

s 
ar

e 
le

av
in

g
 R

u
ss

ia
 i

n
 s

w
at

h
es

 a
s 

th
e

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 o
u
tl

o
o

k
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
es

 t
o

 d
eg

ra
d

e.
 G

o
ld

 w
as

 f
la

t 
o

v
er

 t
h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

en
d

in
g
 M

ar
ch

 a
t 

$
1

,1
8

7
 p

er
 o

u
n
ce

. 
T

h
e 

M
S

C
I 

E
m

er
g
in

g

M
ar

k
et

s 
in

d
ex

 r
et

u
rn

ed
 7

.4
%

 (
G

B
P

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

q
u
ar

te
r 

an
d

 1
3

.2
%

 (
G

B
P

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
y
ea

r.

P
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y
 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n

a
ly

ti
c

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

1
7

Page 17



M
a

rk
e
t C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 
2

0
1

5

F
ix

ed
 I

n
co

m
e 

In
d

ex
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 (

in
 G

B
P

)

0
%

5
%

1
0
%

1
5
%

2
0
%

2
5
%

3
0
%

Th
re

e
 M

o
n

th
s

Y
e

a
r 

To
 D

a
te

O
n

e
 Y

e
a

r
Th

re
e

 Y
e

a
rs

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

rs

T
h

re
e

M
o

n
th

s

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

D
a

te

O
n

e

Y
e

a
r

T
h

re
e

Y
e

a
rs

F
iv

e

Y
e

a
rs

F
TS

E
 A

ll 
S
to

c
k
 I
n

d
e

x
2
.2

2
.2

1
3
.9

5
.3

7
.1

F
TS

E
 A

ll 
S
to

c
k
 0

-5
 Y

r.
 G

ilt
s

0
.6

0
.6

3
.0

1
.3

2
.2

F
TS

E
 A

ll 
S
to

c
k
 5

-1
5
 Y

r.
 G

ilt
s

1
.7

1
.7

1
1
.2

4
.2

6
.9

F
TS

E
 A

ll 
S
to

c
k
 >

 1
5
 Y

r.
 G

ilt
s

4
.1

4
.1

2
7
.0

1
0
.0

1
1
.8

M
L 

S
TG

 N
-G

ilt
s 

A
ll 

S
to

c
k
s

3
.3

3
.3

1
3
.2

8
.8

8
.2

F
TS

E
 I
n

d
e

x
 L

in
k
e

d
2
.9

2
.9

1
8
.6

7
.9

9
.6

F
TS

E
 I
n

d
e

x
 L

in
k
e

d
 5

+
 y

rs
3
.3

3
.3

2
1
.1

8
.9

1
0
.8

J
P

M
 G

B
I 
G

lo
b

a
l

3
.2

3
.2

8
.1

1
.3

2
.4

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 H
is

to
ry

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
et

u
rn

s 
%

C
h
in

es
e 

m
ac

ro
-e

co
n
o

m
ic

 d
at

a 
fe

ll
 t

o
 m

u
lt

i-
y
ea

r 
lo

w
s 

in
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

w
o

rl
d

's
 s

ec
o

n
d

-l
ar

g
es

t 
ec

o
n
o

m
y
 i

s 
st

ru
g
g
li

n
g

at
 a

 t
im

e 
w

h
en

 g
lo

b
al

 g
ro

w
th

 h
as

 a
cc

el
er

at
ed

 t
o

 a
 s

ix
-m

o
n
th

 h
ig

h
. 

T
h
e 

JP
 M

o
rg

an
 G

lo
b

al
 M

an
u
fa

ct
u
ri

n
g
 &

 S
er

v
ic

es
 P

M
I 

ro
se

 a
t 

th
e

fa
st

es
t 

p
ac

e 
fo

r 
si

x
 m

o
n
th

s 
in

 M
ar

ch
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

5
4

.8
 r

ea
d

in
g
 s

ig
n
al

li
n
g
 t

h
e 

3
0

th
 c

o
n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

 o
f 

ex
p

an
si

o
n
. 

C
h
in

a'
s 

in
d

ic
at

o
rs

tu
rn

ed
 i

n
cr

ea
si

n
g
ly

 a
n
ae

m
ic

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r.

 2
0

1
4

's
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 

g
ro

w
th

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

7
.4

%
 w

as
 t

h
e 

sl
o

w
es

t 
p

ac
e 

se
en

 s
in

ce
 1

9
9

0
 a

t 
a 

ti
m

e

w
h
en

 C
h
in

a 
w

as
 h

it
 w

it
h
 e

co
n
o

m
ic

 s
an

ct
io

n
s 

in
 t

h
e 

w
ak

e 
o

f 
th

e 
T

ia
n
an

m
en

 S
q

u
ar

e 
cr

ac
k

d
o

w
n
. 

T
h
e 

H
S

B
C

 C
h
in

a 
C

o
m

p
o

si
te

 P
M

I 
-

co
v
er

in
g
 b

o
th

 m
an

u
fa

ct
u
ri

n
g
 a

n
d

 s
er

v
ic

es
 -

 s
aw

 a
 m

o
d

es
t 

u
p

ti
ck

 t
o

 5
1

.8
 i

n
 M

ar
ch

, 
b

u
t 

th
e 

M
an

u
fa

ct
u
ri

n
g
 P

M
I 

sl
ip

p
ed

 t
o

 4
9

.6
 f

ro
m

F
eb

ru
ar

y
's

 5
0

.7
. 

L
in

g
er

in
g
 i

n
fl

at
io

n
 c

o
n
ce

rn
s 

- 
th

e 
g
ai

n
 o

f 
0

.8
%

 i
n
 J

an
u
ar

y
 w

as
 a

 f
iv

e-
y
ea

r 
lo

w
 -

 s
aw

 t
h
e 

P
eo

p
le

's
 B

an
k

 o
f 

C
h
in

a

su
rp

ri
se

 m
ar

k
et

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
se

co
n
d

 t
im

e 
in

 f
o

u
r 

m
o

n
th

s,
 t

ri
m

m
in

g
 a

 q
u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

a 
p

er
ce

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

 i
n
te

re
st

 r
at

e,
 o

n
e 

o
f 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

2
5

 c
en

tr
al

 b
an

k
s 

th
at

 s
te

p
p

ed
 u

p
 t

h
ei

r 
m

o
n
et

ar
y
 e

as
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

th
e 

y
ea

r.
 F

u
rt

h
er

 e
as

in
g
 c

er
ta

in
ly

 l
o

o
k

s 
p

ro
b

ab
le

 i
n
 J

ap
an

.

C
P

I 
in

fl
at

io
n
 s

ta
ll

ed
 i

n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
, 

ea
si

n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e 

se
v
en

th
 m

o
n
th

 i
n
 a

 r
o

w
, 

m
ea

n
in

g
 a

 z
er

o
 p

er
ce

n
t 

an
n
u
al

 r
at

e 
co

m
p

ar
ed

 w
it

h
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
0

1
4

. 
W

h
il

e 
Ja

p
an

's
 u

n
em

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

ra
te

 s
it

s 
n
ea

r 
a 

1
7
-y

ea
r 

lo
w

 o
f 

3
.6

%
, 

th
e 

o
u
tl

o
o

k
 r

em
ai

n
s 

g
lo

o
m

y
: 

th
e 

T
an

k
an

 S
u
rv

ey
, 

a 
q

u
ar

te
rl

y

p
o

ll
 o

f 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
co

n
fi

d
en

ce
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

B
an

k
 o

f 
Ja

p
an

, 
sh

o
w

ed
 t

h
at

 m
o

st
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
le

ad
er

s 
re

m
ai

n
 w

ar
y
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
 t

o
 r

ed
u
ce

 c
ap

it
al

in
v
es

tm
en

t.
 T

h
e 

JP
M

 G
lo

b
al

 G
o

v
er

n
m

en
t 

B
o

n
d

 i
n
d

ex
 a

d
v
an

ce
d

 3
.2

%
 (

G
B

P
) 

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

, 
w

h
il

e 
th

e 
B

ar
cl

ay
s 

C
ap

it
al

G
lo

b
al

 A
g
g
re

g
at

e 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

o
n
d

 i
n
d

ex
 w

as
 u

p
 3

.8
%

 (
G

B
P

).

T
h
e 

fo
u
rt

h
 q

u
ar

te
r'
s 

G
D

P
 n

u
m

b
er

s 
w

er
e 

re
v
is

ed
 u

p
 t

o
 0

.6
%

 f
ro

m
 0

.5
%

, 
m

ea
n
in

g
 t

h
e 

ec
o

n
o

m
y
 c

li
m

b
ed

 2
.8

%
 i

n
 2

0
1

4
. 

T
h
e 

an
n
u
al

in
fl

at
io

n
 r

at
e 

d
ro

p
p

ed
 t

o
 0

%
 i

n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
, 

m
ea

n
in

g
 t

h
at

 p
ri

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e 

U
K

 f
ai

le
d

 t
o

 r
is

e 
in

 a
n
n
u
al

 t
er

m
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
ti

m
e 

in
 a

lm
o

st
 5

5

y
ea

rs
. 

T
h
is

 b
o

u
t 

o
f 

se
ri

o
u
sl

y
 l

o
w

 i
n
fl

at
io

n
 -

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

B
an

k
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d

 c
o

n
si

d
er

s 
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
, 

b
ro

u
g
h
t 

o
n
 b

y
 t

h
e 

sl
u
m

p
 i

n
 o

il
 p

ri
ce

s 
- 

 i
s

b
ei

n
g
 g

u
ar

d
ed

ly
 w

el
co

m
ed

, 
w

it
h
 t

h
e 

b
el

ie
f 

th
at

 i
n
te

re
st

 r
at

es
 c

an
 r

em
ai

n
 j

u
st

if
ia

b
ly

 a
n
ch

o
re

d
 a

t 
0

.5
%

 f
o

r 
a 

li
tt

le
 w

h
il

e 
lo

n
g
er

, 
th

at
 r

ea
l

in
co

m
es

 w
il

l 
b

en
ef

it
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
sp

u
r 

st
ro

n
g
er

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

. 
T

h
e 

em
er

g
en

cy
 b

an
k

 r
at

e 
o

f 
0

.5
%

 c
el

eb
ra

te
d

 i
ts

 s
ix

-y
ea

r 
an

n
iv

er
sa

ry
 i

n

M
ar

ch
. 

E
ls

ew
h
er

e,
 t

h
e 

O
ff

ic
e 

fo
r 

N
at

io
n
al

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

(O
N

S
) 

co
n
fi

rm
ed

 t
h
at

 u
n
em

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

fe
ll

 t
o

 1
.8

6
 m

il
li

o
n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

th
re

e 
m

o
n
th

s 
to

Ja
n
u
ar

y
, 

an
d

 w
h
il

e 
th

e 
u
n
em

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

ra
te

 r
em

ai
n
ed

 s
ta

ti
c 

at
 5

.7
%

, 
th

e 
n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 n
o

w
 i

n
 w

o
rk

 i
s 

at
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
le

v
el

 s
in

ce
 t

h
e

O
N

S
 b

eg
an

 k
ee

p
in

g
 r

ec
o

rd
s 

in
 1

9
7

1
. 

T
h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l 

m
o

rt
g
ag

e 
ap

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s 

h
it

 a
 s

ix
-m

o
n
th

 h
ig

h
 i

n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
, 

th
e 

th
ir

d
m

o
n
th

 i
n
 a

 r
o

w
 t

h
at

 a
p

p
ro

v
al

s 
h
av

e 
ri

se
n
, 

an
d

 t
h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
ra

te
 s

in
ce

 A
u
g
u
st

 2
0

1
4

. 
T

h
e 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 m

ar
k

et
 r

ec
o

v
er

y
 i

s 
b

o
o

st
in

g
 s

al
es

 i
n
 U

K

h
ig

h
 s

tr
ee

ts
, 

w
it

h
 r

et
ai

l 
sa

le
s 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
 u

p
 5

.7
%

 c
o

m
p

ar
ed

 w
it

h
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
 2

0
1

4
. 

T
h
e 

M
ar

k
it

/C
IP

S
 U

K
 M

an
u
fa

ct
u
ri

n
g
 P

u
rc

h
as

in
g

M
an

ag
er

s'
 I

n
d

ex
 (

P
M

I)
 s

u
rg

ed
 t

o
 a

n
 8

-m
o

n
th

 h
ig

h
 i

n
 M

ar
ch

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 c
o

m
b

in
at

io
n
 o

f 
an

 a
cc

el
er

at
io

n
 i

n
 n

ew
 o

rd
er

s 
an

d
 s

el
li

n
g
 p

ri
ce

s

an
d

 i
n
p

u
t 

co
st

s 
co

n
ti

n
u
in

g
 t

o
 f

al
l.

 A
t 

a 
re

ad
in

g
 o

f 
5

4
.4

, 
th

e 
in

d
ic

at
o

r 
h
as

 n
o

w
 r

em
ai

n
ed

 a
b

o
v
e 

th
e 

n
eu

tr
al

 5
0

.0
 l

ev
el

 f
o

r 
2

4
 c

o
n
se

cu
ti

v
e

m
o

n
th

s.
 T

h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k

 1
0

-y
ea

r 
g
il

t 
y
ie

ld
 s

et
tl

ed
 a

t 
1

.5
8

%
 a

t 
th

e 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
q

u
ar

te
r,

 d
o

w
n
 f

ro
m

 1
.7

6
%

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

Q
4

. 
T

h
e 

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

S
to

ck
 G

il
t 

in
d

ex
 r

et
u
rn

ed
 2

.2
%

 (
G

B
P

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
q

u
ar

te
r 

w
h
il

e 
th

e 
M

L
 S

te
rl

in
g
 N

o
n
-G

il
ts

 I
n
d

ex
 g

ai
n
ed

 3
.3

%
 (

G
B

P
).

P
ri

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e 

E
u
ro

zo
n
e 

fe
ll

 f
o

r 
a 

fo
u
rt

h
 c

o
n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

 i
n
 M

ar
ch

, 
an

d
 w

h
il

e 
th

e 
ra

te
 o

f 
d

ec
li

n
e 

sl
o

w
ed

 t
o

 -
0

.1
%

, 
fr

o
m

 -
0

.6
%

 i
n

Ja
n
u
ar

y
 a

n
d

 -
0

.3
%

 i
n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
, 

m
ea

n
in

g
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 t
o

 i
n
fl

at
io

n
 i

s 
cl

o
se

, 
th

e 
E

u
ro

p
ea

n
 C

en
tr

al
 B

an
k

 (
E

C
B

) 
h
ad

 a
ct

ed
 a

lr
ea

d
y
. 

W
it

h
 t

h
e

p
ri

ce
 o

f 
o

il
 b

el
o

w
 $

5
0

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

ti
m

e 
si

n
ce

 2
0

0
8

 a
n
d

 t
h
e 

m
ac

ro
ec

o
n
o

m
ic

 o
u
tl

o
o

k
 p

o
o

r,
 t

h
e 

E
C

B
 a

n
n
o

u
n
ce

d
 a

n
 e

x
p

an
d

ed
 s

ti
m

u
lu

s
p

ac
k

ag
e,

 p
le

d
g
in

g
 t

o
 a

 ¿
6

0
 b

il
li

o
n
 m

o
n
th

ly
 b

o
n
d

-b
u
y
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
. 

T
h
e 

sc
al

e 
o

f 
th

e 
ag

g
re

ss
iv

e 
co

m
m

it
m

en
t 

to
 f

lo
o

d
 t

h
e 

E
u
ro

zo
n
e 

in

n
ew

ly
 c

re
at

ed
 m

o
n
ey

 c
au

g
h
t 

m
ar

k
et

s 
b

y
 s

u
rp

ri
se

 a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
re

ss
ed

 b
o

n
d

 y
ie

ld
s,

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

te
n
-y

ea
r 

G
er

m
an

 b
u
n
d

 f
al

li
n
g
 f

ro
m

 0
.5

4
%

 a
t 

th
e

en
d

 o
f 

2
0

1
4

 t
o

 0
.3

0
%

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

Q
1

. 
T

h
e 

sn
ap

 e
le

ct
io

n
s 

in
 G

re
ec

e 
th

at
 h

ad
 c

au
se

d
 s

o
 m

u
ch

 c
o

n
ce

rn
 e

ar
ly

 i
n
 t

h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r,

 w
it

h

an
ti

-a
u
st

er
it

y
 p

ar
ty

 S
y
ri

za
 a

ch
ie

v
in

g
 a

 m
aj

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 b

ec
o

m
e 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t 

p
ar

ty
 i

n
 t

h
e 

H
el

le
n
ic

 P
ar

li
am

en
t,

 i
n
 t

h
e 

en
d

 h
ad

 l
it

tl
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

m
ar

k
et

s.
 A

 f
ew

 d
ay

s 
af

te
r 

th
e 

el
ec

ti
o

n
, 

th
e 

v
ic

to
ri

o
u
s 

le
ft

is
t 

p
ar

ty
 f

o
rm

ed
 a

 c
o

al
it

io
n
 g

o
v
er

n
m

en
t,

 r
en

eg
o

ti
at

in
g
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
d

in
g
 G

re
ec

e'
s

b
ai

lo
u
t 

te
rm

s,
 b

u
t 

al
so

 u
n
d

er
ta

k
in

g
 a

 c
o

m
m

it
m

en
t 

to
 p

ay
 b

ac
k

 t
h
e 

co
u
n
tr

y
's

 c
re

d
it

o
rs

. 
T

h
e 

E
u
ro

zo
n
e'

s 
C

o
m

p
o

si
te

 P
u
rc

h
as

in
g
 M

an
ag

er
s

In
d

ex
, 

su
rv

ey
ed

 b
y
 M

ar
k

it
, 

m
o

v
ed

 h
ig

h
er

 i
n
 M

ar
ch

 a
s 

g
ro

w
th

 i
m

p
ro

v
ed

 i
n
 G

er
m

an
y
, 

It
al

y
 a

n
d

 S
p

ai
n
. 

T
h
e 

re
ad

in
g
 o

f 
5

4
.0

 w
as

 a
n

1
1

-m
o

n
th

 h
ig

h
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 j
o

in
t-

h
ig

h
es

t 
le

v
el

 f
o

r 
al

m
o

st
 f

o
u
r 

y
ea

rs
. 

T
h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

 s
aw

 t
h
e 

iT
ra

x
x
 E

u
ro

p
e 

5
y
r 

C
D

S
 i

n
d

ex
,

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v
e 

o
f 

1
2

5
 i

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
g
ra

d
e 

en
ti

ti
es

 a
cr

o
ss

 6
 s

ec
to

rs
, 

w
id

en
 f

ro
m

 D
ec

em
b

er
's

 c
lo

se
 o

f 
4

0
.9

5
 t

o
 e

n
d

 M
ar

ch
 a

t 
5

0
.7

8
. 

T
h
e

JP
M

 E
u
ro

p
ea

n
 G

o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

B
o

n
d

 i
n
d

ex
 r

et
u
rn

ed
 5

.7
%

 (
E

U
R

) 
fo

r 
Q

1
 w

h
il

e 
th

e 
B

ar
cl

ay
 C

ap
it

al
 E

u
ro

 A
g
g
re

g
at

e 
C

re
d

it
 i

n
d

ex
 p

o
st

ed

1
.4

%
 (

E
U

R
).

"P
at

ie
n
ce

" 
w

as
 t

h
e 

b
u
zz

w
o

rd
 i

n
 t

h
e 

U
n
it

ed
 S

ta
te

s 
in

 Q
1

. 
T

h
e 

F
ed

er
al

 R
es

er
v
e 

h
ad

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n
 Q

4
 t

h
at

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 a
d

o
p

t 
a 

p
at

ie
n
t 

ap
p

ro
ac

h

w
h
en

 t
h
e 

ti
m

e 
ca

m
e 

fo
r 

in
te

re
st

 r
at

es
 t

o
 b

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
ei

r 
cu

rr
en

t 
em

er
g
en

cy
 l

o
w

s.
 T

h
e 

M
ar

ch
 s

ta
te

m
en

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
m

m
ar

is
es

 t
h
e

F
ed

's
 o

u
tl

o
o

k
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ec
o

n
o

m
y
 a

ft
er

 t
h
e 

F
O

M
C

 (
F

ed
er

al
 O

p
en

 M
ar

k
et

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e)
 m

ee
ti

n
g
, 

w
as

 e
ag

er
ly

 a
w

ai
te

d
 t

o
 s

ee
 a

n
y
 c

le
ar

 s
ig

n
o

f 
a 

ch
an

g
e 

in
 s

ta
n
ce

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

ce
n
tr

al
 b

an
k

. 
T

h
e 

w
o

rd
  

"p
at

ie
n
ce

" 
w

as
 i

n
d

ee
d

 o
m

it
te

d
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

F
ed

 i
n
st

ea
d

 f
o

cu
si

n
g
 o

n
 a

 r
eq

u
ir

ed

im
p

ro
v
em

en
t 

in
 U

S
 j

o
b

 f
ig

u
re

s,
 a

n
d

 m
ar

k
et

s 
in

te
rp

re
te

d
 t

h
e 

o
v
er

al
l 

to
n
e 

as
 a

n
 i

n
d

ic
at

io
n
 t

h
at

 i
n
te

re
st

 r
at

e 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

ar
e 

st
il

l 
so

m
e

m
o

n
th

s 
aw

ay
. 

D
es

p
it

e 
a 

M
ar

ch
 s

lo
w

d
o

w
n
 i

n
 U

S
 j

o
b

 c
re

at
io

n
, 

co
n
su

m
er

 c
o

n
fi

d
en

ce
 r

em
ai

n
s 

h
ig

h
. 

T
h
e 

C
o

n
fe

re
n
ce

 B
o

ar
d

's
 c

o
n
su

m
er

se
n
ti

m
en

t 
in

d
ex

 r
eb

o
u
n
d

ed
 f

ro
m

 9
8

.8
 i

n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
 t

o
 1

0
1

.3
 i

n
 M

ar
ch

, 
cl

o
se

 t
o

 t
h
e 

se
v
en

-a
n
d

-a
-h

al
f-

y
ea

r 
h
ig

h
 s

ee
n
 i

n
 J

an
u
ar

y
, 

an
d
 i

n

F
eb

ru
ar

y
, 

sa
le

s 
o

f 
n
ew

ly
 b

u
il

t 
h
o

m
es

 s
u
rg

ed
 
to

 t
h
ei

r 
h
ig

h
es

t 
le

v
el

 
in

 s
ev

en
 
y
ea

rs
, 

w
it

h
 
th

e 
C

o
m

m
er

ce
 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
re

v
ea

li
n
g
 
th

at
n
ew

-h
o

m
e 

sa
le

s 
ju

m
p

ed
 7

.8
%

 f
ro

m
 J

an
u
ar

y
's

 l
ev

el
 a

n
d
 w

er
e 

2
4

.8
%

 h
ig

h
er

 t
h
an

 F
eb

ru
ar

y
 2

0
1

4
. 

O
n
 t

h
e 

b
u
si

n
es

s 
fr

o
n
t,

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 t

h
e

m
an

u
fa

ct
u
ri

n
g
 s

ec
to

r 
ro

se
 t

o
 a

 f
iv

e-
m

o
n
th

 h
ig

h
 i

n
 M

ar
ch

, 
as

 t
h
e 

M
ar

k
it

 U
S

 M
an

u
fa

ct
in

g
 P

M
I 

se
tt

le
d

 a
t 

5
5

.7
 i

n
 M

ar
ch

 a
s 

o
u
tp

u
t 

an
d

n
ew

 o
rd

er
s 

ra
ll

ie
d

 i
n
 M

ar
ch

. 
T

h
e 

1
0

 y
ea

r 
T

re
as

u
ry

 y
ie

ld
 f

el
l 

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

fr
o

m
 2

.1
7

%
 t

o
 1

.9
2

%
. 

F
o

r 
th

e 
q

u
ar

te
r 

th
e 

JP
M

 U
S

 G
o

v
t

B
o

n
d

 i
n
d

ex
 w

as
 u

p
 1

.8
%

 (
U

S
D

) 
w

h
il

e 
th

e 
B

ar
cl

ay
s 

C
ap

it
al

 U
S

 A
g
g
re

g
at

e 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

o
n
d

 i
n
d

ex
 r

et
u
rn

ed
 2

.3
%

 (
U

S
D

).

P
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y
 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n

a
ly

ti
c

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

1
7

Page 18



M
a

rk
e
t C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 
2

0
1

5

C
u
rr

en
cy

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 (
in

 G
B

P
)

-4
.9

1
%

7
.0

1
%

-4
.8

9
%

-7
.1

9
%

1
.9

7
%

4
.0

2
%

-0
.7

7
%

-2
0
%

-1
0
%

0
%

1
0
%

2
0
%

U
S
D

E
U

R
J
P

Y
C

H
F

A
U

D
C

A
D

N
Z
D

C
u

rr
e

n
c

y
 -

 L
a

st
 3

 M
o

n
th

s

-1
1
.6

0
%

1
3
.3

4
%

3
.6

2
%

-2
.1

1
%

7
.7

3
%

2
.1

5
%

2
.9

9
%

-2
0
%

-1
0
%

0
%

1
0
%

2
0
%

U
S
D

E
U

R
J
P

Y
C

H
F

A
U

D
C

A
D

N
Z
D

C
u

rr
e

n
c

y
 -

 O
n

e
 Y

e
a

r

T
h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

 s
aw

 t
h
e 

D
o

ll
ar

 s
tr

en
g
th

en
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

E
u
ro

 a
n
d

 S
te

rl
in

g
. 

T
h
e 

S
w

is
s 

fr
an

c 
so

ar
ed

 i
n
 m

id
-J

an
u
ar

y
 a

ft
er

 t
h
e

ce
n
tr

al
 b

an
k

 a
b

an
d

o
n
ed

 t
h
e 

ca
p

 o
n
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
cy

's
 v

al
u
e 

ag
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

eu
ro

. 
T

h
e 

S
w

is
s 

N
at

io
n
al

 B
an

k
 s

ai
d

 t
h
e 

ca
p

, 
in

tr
o

d
u
ce

d
 i

n

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
1

, 
w

as
 n

o
 l

o
n
g
er

 j
u
st

if
ie

d
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 c
u
t 

a 
k

ey
 i

n
te

re
st

 r
at

e 
fr

o
m

 -
0

.2
5

%
 t

o
 -

0
.7

5
%

, 
ra

is
in

g
 t

h
e 

am
o

u
n
t 

in
v
es

to
rs

 p
ay

 t
o

h
o

ld
 S

w
is

s 
d

ep
o

si
ts

. 
C

o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

eu
ro

, 
it

 i
n
cr

ea
se

d
 i

n
 v

al
u
e 

b
y
 1

4
.2

0
%

 t
h
is

 q
u
ar

te
r.

 I
n
 J

ap
an

, 
as

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
ef

fo
rt

s 
to

 k
ee

p
 t

h
e

ec
o

n
o

m
y
 o

n
 i

ts
 r

ec
o

v
er

y
 p

at
h
, 

P
ri

m
e 

M
in

is
te

r 
S

h
in

zo
, 

A
b

e 
h
as

 u
rg

ed
 s

m
al

l 
an

d
 m

id
si

ze
 e

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

to
 r

ai
se

 w
ag

es
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 p
la

n
s 

to

ra
is

e 
th

e 
n
at

io
n
w

id
e 

sa
le

s 
ta

x
 t

o
 t

en
 p

er
ce

n
t 

fr
o

m
 e

ig
h
t 

p
er

ce
n
t 

in
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

7
 t

o
 h

el
p

 p
ay

 f
o

r 
ri

si
n
g
 w

el
fa

re
 a

n
d

 h
ea

lt
h
ca

re
 c

o
st

s.
  

In

C
h
in

a,
 g

ro
w

th
 i

s 
sl

o
w

in
g
 a

s 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 p
ri

ce
s 

fa
ll

, 
p

ro
p

el
li

n
g
 m

o
re

 t
h
an

 1
,0

0
0

 i
ro

n
 o

re
 m

in
es

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 c
o

ll
ap

se
. 

C
h
in

es
e

p
ro

p
er

ty
 d

ev
el

o
p

er
s 

ar
e 

fi
n
d

in
g
 t

h
em

se
lv

es
 f

o
rc

ed
 t

o
 s

ac
ri

fi
ce

 p
ro

fi
ts

 t
o

 b
o

o
st

 s
al

e 
T

h
e 

d
o

w
n
tu

rn
 i

n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 m

ar
k

et
 i

s 
le

av
in

g
th

em
 

w
it

h
 
la

rg
e 

in
v
en

to
ri

es
 
an

d
 

li
m

it
ed

 
ac

ce
ss

 
to

 
n
ew

 
fu

n
d

in
g
. 

T
h
e 

P
eo

p
le

s 
B

an
k

 
o

f 
C

h
in

a 
h
as

 
cu

t 
in

te
re

st
 
ra

te
s 

tw
ic

e 
si

n
ce

N
o

v
em

b
er

, 
in

 a
n
 e

ff
o

rt
 t

o
 s

ti
m

u
la

te
 t

h
e 

ec
o

n
o

m
y
. 

C
h
in

a'
s 

an
n
u
al

 c
o

n
su

m
er

 i
n
fl

at
io

n
 w

as
 1

.4
%

 i
n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
, 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 w

it
h
 a

 f
iv

e

y
ea

r 
lo

w
 o

f 
0

.8
%

 t
h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

m
o

n
th

.

In
 t

h
e 

U
K

, 
Q

1
 2

0
1

5
 s

aw
 S

te
rl

in
g
 s

tr
en

g
th

en
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

E
u
ro

, 
b

u
t 

w
ea

k
en

ed
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

D
o

ll
ar

 a
n
d

 Y
en

. 
A

t 
it

s 
M

ar
ch

 5
th

, 
2

0
1

5

m
ee

ti
n
g
, 

th
e 

M
o

n
et

ar
y
 P

o
li

cy
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

o
f 

th
e 

B
an

k
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d

 v
o

te
d

 u
n
an

im
o

u
sl

y
 t

o
 m

ai
n
ta

in
 t

h
e 

lo
w

es
t 

ra
te

s 
in

 B
ri

ti
sh

 h
is

to
ry

at
 0

.5
%

. 
It

 w
as

 a
ls

o
 v

o
te

d
  

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

st
o

ck
 o

f 
p

u
rc

h
as

ed
 a

ss
et

s 
fi

n
an

ce
d

 b
y
 t

h
e 

is
su

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

ce
n
tr

al
 b

an
k

 r
es

er
v
es

 r
em

ai
n
 a

t 
£

3
7

5
b

n
.

T
h
e 

C
o

n
su

m
er

 P
ri

ce
 I

n
d

ex
 (

C
P

I)
 f

el
l 

fr
o

m
 0

.3
%

 i
n
 J

an
u
ar

y
 t

o
 0

.0
%

 i
n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
, 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t 

ra
te

 s
in

ce
 c

o
m

p
ar

ab
le

 r
ec

o
rd

s 
b

eg
an

 i
n

1
9

8
9

. 
T

h
e 

m
ai

n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
to

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e 

sl
o

w
d

o
w

n
 c

am
e 

fr
o

m
 f

o
o

d
, 

fu
el

, 
fu

rn
it

u
re

 a
n
d

 f
u
rn

is
h
in

g
s 

an
d

 a
 r

an
g
e 

o
f 

re
cr

ea
ti

o
n
al

 g
o

o
d

s.
 T

h
e

co
re

 i
n
fl

at
io

n
 r

at
e 

w
h
ic

h
 s

tr
ip

s 
o

u
t 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

o
f 

en
er

g
y
, 

fo
o

d
, 

al
co

h
o

l 
an

d
 t

o
b

ac
co

, 
fe

ll
 t

o
 1

.2
%

 i
n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
 c

o
m

p
ar

ed
 w

it
h
 1

.4
%

 i
n

Ja
n
u
ar

y
. 

O
rd

er
 b

o
o

k
s 

fo
r 

U
K

 f
ac

to
ri

es
 h

av
e 

st
ag

n
at

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
st

ro
n
g
 p

o
u
n
d

 a
n
d

 t
h
e 

p
ro

tr
ac

te
d

 w
ea

k
n
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
E

u
ro

zo
n
e 

af
fe

ct

d
em

an
d

 f
o

r 
B

ri
ti

sh
 g

o
o

d
s 

o
v
er

se
as

. 
T

h
e 

C
B

I 
sa

id
 t

h
at

 e
x
p

o
rt

 o
rd

er
 b

o
o

k
s 

st
o

o
d

 a
t 

th
ei

r 
lo

w
es

t 
in

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 t
w

o
 y

ea
rs

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

sh
ar

p
 f

al
l 

in
 M

ar
ch

. 
T

h
e 

U
K

 j
o

b
s 

m
ar

k
et

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
ed

 t
o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e 

in
 t

h
e 

th
re

e 
m

o
n
th

s 
to

 J
an

u
ar

y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 o
u
t 

o
f 

w
o
rk

fa
ll

in
g
 b

y
 1

0
2
,0

0
0
 t

o
 1

.8
6
 m

il
li

o
n
. 

T
h
is

 b
ri

n
g
s 

th
e 

u
n
em

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

ra
te

 d
o

w
n
 t

o
 5

.7
%

, 
th

e 
lo

w
es

t 
si

n
ce

 m
id

-2
0

0
8

. 
T

h
e 

em
p

lo
y
m

en
t

ra
te

 w
as

 7
3

.3
%

, 
th

e 
h
ig

h
es

t 
si

n
ce

 c
o

m
p

ar
ab

le
 r

ec
o

rd
s 

b
eg

an
 i

n
 1

9
7

1
. 

A
cc

o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

N
at

io
n
w

id
e 

b
u
il

d
in

g
 s

o
ci

et
y
, 

th
e 

an
n
u
al

 p
ac

e

o
f 

h
o

u
se

 p
ri

ce
 g

ro
w

th
 s

lo
w

ed
 t

o
 5

.1
%

 i
n
 M

ar
ch

, 
d

o
w

n
 f

ro
m

 5
.7

%
 i

n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
. 

T
h
e 

av
er

ag
e 

h
o

u
se

 p
ri

ce
 i

n
 t

h
e 

U
K

 n
o

w
 s

it
s 

at

£
1

8
9

,4
5

4
. 

S
te

rl
in

g
 c

lo
se

d
 t

h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

u
p

 a
g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

E
u
ro

 b
y
 7

.0
1

%
. 

It
 w

ea
k

en
ed

 a
g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

D
o

ll
ar

 a
n
d

 Y
en

 b
y
 4

.9
1

%
 a

n
d

 4
.8

9
%

re
sp

ec
ti

v
el

y
.

In
 t

h
e 

U
S

, 
th

e 
D

o
ll

ar
 g

ai
n
ed

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
g
ro

u
n
d

 o
n
 t

h
e 

E
u
ro

 a
n
d

 S
te

rl
in

g
. 

T
h
e 

co
st

 o
f 

li
v
in

g
 c

li
m

b
ed

 i
n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
ti

m
e 

in

fo
u
r 

m
o

n
th

s.
 I

n
cr

ea
se

s 
in

 a
re

as
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

h
o

u
si

n
g
, 

en
er

g
y
 a

n
d

 f
o

o
d

 l
if

te
d

 o
v
er

al
l 

in
fl

at
io

n
 m

o
re

 t
h
an

 e
x
p

ec
te

d
, 

h
o

w
ev

er
, 

in
fl

at
io

n
 o

v
er

th
e 

la
st

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 
w

as
 u

n
ch

an
g
ed

 a
ft

er
 f

al
li

n
g
 i

n
 J

an
u
ar

y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
ti

m
e 

in
 o

v
er

 f
iv

e 
y
ea

rs
. 

G
as

o
li

n
e 

p
ri

ce
s 

ro
se

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

ti
m

e
si

n
ce

 J
u
n
e,

 u
p

 2
.4

%
. 

 T
h
e 

F
ed

er
al

 R
es

er
v
e 

p
o

li
cy

m
ak

er
s 

k
ep

t 
th

e 
in

te
re

st
 r

at
e 

at
 0

.2
5

%
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

m
ee

ti
n
g
 h

el
d

 o
n
 1

8
th

 M
ar

ch
 b

u
t

d
ro

p
p

ed
 t

h
e 

p
le

d
g
e 

to
 b

e 
p

at
ie

n
t 

o
n
 r

at
e 

ri
se

 b
ri

n
g
in

g
 t

h
e 

p
o

ss
ib

il
it

y
 o

f 
h
ig

h
er

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 c

o
st

s 
as

 e
ar

ly
 a

s 
Ju

n
e.

 T
h
e 

u
n
-e

m
p

lo
y
m

en
t

ra
te

 f
o

r 
M

ar
ch

 w
as

 5
.5

%
, 

u
n
ch

an
g
ed

 f
ro

m
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
 a

n
d
 i

s 
th

e 
lo

w
es

t 
re

co
rd

ed
 i

n
 n

ea
rl

y
 s

ev
en

 y
ea

rs
. 

E
m

p
lo

y
er

s 
ad

d
ed

 1
2

6
,0

0
0

 j
o

b
s

in
 M

ar
ch

, 
w

el
l 

b
el

o
w

 t
h
e 

1
2

-m
o

n
th

 r
o

ll
in

g
 a

v
er

ag
e 

o
f 

2
6

9
,0

0
0

 n
ew

 j
o

b
s 

p
er

 m
o

n
th

. 
T

h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

u
n
em

p
lo

y
ed

 w
as

 8
.6

 m
il

li
o

n
.

T
h
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

lo
n
g
-t

er
m

 u
n
em

p
lo

y
ed

 (
th

o
se

 j
o
b

le
ss

 f
o

r 
2

7
 w

ee
k

s 
o

r 
m

o
re

) 
w

as
 l

it
tl

e 
ch

an
g
ed

 a
t 

2
.6

 m
il

li
o

n
 i

n
 M

ar
ch

 2
0
1

5
. 

T
h
es

e
in

d
iv

id
u
al

s 
ac

co
u
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
9

.8
%

 o
f 

th
e 

u
n
em

p
lo

y
ed

. 
T

h
e 

tr
ad

e 
d

ef
ic

it
 d

ro
p

p
ed

 t
o

 $
3

5
.4

b
n
 i

n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
 f

ro
m

 a
 r

ev
is

ed
 $

4
2

.6
8

b
n
 i

n

Ja
n
u
ar

y
. 

It
 i

s 
th

e 
lo

w
es

t 
d

ef
ic

it
 s

in
ce

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
0

9
. 

In
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
, 

im
p

o
rt

s 
d

ro
p

p
ed

 b
y
 4

.4
%

 t
o

 $
2

2
2

b
n
, 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t 

si
n
ce

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
1

an
d

 e
x
p

o
rt

s 
d

ec
li

n
ed

 1
.6

%
 t

o
 $

1
8

6
b

n
. 

S
h
ip

m
en

ts
 t

o
 C

h
in

a 
d

ro
p

p
ed

 8
.9

%
, 

w
h
il

e 
th

o
se

 t
o

 t
h
e 

E
u
ro

p
ea

n
 U

n
io

n
 w

er
e 

u
n
ch

an
g
ed

. 
 T

h
e

D
o

ll
ar

 s
tr

en
g
th

en
ed

 a
g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

E
u
ro

, 
S

te
rl

in
g
 a

n
d

 Y
en

 b
y
 1

1
.9

3
%

, 
4

.9
1

%
 a

n
d

 0
.0

3
%

 r
es

p
ec

ti
v
el

y
.

In
 t

h
e 

E
u
ro

 a
re

a,
 t

h
e 

E
u
ro

 w
ea

k
en

ed
 a

g
ai

n
st

 S
te

rl
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

D
o

ll
ar

, 
b

u
t 

sa
w

 g
ai

n
s 

ag
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

Y
en

. 
Ja

n
u
ar

y
 2

2
n
d

 s
aw

 t
h
e 

E
u
ro

p
ea

n

C
en

tr
al

 B
an

k
 l

au
n
ch

 a
 g

o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

b
o

n
d

-b
u
y
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e 
w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

p
u
m

p
 h

u
n
d

re
d

s 
o

f 
b

il
li

o
n
s 

o
f 

n
ew

 m
o

n
ey

 i
n
to

 t
h
e 

E
u
ro

zo
n
e

ec
o

n
o

m
y
. 

T
h
e 

E
C

B
 s

ai
d

 i
t 

w
il

l 
p

u
rc

h
as

e 
so

v
er

ei
g
n
 d

eb
t 

fr
o

m
 M

ar
ch

 u
n
ti

l 
th

e 
en

d
 o

f 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
1

6
, 

d
es

p
it

e 
o

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

G
er

m
an

y
's

 B
u
n
d

es
b

an
k

. 
A

lo
n
g
si

d
e 

it
s 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 s

ch
em

es
 t

o
 b

u
y
 p

ri
v
at

e 
d

eb
t 

an
d

 c
h
ea

p
 l

o
an

s 
to

 b
an

k
s,

 t
h
e 

n
ew

 q
u
an

ti
ta

ti
v
e 

ea
si

n
g

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
w

il
l 

re
le

as
e 

6
0

 b
il

li
o

n
 e

u
ro

s 
p

er
 m

o
n
th

 i
n
to

 t
h
e 

ec
o

n
o

m
y
, 

th
e 

E
C

B
 p

re
si

d
en

t 
M

ar
io

 D
ra

g
h
i 

sa
id

. 
B

y
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
1

6
,

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n
e 

tr
il

li
o

n
 e

u
ro

s 
w

il
l 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n
 c

re
at

ed
 b

y
 t

h
is

 q
u
an

ti
ta

ti
v
e 

ea
si

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e,
 t

h
e 

la
st

 r
em

ai
n
in

g
 p

o
li

cy
 o

p
ti

o
n
 f

o
r

re
v
iv

in
g
 e

co
n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d

 w
ar

d
in

g
 o

ff
 d

ef
la

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h
e 

eu
ro

 d
ro

p
p

ed
 m

o
re

 t
h
an

 t
w

o
 U

S
 c

en
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e 

an
n
o

u
n
ce

m
en

t.
  

B
u
si

n
es

s

ac
ti

v
it

y
 i

n
 t

h
e 

E
u
ro

zo
n
e 

h
it

 a
 4

6
-m

o
n
th

 h
ig

h
 i

n
 M

ar
ch

, 
b
o

ls
te

ri
n
g
 h

o
p

es
 t

h
at

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 t

h
e 

re
g
io

n
 i

s 
b

ec
o

m
in

g
 m

o
re

 e
n
tr

en
ch

ed
. 

T
h
e

E
u
ro

zo
n
e 

co
m

p
o

si
te

 P
u
rc

h
as

in
g
 M

an
ag

er
's

 I
n
d

ex
 (

P
M

I)
 d

at
a 

fr
o

m
 M

ar
k

it
 c

am
e 

in
 a

t 
5

4
.1

 i
n
 M

ar
ch

, 
u
p

 f
ro

m
 5

3
.3

 i
n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
,

m
ar

k
in

g
 t

h
e 

fa
st

es
t 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 a

lm
o

st
 f

o
u
r 

y
ea

rs
. 

T
h
e 

jo
b

le
ss

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

cy
 b

lo
c 

fe
ll

 t
o

 1
1

.3
%

 i
n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
, 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 1

1
.4

%

in
 J

an
u
ar

y
 2

0
1

5
. 

T
h
is

 i
s 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t 

ra
te

 s
in

ce
 M

ay
 2

0
1

2
. 

E
u
ro

st
at

 e
st

im
at

es
 t

h
at

 1
8

.2
 m

il
li

o
n
 w

er
e 

u
n
em

p
lo

y
ed

 i
n
 F

eb
ru

ar
y
 2

0
1

5
.

T
h
e 

G
er

m
an

 u
n
em

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

ra
te

 r
em

ai
n
s 

lo
w

 a
t 

4
.8

%
, 

w
h
il

e 
S

p
ai

n
 d

ro
p

p
ed

 t
o

 2
3

.2
%

. 
T

h
e 

E
u
ro

 e
n
d

ed
 t

h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

d
o

w
n
 c

o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o

th
e 

D
o

ll
ar

, 
S

te
rl

in
g
 a

n
d

 Y
en

 b
y
 1

1
.9

3
%

, 
7

.0
1

%
 a

n
d

 0
.4

1
%

 r
es

p
ec

ti
v
el

y
.

T
h

re
e

M
o

n
th

s

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

D
a

te

O
n

e

Y
e

a
r

T
h

re
e

Y
e

a
rs

F
iv

e

Y
e

a
rs

U
n

it
e

d
 S

ta
te

s 
d

o
lla

r
-4

.9
1

-4
.9

1
-1

1
.6

0
-2

.4
5

-0
.4

3

E
u

ro
p

e
a

n
 U

n
io

n
 e

u
ro

7
.0

1
7
.0

1
1
3
.3

4
4
.7

2
4
.1

9

J
a

p
a

n
e

se
 y

e
n

-4
.8

9
-4

.8
9

3
.6

2
1
0
.1

0
4
.5

6

S
w

is
s 

fr
a

n
c

-7
.1

9
-7

.1
9

-2
.1

1
-0

.0
5

-2
.0

4

A
u

st
ra

lia
n

 d
o

lla
r

1
.9

7
1
.9

7
7
.7

3
7
.7

0
3
.2

4

C
a

n
a

d
ia

n
 d

o
lla

r
4
.0

2
4
.0

2
2
.1

5
5
.4

4
4
.0

0

N
e

w
 Z

e
a

la
n

d
 d

o
lla

r
-0

.7
7

-0
.7

7
2
.9

9
0
.5

1
-1

.5
4

P
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y
 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n

a
ly

ti
c

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
P

a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

1
7

Page 19



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

S
ch

em
e 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

G
lo

b
al

 g
ro

w
th

 d
y
n
am

ic
s 

sh
if

te
d

 i
n
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

2
0

1
5

 w
it

h
 s

u
rp

ri
si

n
g
 e

co
n
o

m
ic

m
o

m
en

tu
m

 i
n
 t

h
e 

E
u
ro

zo
n
e 

st
ar

ti
n
g
 t

o
 b

u
il

d
. 

T
h
e 

F
T

S
E

 1
0

0
 b

ro
k
e 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

7
0

0
0

b
ar

ri
er

 o
v
er

 Q
1

 2
0

1
5

 p
o

st
in

g
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

4
.7

%
; 

U
K

 G
D

P
 g

re
w

 b
y
 +

0
.6

%
 o

v
er

 Q
4

m
ar

k
in

g
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
al

 r
at

e 
o

f 
+

2
.8

%
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

. 
T

h
e 

U
K

 u
n
em

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

p
lu

s 
in

fl
at

io
n

in
d

ex
 i

s 
at

 i
ts

 l
o

w
es

t 
le

v
el

 s
in

ce
 t

h
e 

1
9

6
0

s 
an

d
 r

ea
l 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 i

n
co

m
e 

is
 b

ac
k
 t

o
p

re
-c

ri
si

s 
le

v
el

s.
 T

h
e 

p
ri

ce
 o

f 
cr

u
d

e 
o

il
 e

n
d

ed
 t

h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

sl
ig

h
tl

y
 d

o
w

n
 a

t 
$

5
5

 p
er

b
ar

re
l 

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 $

5
7

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

D
ec

em
b

er
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 t

h
e 

cr
as

h
 o

f 
la

te
 2

0
1

4
.

G
lo

b
al

ly
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

an
d

 C
o

n
su

m
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 w

er
e 

th
e 

b
es

t 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 s

ec
to

rs
 o

v
er

q
u
ar

te
r 

o
n
e 

2
0

1
5

. 
U

ti
li

ti
es

 
lo

st
 

m
o

st
 

v
al

u
e 

fo
ll

o
w

ed
 

b
y
 

O
il

 
&

 
G

as
. 

G
lo

b
al

ly
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

o
n
d

s 
co

n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
 G

o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

B
o

n
d

s.

A
g
ai

n
st

 t
h
is

 b
ac

k
d

ro
p

 t
h
e 

L
o

n
d

o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g
d

o
n
 r

et
u
rn

ed
 4

.7
8

%
 w

h
ic

h
le

ad
s 

to
 a

n
 o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
5

3
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

 a
g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

T
o

ta
l 

P
la

n
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f
4

.2
3

%
. 

 I
n
 m

o
n
et

ar
y
 t

er
m

s 
th

is
 i

s 
a 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 a

ss
et

s 
o

f 
£
3

6
.5

 m
il

li
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

v
al

u
e

o
f 

th
e 

co
m

b
in

ed
 s

ch
em

e 
n
o

w
 s

ta
n
d

s 
at

 £
8

0
1

.3
 m

il
li

o
n
 a

s 
at

 3
1

st
 M

ar
ch

 2
0

1
5

. 
 T

h
is

p
er

io
d

 £
1

5
 m

il
li

o
n
 w

as
 t

ra
n
sf

er
re

d
 t

o
 A

E
W

 f
ro

m
 U

B
S

, 
w

h
il

e 
fu

n
d

s 
w

er
e 

ta
k
en

 f
ro

m
P

ri
v
at

e 
E

q
u
it

y
 a

n
d

 U
B

S
 T

ac
ti

ca
l 

an
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 M

&
G

 a
n
d

 M
ac

q
u
ar

ie
. 

L
o

o
k
in

g
fu

rt
h
er

 
in

to
 

th
e 

an
al

y
si

s 
th

e 
re

su
lt

s 
se

en
 

w
er

e 
d

ri
v
en

 
b

y
 

th
e 

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

o
f

R
u
ff

er
 
(+

5
8

 
b

p
s)

 
an

d
 
M

&
G

 
(+

1
2

 
b

p
s)

 
al

th
o

u
g
h
 
th

is
 
w

as
 
o

ff
se

t 
b

y
 
th

e 
n
eg

at
iv

e
im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
U

B
S

 a
n
d

 L
G

T
 P

ri
v
at

e 
E

q
u
it

y
 (

b
o

th
 -

1
2

 b
p

s)
. 

 W
h
il

e 
in

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 t

er
m

s
m

o
st

 m
an

d
at

es
 a

re
 i

n
 l

in
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

n
eu

tr
al

 p
o

si
ti

o
n
, 

so
 e

ff
ec

ts
 a

re
 m

in
im

al
.

T
h
is

 m
ea

n
s 

th
at

 t
h
e 

S
ch

em
e 

is
 j

u
st

 a
h
ea

d
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

 o
v
er

 t
h
e 

ro
ll

in
g
 o

n
e 

y
ea

r 
b

y
p

o
st

in
g
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

1
0

.4
4

%
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

to
ta

l 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
1

0
.4

1
%

. 
 S

im
il

ar
 t

o
 t

h
e

q
u
ar

te
r 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t 

im
p

ac
t 

co
m

es
 f

ro
m

 R
u
ff

er
 (

+
1

.2
8

%
) 

th
is

 t
im

e 
co

u
p

le
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

n
ew

 
G

M
O

 
m

an
d

at
e 

(+
2

1
 

b
p

s)
, 

o
v
er

 
th

is
 

p
er

io
d

 
th

o
u
g
h
 

th
es

e 
g
ai

n
s 

ar
e 

al
m

o
st

en
ti

re
ly

 w
ip

ed
 o

u
t 

d
u
e 

to
 K

em
p

en
 (

-8
5

 b
p

s)
 c

o
m

b
in

ed
 w

it
h
 U

B
S

 (
-5

0
 b

p
s)

 a
n
d

 L
G

T
(-

2
8

 b
p

s)
; 

si
m

il
ar

 t
o

 t
h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r,

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 i

s 
fa

ir
ly

 b
al

an
ce

d
 a

n
d

 l
ea

d
s 

to
 n

o
 i

m
p

ac
t.

W
h
il

e 
o

v
er

 t
h
e 

lo
n
g
er

 p
er

io
d

s,
 t

h
e 

S
ch

em
e 

co
n
ti

n
u
es

 t
o

 o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
, 

p
ro

d
u
ci

n
g
 a

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
9

.8
5

%
 o

v
er

 t
h
re

e 
y
ea

r 
v
er

su
s 

9
.0

3
%

, 
w

h
il

e 
fo

r 
5

 y
ea

rs
 w

e 
se

e 
fi

g
u
re

s 
o

f
7

.7
3

%
 v

er
su

s 
6

.8
1

%
 p

er
 a

n
n
u
m

. 
T

h
en

 s
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 i

n
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

9
9

5
, 

th
e 

F
u
n
d

re
m

ai
n
s 

ah
ea

d
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

 b
y
 8

 b
as

is
 p

o
in

ts
 w

it
h
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
al

is
ed

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

6
.9

7
%

 a
g
ai

n
st

6
.8

9
%

.

M
a

n
a

g
er

 P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

A
E

W
 U

K

In
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

 t
h
e 

A
E

W
 U

K
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 m
an

d
at

e 
p

o
st

ed
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

2
.9

1
%

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
1

1
 b

as
is

p
o

in
ts

 a
h
ea

d
 o

f 
th

e 
IP

D
 U

K
 P

P
F

I 
A

ll
 B

al
an

ce
d

 F
u
n
d

s 
in

d
ex

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

2
.8

%
. 

T
h
en

 i
n
 t

h
e 

n
in

e 
m

o
n
th

s
si

n
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 i

n
 J

u
n
e 

2
0

1
4

, 
th

e 
fu

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

 i
n
cr

ea
se

s 
to

 1
1

.7
0

%
, 

al
th

o
u
g
h
 t

h
is

 i
s 

st
il

l 
b

el
o

w
 t

h
e 

IP
D

fi
g
u
re

 o
f 

1
1

.8
3

%
, 

w
h
ic

h
 t

ra
n
sl

at
es

 a
s 

a 
re

la
ti

v
e 

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
-1

1
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

.

G
M

O
 G

lo
b

a
l

In
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
fu

ll
 q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

in
v
es

tm
en

t 
th

e 
G

M
O

 G
lo

b
al

 m
an

d
at

e 
p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

1
.3

4
%

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s
0

.9
5

%
 a

b
o

v
e 

th
e 

O
E

C
D

 C
P

I 
G

7
 (

G
B

P
) 

In
d

ex
 f

ig
u
re

 o
f 

0
.3

8
%

. 
In

 t
h
e 

sh
o

rt
 p

er
io

d
 s

in
ce

 t
h
e 

st
ar

t 
o

f
N

o
v
em

b
er

 2
0

1
4

 w
h
en

 t
h
e 

fu
n
d

 i
n
ce

p
te

d
, 

th
e 

re
tu

rn
 r

is
es

 s
li

g
h
tl

y
 t

o
 1

.5
2

%
, 

w
h
il

e 
th

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 f

al
ls

to
 -

0
.3

2
%

, 
le

ad
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

n
cr

ea
si

n
g
 t

o
 1

.8
5

%
.

J
P

 M
o

r
g

a
n

D
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 q

u
ar

te
r 

JP
 M

o
rg

an
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 1
.3

3
%

 r
et

u
rn

 w
h
ic

h
 w

as
 4

4
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

 a
h
ea

d
 o

f 
th

e
0

.8
8

%
 t

ar
g
et

 f
o

r 
th

e 
3

 M
o

n
th

 L
IB

O
R

 +
 3

%
 p

.a
. 

 A
lt

h
o

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 i
s 

n
o

t 
en

o
u
g
h
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

u
p

 t
h
e 

lo
ss

es
se

en
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

p
er

io
d

s 
an

d
 t

h
ey

 f
al

l 
-1

.5
2

%
 a

n
d

 -
0

.4
8

%
 s

h
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 o
v
er

 t
h
e 

o
n
e 

an
d

th
re

e 
y
ea

rs
 r

es
p

ec
ti

v
el

y
. 

H
o

w
ev

er
, 

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

s 
se

en
 s

in
ce

 N
o

v
em

b
er

 2
0

1
1

, 
w

h
er

e 
th

ey
 p

o
st

 a
re

tu
rn

 o
f 

3
.9

3
%

 v
er

su
s 

3
.6

6
%

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
0

.2
6

%
 o

n
 a

 r
el

at
iv

e 
an

n
u
al

is
ed

 b
as

is
.

K
em

p
en

O
n
ce

 a
g
ai

n
 t

h
e 

K
em

p
en

 m
an

d
at

e 
p

o
st

ed
 u

n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

at
 -

0
.4

9
%

 c
au

se
d

 b
y
 a

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
7

.5
8

%
 c

o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

8
.1

1
%

 p
o

st
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

M
S

C
I 

A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

. 
W

it
h
 6

 q
u
ar

te
rs

in
 t

h
e 

re
d

 i
n
 j

u
st

 o
v
er

 2
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

in
v
es

ti
n
g
 a

ll
 t

im
e 

p
er

io
d

s 
sh

o
w

 u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

w
it

h
 1

2
.8

3
%

 v
s

2
2

.0
5

%
 f

o
r 

th
e 

y
ea

r 
an

d
 c

u
lm

in
at

in
g
 i

n
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 s
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 i

n
 J

an
u
ar

y
 2

0
1

3
 o

f 
8

.9
6

%
 v

er
su

s 
th

e
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
1

9
.0

4
%

; 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a 

re
la

ti
v
e 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
-8

.4
7

%
.

M
a
cq

u
a
ri

e

In
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 q

u
ar

te
r 

M
ac

q
u
ar

ie
 p

o
st

ed
 1

.6
0

%
, 

le
ad

in
g
 t

o
 a

 r
el

at
iv

e 
re

tu
rn

 o
f 

0
.7

1
%

, 
w

h
en

 c
o

m
p

ar
ed

to
 t

h
e 

0
.8

8
%

 f
o

r 
th

e 
3

 M
o

n
th

 L
IB

O
R

 +
3

%
 p

.a
. 

T
h
is

 l
ea

d
s 

to
 a

 g
ro

w
th

 o
v
er

 o
n
e 

y
ea

r 
o

f 
1

0
.8

6
%

 w
h
ic

h
is

 7
.0

4
%

 a
h
ea

d
 o

f 
th

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
3

.5
7

%
; 

al
th

o
u
g
h
 o

v
er

 3
 y

ea
rs

 t
h
e 

re
tu

rn
 f

al
ls

 t
o

 3
.1

5
%

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s
-4

3
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

 s
h
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
y
ar

d
st

ic
k
 o

f 
3

.6
0

%
. 

T
h
en

 s
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 t

h
ey

'v
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 t

en
 n

eg
at

iv
e

q
u
ar

te
rl

y
 

re
la

ti
v
e 

re
tu

rn
s,

 
le

ad
in

g
 

to
 

an
 

an
n
u
al

is
ed

 
lo

ss
 

o
f 

-3
.2

4
%

 
ag

ai
n
st

 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 
o

f 
3

.7
1

%
.

A
lt

h
o

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

si
n
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 I

n
te

rn
al

 R
at

e 
o

f 
R

et
u
rn

 f
o

r 
th

is
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 c

lo
se

s 
th

e 
g
ap

 w
it

h
 a

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f

2
.3

1
%

%
 a

g
ai

n
st

 3
.5

8
%

.

M
&

G
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e
n

ts

In
 c

o
n
tr

as
t 

to
 t

h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

q
u
ar

te
r 

M
&

G
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 3
.7

9
%

 r
et

u
rn

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

3
 M

o
n
th

 L
IB

O
R

+
4

%
 p

a 
re

tu
rn

 o
f 

1
.1

2
%

 t
ra

n
sl

at
es

 a
s 

an
 o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
2

.6
4

%
. 

T
h
is

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 m
ak

es
 u

p
 f

o
r 

la
st

q
u
ar

te
r 

an
d

 o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

s 
se

en
 i

n
 a

ll
 l

o
n
g
er

 p
er

io
d

s,
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

y
ea

r 
th

e 
ac

co
u
n
t 

re
g
is

te
rs

 8
.5

4
%

ag
ai

n
st

 4
.5

7
%

, 
th

e 
3

 y
ea

r 
re

tu
rn

 f
al

ls
 t

o
 6

.5
7

%
 a

n
d

 t
h
en

 f
al

ls
 s

li
g
h
tl

y
 m

o
re

 s
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 (

M
ay

2
0

1
0

) 
to

 5
.7

5
%

 p
a 

w
h
il

st
 t

h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
 i

s 
4

.7
2

%
 p

a.
  

A
lt

h
o

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

si
n
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 I

n
te

rn
al

 R
at

e 
o

f
R

et
u
rn

 m
o

v
es

 f
u
rt

h
er

 a
h
ea

d
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

 w
it

h
 a

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

6
.7

3
%

 o
p

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 t
h
e 

co
m

p
ar

at
o

r 
o

f 
4

.5
2

%
.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 

1
7

Page 20



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

S
ch

em
e 

A
ll

o
ca

ti
o
n

M
a

n
a

g
er

 P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

N
ew

to
n

D
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

 i
n
v
es

tm
en

ts
 w

it
h
 N

ew
to

n
 g

re
w

 6
.4

9
%

, 
h
o

w
ev

er
 c

o
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e

F
T

S
E

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

8
.1

5
%

 t
h
is

 l
ea

d
s 

to
 t

h
e 

la
rg

es
t 

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
-1

.5
3

%
.

W
it

h
 e

ig
h
t 

co
n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

q
u
ar

te
rs

 o
f 

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ll
 l

o
n
g
er

 p
er

io
d

s 
ar

e 
in

 t
h
e 

re
d

, 
fo

r 
1

 y
ea

r
th

e 
re

la
ti

v
e 

re
tu

rn
 i

s 
-5

.3
0

%
, 

w
h
il

e 
th

e 
in

ce
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

at
e 

(J
an

u
ar

y
 2

0
1

3
) 

fi
g
u
re

 o
f 

-4
.0

9
%

 c
o

m
es

fr
o

m
 a

 f
u
n
d

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

1
2

.3
5

%
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
 o

f 
1

7
.1

4
%

.

P
re

m
ir

a
 C

re
d

it

In
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
fu

ll
 q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

in
v
es

tm
en

t 
th

e 
P

re
m

ir
a 

C
re

d
it

 m
an

d
at

e 
p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

1
.4

5
%

w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
3

2
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

 a
b

o
v
e 

th
e 

3
 M

o
n
th

 L
IB

O
R

 4
3

%
 p

.a
. 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
1

.1
2

%
. 

In
 t

h
e 

sh
o

rt
 p

er
io

d
si

n
ce

 t
h
e 

st
ar

t 
o

f 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
4

 w
h
en

 t
h
e 

fu
n
d

 i
n
ce

p
te

d
, 

th
e 

re
tu

rn
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
 1

.4
5

%
, 

w
h
il

e 
th

e
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 r

is
es

 t
o

 1
.3

6
%

, 
le

ad
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 d

ec
re

as
in

g
 t

o
 j

u
st

 9
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

.

R
u

ff
er

T
h
e 

R
u
ff

er
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 g

re
w

 5
.2

3
%

 o
v
er

 t
h
e 

la
st

 t
h
re

e 
m

o
n
th

s 
ag

ai
n
st

 0
.1

4
%

 f
o

r 
L

IB
O

R
 3

 M
o

n
th

G
B

P
, 

d
em

o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
5

.0
9

%
. 

 W
it

h
 o

n
ly

 4
 q

u
ar

te
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e 

re
d

 i
n

al
m

o
st

 f
iv

e 
y
ea

rs
 t

h
ey

'v
e 

b
ee

n
 f

u
n
d

ed
 t

h
ey

 d
em

o
n
st

ra
te

 p
o

si
ti

v
e 

ab
so

lu
te

 a
n
d

 r
el

at
iv

e 
re

tu
rn

s
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll

 p
er

io
d

s,
 c

u
lm

in
at

in
g
 i

n
 s

in
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 (

M
ay

 2
0

1
0

) 
fi

g
u
re

s 
o

f 
7

.1
3

%
 v

er
su

s 
0

.7
0

%
 p

er
an

n
u
m

, 
w

h
ic

h
 t

ra
n
sl

at
es

 a
s 

a 
re

la
ti

v
e 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
6

.3
8

%
.

P
r
iv

a
te

 E
q

u
it

y

T
h
e 

p
ri

v
at

e 
eq

u
it

y
 a

ss
et

s,
 c

o
n
si

st
in

g
 o

f 
fu

n
d

s 
w

it
h
 A

d
am

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 L
G

T
, 

co
n
ti

n
u
ed

 t
o

 g
ro

w
 o

v
er

th
e 

st
ar

t 
o

f 
2

0
1

5
 w

it
h
 Q

1
 f

ig
u
re

s 
o

f 
9

.4
3

%
 a

n
d

 1
.3

5
%

 r
es

p
ec

ti
v
el

y
, 

le
ad

in
g
 t

o
 r

o
ll

in
g
 o

n
e 

y
ea

r
fi

g
u
re

s 
o

f 
2

9
.2

9
%

 a
n
d

 6
.8

4
%

. 
 O

v
er

 t
h
e 

lo
n
g
er

 p
er

io
d

s,
 t

h
e 

o
u
tl

o
o

k
 o

v
er

 w
h
ic

h
 p

ri
v
at

e 
eq

u
it

y
in

v
es

tm
en

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

m
ea

su
re

d
, 

re
tu

rn
s 

re
m

ai
n
 p

o
si

ti
v
e.

 O
v
er

 t
h
re

e 
y
ea

rs
, 

A
d

am
 S

tr
ee

t 
p

o
st

s
1

6
.9

3
%

 a
n
d

 L
G

T
 7

.7
1

%
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
al

is
ed

 b
as

is
, 

w
h
il

e 
o

v
er

 5
 y

ea
rs

 A
d

am
 S

tr
ee

t 
se

es
 a

 f
al

l 
to

1
4

.1
5

%
, 

w
h
il

e 
L

G
T

 i
n
cr

ea
se

s 
fu

rt
h
er

 t
o

 8
.8

9
%

. 
 T

h
en

 s
in

ce
 t

h
ei

r 
re

sp
ec

ti
v
e 

in
ce

p
ti

o
n
s 

in
 J

an
u
ar

y
2

0
0

5
 a

n
d

 M
ay

 2
0

0
4

, 
A

d
am

 S
tr

ee
t 

d
ro

p
s 

to
 4

.8
5

%
 p

a,
 w

h
il

e 
L

G
T

 s
ee

s 
a 

sl
ig

h
t 

d
ip

 t
o

 8
.1

6
%

A
t 

p
re

se
n
t 

n
o

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 a

p
p

li
ed

 t
o

 t
h
es

e 
m

an
d

at
es

.

S
S

G
A

T
h
e 

S
S

G
A

 p
as

si
v
el

y
 m

an
ag

ed
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

6
.1

0
%

 i
n
 t

h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

w
h
ic

h
 w

as
 j

u
st

7
 

b
as

is
 

p
o

in
ts

 
b

el
o

w
 

th
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
; 

fu
rt

h
er

 
an

al
y
si

s 
co

n
fi

rm
s 

th
e 

p
as

si
v
e 

n
at

u
re

 
w

it
h
 

al
l

ca
te

g
o

ri
es

 a
li

g
n
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
ei

r 
re

sp
ec

ti
v
e 

in
d

ic
es

. 
 S

o
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

y
ea

r 
th

ey
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 a
 1

2
.3

5
%

 r
et

u
rn

,
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
a 

m
er

e 
b

as
is

 p
o

in
t 

ab
o

v
e 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
, 

w
h
il

e 
o

v
er

 
3

 y
ea

rs
 
th

e 
p

er
 
an

n
u
m

 r
et

u
rn

 f
al

ls
sl

ig
h
tl

y
 t

o
 1

1
.2

5
%

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
ju

st
 8

 b
as

is
 p

o
in

ts
 b

eh
in

d
 t

h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
. 

S
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 (

N
o

v
em

b
er

2
0

0
8

) 
a 

re
tu

rn
 

o
f 

1
2

.8
2

%
 

p
a 

is
 

ju
st

 
ab

o
v
e 

th
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
, 

b
u
t 

th
e 

p
as

si
v
e 

n
at

u
re

 
is

 
b

es
t

d
em

o
n
st

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

3
 y

ea
r 

R
 s

q
u
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 b
et

a 
fi

g
u
re

s 
o

f 
1

, 
w

h
il

e 
th

e 
tr

ac
k
in

g
 e

rr
o

r 
is

 j
u
st

 0
.1

2
.

U
B

S

U
B

S
 

U
K

 
E

q
u
it

y
 

in
v
es

tm
en

ts
 

in
cr

ea
se

d
 

3
.7

7
%

 
o

v
er

 
th

e 
la

st
 

q
u
ar

te
r,

 
al

th
o

u
g
h

co
m

p
ar

ed
 

to
 

th
e 

F
T

S
E

 
A

ll
 

S
h
ar

e 
fi

g
u
re

 
o

f 
4

.6
7

%
 

th
is

 
tr

an
sl

at
es

 
as

 
an

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

o
f 

0
.8

5
%

. 
 

L
o

o
k
in

g
 

in
to

 
th

e 
at

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n
 

an
al

y
si

s,
 

th
e 

m
o

st
si

g
n
if

ic
an

t 
n
eg

at
iv

e 
ef

fe
ct

 w
as

 s
el

ec
ti

o
n
 i

n
 C

o
n
su

m
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 (

-5
1

 b
p

s)
 c

o
u
p

le
d

 w
it

h
F

in
an

ci
al

s 
 (

-4
6

 b
p

s)
, 

p
ar

tl
y
 o

ff
se

t 
b

y
 t

h
e 

p
o

si
ti

v
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

O
il

 &
 G

as
 (

+
6

0
 b

p
s)

.
W

h
il

st
 w

it
h
in

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 t

h
e 

m
o

st
 n

o
ta

b
le

 e
ff

ec
t 

w
as

 t
h
e 

o
v
er

w
ei

g
h
t 

o
f 

O
il

 &
 G

as
(-

3
3

 b
p

s)
 c

o
m

b
in

ed
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

ca
sh

 d
ra

g
 o

f 
-2

5
 b

p
s.

  
T

h
es

e 
re

su
lt

s 
fe

ed
 i

n
to

 t
h
e 

1
 y

ea
r

d
ef

ic
it

, 
w

it
h
 a

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

3
.2

0
%

 o
v
er

 t
h
e 

la
st

 t
w

el
v
e 

m
o

n
th

s 
le

ad
in

g
 t

o
 a

 r
el

at
iv

e 
re

tu
rn

o
f 

-3
.1

7
%

. 
 T

h
is

 u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

s 
at

tr
ib

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

o
v
er

w
ei

g
h
t

o
f 

O
il

 
&

 
G

as
 
(-

0
.8

4
%

) 
an

d
 
u
n
d

er
w

ei
g
h
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
su

m
er

 
G

o
o

d
s 

(-
0

.6
3

%
) 

b
ei

n
g
 
th

e
st

an
d

-o
u
t 

ef
fe

ct
s.

 W
h
il

e 
in

 s
el

ec
ti

o
n
 t

h
e 

p
o

si
ti

v
e 

im
p

ac
t 

in
 O

il
 &

 G
as

 (
0

.9
6

%
) 

w
as

m
o

re
 

th
an

 
o

ff
se

t 
b

y
 

th
e 

n
eg

at
iv

e 
ef

fe
ct

s 
th

e 
la

rg
es

t 
co

m
in

g
 

fr
o

m
 

H
ea

lt
h
 

C
ar

e
(-

0
.8

6
%

).
  

D
u
e 

to
 t

h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

g
o

o
d

 r
es

u
lt

s 
U

B
S

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

v
er

 t
h
e

lo
n
g
er

 t
im

e 
p

er
io

d
s,

 t
ra

n
sl

at
in

g
 a

s 
a 

si
n
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 r

et
u
rn

 o
f 

1
0

.2
3

%
 v

er
su

s 
8

.9
9

%
o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
al

is
ed

 b
as

is
.

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

T
h
e 

U
B

S
 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 
p

o
st

ed
 

an
 

ab
so

lu
te

 
re

tu
rn

 
at

 
3

.6
0

%
 

o
v
er

 
th

e 
la

te
st

q
u
ar

te
r,

 w
h
ic

h
 w

as
 7

8
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

 a
b

o
v
e 

th
e 

IP
D

 U
K

 P
P

F
I 

A
ll

 B
al

an
ce

d
 F

u
n
d

s 
in

d
ex

fi
g
u
re

 o
f 

2
.8

0
%

. 
D

ri
v
en

 b
y
 Q

2
 2

0
1

4
, 

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

s 
se

en
 o

v
er

 o
n
e,

 t
h
re

e 
an

d
 f

iv
e

y
ea

rs
, 

w
it

h
 r

el
at

iv
e 

re
tu

rn
s 

o
f 

1
.7

0
%

, 
0

.3
8

%
 a

n
d

 0
.2

1
%

 r
es

p
ec

ti
v
el

y
. 

 H
o

w
ev

er
, 

si
n
ce

in
ce

p
ti

o
n
, 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
0

0
6

, 
th

e 
fu

n
d

 s
ti

ll
 f

al
ls

 s
h
o

rt
 w

it
h
 2

.4
3

%
 p

er
 a

n
n
u
m

 w
h
il

e 
th

e
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 s

h
o

w
s 

2
.6

0
%

, 
tr

an
sl

at
in

g
 a

s 
an

 u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
-1

7
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

.

U
B

S
 T

a
ct

ic
a

l

D
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

q
u
ar

te
r 

th
e 

U
B

S
 T

ac
ti

ca
l 

m
an

d
at

e 
p

o
st

s 
a 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
6

.4
2

%
 w

h
ic

h
re

la
ti

v
el

y
 i

s 
-1

5
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

 s
h
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
B

ar
cl

ay
s 

U
S

 I
n
fl

at
io

n
 L

in
k
ed

 I
n
d

ex
 f

ig
u
re

 o
f

6
.5

8
%

. 
 

H
o

w
ev

er
, 

d
ri

v
en

 
b

y
 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
tw

o
 

q
u
ar

te
rs

 
o

f 
2

0
1

4
 

th
ey

 
p

ro
d

u
ce

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

v
er

 l
o

n
g
er

 p
er

io
d

s,
 w

it
h
 b

o
th

 h
ig

h
 a

b
so

lu
te

 a
n
d

 r
el

at
iv

e 
re

tu
rn

s 
o

v
er

th
e 

y
ea

r 
w

it
h
 f

ig
u
re

s 
o

f 
1

8
.1

2
 v

er
su

s 
1

6
.4

3
%

. 
S

in
ce

 t
h
e 

in
ce

p
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
fu

n
d

 t
h
e

re
tu

rn
 f

al
ls

 t
o

 4
.5

7
%

, 
al

th
o

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 s
ti

ll
 c

o
m

p
ar

es
 f

av
o

u
ra

b
ly

 t
o

 t
h
e 

in
d

ex
 f

ig
u
re

 o
f

3
.7

2
%

, 
le

ad
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
 o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
0

.8
2

%
.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 

1
7

Page 21



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
0
0
.0

S
e
p
-1

9
9
5

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

9
.8

5

5
.0

5

0
.7

5

0
.9

5

0
.8

6

1
.0

5

0
.3

6

0
.9

7

1
.8

0

 9
.0

3

 4
.7

3

 1
.7

5

-0
.4

-0
.20.
0

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
2
 1

2

-0
.2

8

-0
.0

8

Q
3
 1

2

0
.1

6

0
.1

7

Q
4
 1

2

0
.8

6

0
.7

6

Q
1
 1

3

0
.8

0

1
.2

0

Q
2
 1

3

0
.4

1

1
.3

2

Q
3
 1

3

0
.1

3

1
.0

2

Q
4
 1

3

-0
.1

1

0
.8

5

Q
1
 1

4

0
.2

6

1
.0

3

Q
2
 1

4

-0
.0

9

0
.9

3

Q
3
 1

4

-0
.2

7

0
.5

5

Q
4
 1

4

-0
.1

4

0
.7

6

Q
1
 1

5

0
.5

3

0
.7

5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

4
.7

8
4
.7

8
1
0
.4

4
9
.8

5
7
.7

3
6
.9

7

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.2

3
4
.2

3
1
0
.4

1
9
.0

3
6
.8

1
6
.8

9

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

7
6
4
,7

9
1 -1

2
,3

0
5

3
4
,2

2
8

8
0
1
,3

2
3

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
1 

15
Q

4 
14

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

F
u

n
d

4
.7

8
2
.1

6
1
.2

3
1
.9

3
0
.9

9
3
.0

4
2
.5

3
0
.2

0
7
.6

5
3
.0

5
2
.7

1
-1

.4
7

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.2

3
2
.3

0
1
.5

0
2
.0

2
0
.7

3
3
.1

5
2
.4

0
-0

.2
0

6
.8

0
2
.1

7
2
.5

4
-1

.1
9

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 

1
7

Page 22



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 a
t 
Q

tr
 E

n
d

:

B
y
 M

an
ag

er

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
 £

m
%

 o
f 
F

u
n
d

P
o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
2
2
.5

 2
.8

1
 9

.4
3

-
-

-
 9

.4
3

-
-

-
 2

9
.2

9
-

-
-

A
E

W
 U

K
3
2
.1

 4
.0

1
 2

.9
1

 2
.8

0
 0

.1
1

 0
.1

1
 2

.9
1

 2
.8

0
 0

.1
1

 0
.1

1
-

-
-

-

G
M

O
 G

lo
ba

l
6
5
.7

 8
.2

0
 1

.3
4

 0
.3

8
 0

.9
6

 0
.9

5
 1

.3
4

 0
.3

8
 0

.9
6

 0
.9

5
-

-
-

-

JP
 M

or
ga

n
3
8
.4

 4
.8

0
 1

.3
3

 0
.8

8
 0

.4
5

 0
.4

4
 1

.3
3

 0
.8

8
 0

.4
5

 0
.4

4
 1

.9
9

 3
.5

7
-1

.5
8

-1
.5

2

K
em

pe
n

8
7
.3

 1
0
.8

9
 7

.5
8

 8
.1

1
-0

.5
3

-0
.4

9
 7

.5
8

 8
.1

1
-0

.5
3

-0
.4

9
 1

2
.8

3
 2

2
.0

5
-9

.2
2

-7
.5

6

LG
T

1
2
.7

 1
.5

9
 1

.3
5

-
-

-
 1

.3
5

-
-

-
 6

.8
4

-
-

-

M
&

G
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
3
5
.2

 4
.3

9
 3

.7
9

 1
.1

2
 2

.6
7

 2
.6

4
 3

.7
9

 1
.1

2
 2

.6
7

 2
.6

4
 8

.5
4

 4
.5

7
 3

.9
6

 3
.7

9

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
1
3
.2

 1
.6

5
 1

.6
0

 0
.8

8
 0

.7
2

 0
.7

1
 1

.6
0

 0
.8

8
 0

.7
2

 0
.7

1
 1

0
.8

6
 3

.5
7

 7
.2

9
 7

.0
4

N
ew

to
n

2
7
.2

 3
.3

9
 6

.4
9

 8
.1

5
-1

.6
6

-1
.5

3
 6

.4
9

 8
.1

5
-1

.6
6

-1
.5

3
 1

5
.0

5
 2

1
.4

9
-6

.4
4

-5
.3

0

P
re

m
ira

 C
re

di
t

5
.4

 0
.6

7
 1

.4
5

 1
.1

2
 0

.3
3

 0
.3

2
 1

.4
5

 1
.1

2
 0

.3
3

 0
.3

2
-

-
-

-

R
uf

fe
r

9
4
.9

 1
1
.8

4
 5

.2
3

 0
.1

4
 5

.0
9

 5
.0

9
 5

.2
3

 0
.1

4
 5

.0
9

 5
.0

9
 1

2
.2

6
 0

.5
5

 1
1

.7
1

 1
1

.6
4

S
S

G
A

1
6
1
.8

 2
0
.1

9
 6

.1
0

 6
.1

8
-0

.0
7

-0
.0

7
 6

.1
0

 6
.1

8
-0

.0
7

-0
.0

7
 1

2
.3

5
 1

2
.3

4
 0

.0
1

 0
.0

1

U
B

S
1
0
4
.9

 1
3
.0

9
 3

.7
7

 4
.6

7
-0

.8
9

-0
.8

5
 3

.7
7

 4
.6

7
-0

.8
9

-0
.8

5
 3

.2
0

 6
.5

7
-3

.3
8

-3
.1

7

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

6
5
.3

 8
.1

5
 3

.6
0

 2
.8

0
 0

.8
0

 0
.7

8
 3

.6
0

 2
.8

0
 0

.8
0

 0
.7

8
 1

8
.6

2
 1

6
.6

4
 1

.9
8

 1
.7

0

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
3
2
.0

 4
.0

0
 6

.4
2

 6
.5

8
-0

.1
6

-0
.1

5
 6

.4
2

 6
.5

8
-0

.1
6

-0
.1

5
 1

8
.1

2
 1

6
.4

3
 1

.6
9

 1
.4

5

£
8

0
1

.3
 M

S
ch

em
e 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
T

h
re

e
M

o
n
th

s
Y

ea
r

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e

Y
ea

r

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
 £

m
%

 o
f 
F

u
n
d

P
o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

o

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
8
0
1
.3

1
0
0
.0

0
4
.7

8
4
.2

3
0
.5

5
0
.5

3
4
.7

8
4
.2

3
0
.5

5
0
.5

3
1
0
.4

4
1
0
.4

1
0
.0

3
0
.0

3

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 

1
7

Page 23



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 a
t 
Q

tr
 E

n
d

:

B
y
 M

an
ag

er

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e

n
c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
In

c
e
p
ti
o
n

D
a
te

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
 1

6
.9

3
-

-
-

 1
4

.1
5

-
-

-
31

/0
1/

05
 4

.8
5

-
-

-

A
E

W
 U

K
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
30

/0
6/

14
 1

1
.7

0
 1

1
.8

3
-0

.1
3

-0
.1

1

G
M

O
 G

lo
ba

l
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
31

/1
0/

14
 1

.5
2

-0
.3

2
 1

.8
4

 1
.8

5

JP
 M

or
ga

n
 3

.1
1

 3
.6

0
-0

.4
9

-0
.4

8
-

-
-

-
08

/1
1/

11
 3

.9
3

 3
.6

6
 0

.2
7

 0
.2

6

K
em

pe
n

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

31
/0

1/
13

 8
.9

6
 1

9
.0

4
-1

0
.0

8
-8

.4
7

LG
T

 7
.7

1
-

-
-

 8
.8

9
-

-
-

31
/0

5/
04

 8
.1

6
-

-
-

M
&

G
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 6

.5
7

 4
.6

1
 1

.9
6

 1
.8

7
-

-
-

-
31

/0
5/

10
 5

.7
5

 4
.7

2
 1

.0
3

 0
.9

9

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
 3

.1
5

 3
.6

0
-0

.4
5

-0
.4

3
-

-
-

-
30

/0
9/

10
-3

.2
4

 3
.7

1
-6

.9
4

-6
.6

9

N
ew

to
n

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

24
/0

1/
13

 1
2

.3
5

 1
7

.1
4

-4
.7

9
-4

.0
9

P
re

m
ira

 C
re

di
t

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

30
/1

1/
14

 1
.4

5
 1

.3
6

 0
.0

9
 0

.0
9

R
uf

fe
r

 7
.8

6
 0

.6
3

 7
.2

3
 7

.1
9

-
-

-
-

28
/0

5/
10

 7
.1

3
 0

.7
0

 6
.4

2
 6

.3
8

S
S

G
A

 1
1

.2
5

 1
1

.3
5

-0
.0

9
-0

.0
8

 8
.8

6
 8

.8
6

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

30
/1

1/
08

 1
2

.8
2

 1
2

.8
1

 0
.0

1
 0

.0
1

U
B

S
 1

4
.0

2
 1

0
.6

3
 3

.3
9

 3
.0

6
 9

.9
2

 8
.3

4
 1

.5
8

 1
.4

6
31

/1
2/

88
 1

0
.2

3
 8

.9
9

 1
.2

4
 1

.1
4

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

 9
.8

2
 9

.4
0

 0
.4

2
 0

.3
8

 8
.6

7
 8

.4
4

 0
.2

3
 0

.2
1

31
/0

3/
06

 2
.4

3
 2

.6
0

-0
.1

7
-0

.1
7

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
30

/0
6/

13
 4

.5
7

 3
.7

2
 0

.8
5

 0
.8

2

£
8

0
1

.3
 M

S
ch

em
e 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
T

h
re

e
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

T
o

 D
at

e

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e

n
c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
In

c
e
p
ti
o
n

D
a
te

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

o

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
9
.8

5
9
.0

3
0
.8

2
0
.7

5
7
.7

3
6
.8

1
0
.9

2
0
.8

6
30

/0
9/

95
6
.9

7
6
.8

9
0
.0

8
0
.0

8

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
1
7

Page 24



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

A
d
a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t
 (

 2
.8

6
 %

 )

A
E

W
 U

K
 (

 2
.1

7
 %

 )

G
M

O
 G

lo
b
a
l
 (

 8
.5

3
 %

 )

J
P

 M
o
r g

a
n

( 
4
.9

9
 %

 )

K
e
m

p
e
n

 (
 1

0
.6

6
 %

 )

L
G

T
 (

 1
.8

0
 %

 )

M
&

G
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 (
 4

.2
6
 %

 )
M

a
c
q
u
a
ri
e

 (
 1

.0
2
 %

 )
N

e
w

to
n

( 
3
.3

5
 %

 )

P
re

m
ir
a
 C

re
d
it

 (
 0

.7
0
 %

 )
R

u
ff
e
r

 (
 1

1
.8

5
 %

 )

S
S

G
A

 (
 2

0
.0

4
 %

 )

U
B

S
 (

 1
5
.1

5
 %

 )

U
B

S
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 (

 8
.2

8
 %

 ) U
B

S
 T

a
c
ti
c
a
l
 (

 4
.3

4
 %

 )

W
ei

g
h

ti
n

g
 a

t 
B

eg
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
P

er
io

d

A
d
a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t

( 
2
.8

2
 %

 ) A
E

W
 U

K
 (

 4
.0

2
 %

 )

G
M

O
 G

lo
b
a
l
 (

 8
.2

3
 %

 )

J
P

 M
o
r g

a
n

( 
4
.8

1
 %

 )

K
e
m

p
e
n

 (
 1

0
.9

3
 %

 )

L
G

T
 (

 1
.5

9
 %

 )
M

&
G

 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 (
 4

.4
1
 %

 )

M
a
c
q
u
a
ri
e

( 
1
.6

5
 %

 )

N
e
w

to
n

( 
3
.4

0
 %

 )

P
re

m
ir
a
 C

re
d
it

 (
 0

.6
7
 %

 )

R
u
ff
e
r

 (
 1

1
.8

8
 %

 )

S
S

G
A

 (
 2

0
.2

6
 %

 )

U
B

S
 (

 1
3
.1

3
 %

 )

U
B

S
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 (

 8
.1

8
 %

 ) U
B

S
 T

a
c
ti
c
a
l

( 
4
.0

1
 %

 )

A
d
a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t

A
E
W

 U
K

G
M

O
 G

lo
b
a
l

JP
 M

o
rg

a
n

K
e
m

p
e
n

L
G

T
M

&
G

 I
n
v
e
st

m
e
n
ts

M
a
cq

u
a
ri
e

N
e
w

to
n

P
re

m
ir
a
 C

re
d
it

R
u
ff

e
r

S
S
G

A
U

B
S

U
B
S
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
U

B
S
 T

a
ct

ic
a
l

W
ei

g
h

ti
n

g
 a

t 
E

n
d

 o
f 

P
er

io
d

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il
li
n

g
d

o
n

7
6
4
,7

9
1

1
0
0
.0

0
 

-1
3
4
,2

2
8

2
,3

0
5

8
0
1
,3

2
3

1
0
0
.0

0
 

A
d

a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t

2
1
,7

2
8

2
.8

4
 

-1
,1

5
9

1
,9

7
6

0
2
2
,5

4
6

2
.8

1
 

A
E

W
 U

K
1
6
,5

0
0

2
.1

6
 

1
5
,0

0
0

2
9
5

3
2
9

3
2
,1

2
4

4
.0

1
 

G
M

O
 G

lo
b

a
l

6
4
,8

5
6

8
.4

8
 

2
8
6
8

3
6
5
,7

2
9

8
.2

0
 

J
P

 M
o

rg
a
n

3
7
,9

4
1

4
.9

6
 

2
5
0
4

0
3
8
,4

4
7

4
.8

0
 

K
e
m

p
e
n

8
1
,1

2
9

1
0
.6

1
 

0
6
,0

8
6

6
0

8
7
,2

7
6

1
0
.8

9
 

L
G

T
1
3
,7

2
3

1
.7

9
 

-1
,1

6
0

1
6
9

-0
1
2
,7

3
2

1
.5

9

M
&

G
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts
3
2
,4

1
6

4
.2

4
 

1
,5

0
0

1
,2

8
5

0
3
5
,2

0
1

4
.3

9

M
a
c
q

u
a
ri

e
7
,7

4
1

1
.0

1
 

5
,2

9
8

1
5
3

-0
1
3
,1

9
2

1
.6

5

N
e
w

to
n

2
5
,5

1
7

3
.3

4
 

0
1
,6

5
6

0
2
7
,1

7
3

3
.3

9

P
re

m
ir

a
 C

re
d

it
5
,3

0
0

0
.6

9
 

0
7
7

0
5
,3

7
7

0
.6

7

R
u

ff
e
r

9
0
,1

6
4

1
1
.7

9
-0

4
,3

7
0

3
4
9

9
4
,8

8
3

1
1
.8

4

S
S

G
A

1
5
2
,4

8
0

1
9
.9

4
 

0
9
,3

0
8

0
1
6
1
,7

8
7

2
0
.1

9

U
B

S
1
1
5
,2

2
9

1
5
.0

7
-1

5
,0

0
0

3
,6

9
2

9
4
9

1
0
4
,8

7
0

1
3
.0

9

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
6
3
,0

2
7

8
.2

4
-3

1
,6

6
9

6
0
3

6
5
,2

9
6

8
.1

5

U
B

S
 T

a
c
ti

c
a
l

3
2
,9

9
5

4
.3

1
-3

,0
5
0

2
,0

6
2

1
1

3
2
,0

1
8

4
.0

0

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
%

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

N
e
t 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t
A

p
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
In

c
o

m
e
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
%

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
1
7

Page 25



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

30
.0

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
er

ic
a

n
 E

q
u

it
y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

E
q

u
it

y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

O
v

er
se

a
s 

E
q

u
it

y

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 5

.7
9

 5
.7

9
 2

3.
02

 1
6.

41
 1

2.
12

 4
.7

7

B
'M

ar
k

 5
.9

0
 5

.9
0

 2
5.

14
 1

8.
08

 1
4.

03
 9

.2
1

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
5.

66
5.

66
8.

95
12

.2
8

8.
14

-

B
'M

ar
k

6.
06

6.
06

11
.1

5
12

.1
0

8.
59

-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 6

.6
0

 6
.6

0
 1

2.
21

 1
0.

65
 7

.1
9

 6
.3

4

B
'M

ar
k

 8
.2

8
 8

.2
8

 1
8.

80
 1

4.
41

 9
.4

3
 7

.3
2

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 4

.2
8

 4
.2

8
 4

.7
0

 1
3.

37
 8

.7
3

 7
.1

9

B
'M

ar
k

 4
.6

7
 4

.6
7

 6
.5

7
 1

0.
63

 8
.3

4
 7

.3
7

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
1
7

Page 26



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

A
si

a
 P

a
c
if

ic
 E

q
u

it
y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

E
u

ro
p

e 
ex

 U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

E
m

er
g

in
g

 M
a

rk
et

 E
q

u
it

y

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
11

.9
5

11
.9

5
9.

78
12

.6
5

5.
83

7.
19

B
'M

ar
k

10
.9

1
10

.9
1

7.
69

14
.4

9
7.

45
8.

47

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 6

.9
9

 6
.9

9
 1

5.
74

 2
.8

7
 0

.1
3

-

B
'M

ar
k

 7
.0

5
 7

.0
5

 1
6.

34
 3

.6
8

 2
.6

7
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 1

2.
84

 1
2.

84
 1

8.
13

 9
.7

3
 5

.8
6

-

B
'M

ar
k

 1
3.

01
 1

3.
01

 1
9.

72
 1

0.
48

 6
.6

6
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
1
7

Page 27



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

In
d

ex
 L

in
k

ed
 G

il
ts

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

o
n

d
s

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

F
ix

ed
 I

n
co

m
e

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

B
o
n

d
s

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 3

.2
7

 3
.2

7
 1

9.
14

 7
.7

0
 8

.3
5

-

B
'M

ar
k

 2
.8

6
 2

.8
6

 1
8.

55
 7

.9
2

 9
.5

8
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
4.

67
4.

67
8.

90
4.

62
6.

34
-

B
'M

ar
k

1.
40

1.
40

5.
57

4.
71

5.
46

-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 3

.3
0

 3
.3

0
 9

.7
3

-0
.7

7
 3

.1
6

-

B
'M

ar
k

 2
.2

0
 2

.2
0

 1
3.

91
 5

.3
2

 7
.0

6
 6

.9
2

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 3

.2
2

 3
.2

2
 1

3.
19

 8
.7

0
 8

.3
5

-

B
'M

ar
k

 3
.2

1
 3

.2
1

 1
3.

09
 8

.7
5

 8
.0

8
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
1
7

Page 28



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

P
ri

v
a

te
 E

q
u

it
y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

R
ea

l 
E

st
a

te

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

H
ed

g
e 

F
u

n
d

s

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 0

.8
1

 0
.8

1
 1

0.
56

 3
.7

5
-

-

B
'M

ar
k

 0
.8

8
 0

.8
8

 3
.5

7
 3

.6
0

-
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
3.

46
3.

46
18

.7
2

10
.3

2
9.

29
8.

48

B
'M

ar
k

2.
80

2.
80

16
.6

4
9.

40
8.

44
7.

99

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 3

.6
2

 3
.6

2
 6

.6
9

 7
.9

1
-

-

B
'M

ar
k

 1
.1

2
 1

.1
2

 4
.5

7
 4

.6
1

-
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 5

.6
3

 5
.6

3
 1

9.
16

 1
2.

86
 1

1.
84

-

B
'M

ar
k

 8
.5

8
 8

.5
8

 2
3.

65
 1

5.
95

 1
1.

11
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
1
7

Page 29



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

M
a

cq
u

a
ri

e
1

0
0

.0
L

IB
O

R
 3

 M
o

n
th

 +
 3

%

N
ew

to
n

1
0

0
.0

F
T

S
E

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

P
er

m
ir

a
 C

re
d

it
1

0
0

.0
L

IB
O

R
 3

 M
o

n
th

 +
 4

%

R
u

ff
er

1
0

0
.0

3
 M

o
n
th

 S
te

rl
in

g
 L

IB
O

R

S
S

G
A 1
.5

F
T

S
E

 G
il

ts
 A

ll
 S

to
ck

s

3
.0

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 A
ll

 E
m

er
g
in

g

8
.5

M
L

 S
te

rl
in

g
 N

o
n
-G

il
ts

1
0

.0
F

T
S

E
 I

n
d

ex
 L

in
k
ed

 G
il

ts

1
1

.0
F

T
S

E
 P

ac
if

ic
 B

as
in

 e
x
 J

ap
an

1
1

.0
F

T
S

E
 W

o
rl

d
 E

u
ro

p
e 

ex
 U

K

1
1

.0
F

T
S

E
 W

o
rl

d
 N

o
rt

h
 A

m
er

ic
a

4
4
.0

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
h
ar

e

U
B

S
1
0
0
.0

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
h
ar

e

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

1
0

0
.0

IP
D

 U
K

 P
P

F
I 

A
ll

 B
al

an
ce

d
 F

u
n
d

s 
In

d
ex

U
B

S
 T

a
ct

ic
a

l
1

0
0

.0
B

C
 U

S
 G

o
v
t 

In
fl

at
io

n
 L

in
k
ed

 B
o

n
d

 I
n
d

ex

T
o

ta
l 

P
la

n
 B

en
ch

m
a

rk
2
4
.2

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
h
ar

e

2
.3

F
T

S
E

 A
W

 N
o

rt
h
 A

m
er

ic
a

2
.2

F
T

S
E

 A
W

 D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 E
u
ro

p
e 

ex
 U

K

2
.3

F
T

S
E

 A
W

 D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 A
si

a 
P

ac
if

ic

0
.6

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 A
ll

 E
m

er
g
in

g

2
.1

F
T

S
E

 I
n
d

ex
 L

in
k
ed

 G
il

ts

1
.8

B
C

 S
te

rl
in

g
 A

g
g
re

g
at

e 
1

0
0

m
m

 N
o

n
 G

il
ts

1
0

.0
IP

D
 U

K
 P

P
F

I 
A

ll
 B

al
an

ce
d

 F
u
n
d

s 
In

d
ex

3
.4

F
T

S
E

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

4
.9

M
S

C
I 

A
ll

 C
o

u
n
tr

ie
s 

W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex

9
.1

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 3

%

0
.3

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
to

ck
 I

n
d

ex

1
1
.0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

1
1

.0
M

S
C

I 
W

o
rl

d
 I

n
d

ex
 +

2
%

2
.0

B
C

 U
S

 G
o

v
t 

In
fl

at
io

n
 L

in
k
ed

 B
o

n
d

 I
n
d

ex

8
.9

O
E

C
D

 C
P

I 
G

7
 (

G
B

P
) 

In
d

ex

4
.1

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 4

%

A
E

W
 U

K
1

0
0

.0
IP

D
 U

K
 P

P
F

I 
A

ll
 B

al
an

ce
d

 F
u
n
d

s 
In

d
ex

G
M

O
 G

lo
b

a
l

1
0

0
.0

O
E

C
D

 C
P

I 
G

7
 (

G
B

P
) 

In
d

ex

J
P

 M
o

r
g

a
n

1
0

0
.0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 3

%

K
em

p
en

1
0

0
.0

M
S

C
I 

A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

M
&

G
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
ts

1
0

0
.0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 4

%

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 
1
7

Page 30



1
st

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
h
e 

D
o

w
 J

o
n
es

 W
il

sh
ir

e 
In

d
ex

es
S

M
 a

re
 c

al
cu

la
te

d
, 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

n
d

 m
ar

k
et

ed
 b

y
 D

o
w

Jo
n
es

 &
 C

o
m

p
an

y
, 

In
c.

 p
u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 a
n
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
b

et
w

ee
n
 D

o
w

 J
o

n
es

 a
n
d

 W
il

sh
ir

e
an

d
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 l

ic
en

se
d

 f
o

r 
u
se

. 
A

ll
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

D
o

w
 J

o
n
es

 W
il

sh
ir

e 
In

d
ex

es
S

M
 ©

2
0

0
5

 D
o

w
 J

o
n
es

 &
 C

o
m

p
an

y
, 

In
c.

 &
 W

il
sh

ir
e 

A
ss

o
ci

at
es

 I
n
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
.

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 a
n
d

 P
o

o
r'

s 
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 i

ts
 s

u
b

si
d

ia
ry

 c
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n
s 

("
S

&
P

")
 i

s 
a 

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
M

cG
ra

w
-H

il
l 

C
o

m
p

an
ie

s,
 I

n
c.

 R
ep

ro
d

u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
S

&
P

 I
n
d

ex
 A

le
rt

s 
in

 a
n
y
 f

o
rm

 i
s

p
ro

h
ib

it
ed

 e
x
ce

p
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
r 

w
ri

tt
en

 p
er

m
is

si
o

n
 o

f 
S

&
P

. 
B

ec
au

se
 o

f 
th

e 
p

o
ss

ib
il

it
y
 o

f
h
u
m

an
 o

r 
m

ec
h
an

ic
al

 e
rr

o
r 

b
y
 S

&
P

 s
o

u
rc

es
, 

S
&

P
 o

r 
o

th
er

s,
 S

&
P

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

g
u
ar

an
te

e
th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
, 

ad
eq

u
ac

y
, 

co
m

p
le

te
n
es

s 
o

r 
av

ai
la

b
il

it
y
 o

f 
an

y
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 i
s 

n
o

t
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
an

y
 e

rr
o

rs
 o

r 
o

m
is

si
o

n
s 

o
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
b

ta
in

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

su
ch

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
. 

S
&

P
 g

iv
es

 n
o

t 
ex

p
re

ss
 o

r 
im

p
li

ed
 w

ar
ra

n
ti

es
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
, 

b
u
t 

n
o

t 
li

m
it

ed
 t

o
,

an
y
 w

ar
ra

n
ti

es
 o

r 
m

er
ch

an
ta

b
il

it
y
 o

r 
fi

tn
es

s 
fo

r 
a 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

p
u
rp

o
se

 o
r 

u
se

. 
In

 n
o

 e
v
en

t
sh

al
l 

S
&

P
 b

e 
li

ab
le

 f
o

r 
an

y
 i

n
d

ir
ec

t,
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

o
r 

co
n
se

q
u
en

ti
al

 d
am

ag
es

 i
n
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o

n
w

it
h
 s

u
b

sc
ri

b
er

's
 o

r 
o

th
er

s'
 u

se
 o

f 
S

&
P

 I
n
d

ex
 A

le
rt

s.
A

ll
 M

S
C

I 
eq

u
it

y
 c

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
 r

es
u
lt

s 
ex

ce
p

t 
fo

r 
D

iv
id

en
d

 Y
ie

ld
, 

P
ri

ce
 t

o
 B

o
o

k
 V

al
u
e,

P
ri

ce
 t

o
 C

as
h
 E

ar
n
in

g
s 

an
d

 P
ri

ce
 E

ar
n
in

g
s 

R
at

io
 w

er
e 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y
 T

h
e 

N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

C
o
m

p
an

y
.

T
h
e 

G
lo

b
al

 I
n
d

u
st

ry
 C

la
ss

if
ic

at
io

n
 S

ta
n
d

ar
d

 (
"G

IC
S

")
 w

as
 d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 b

y
 a

n
d

 i
s 

th
e

ex
cl

u
si

v
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

n
d

 a
 s

er
v
ic

e 
m

ar
k
 o

f 
M

o
rg

an
 S

ta
n
le

y
 C

ap
it

al
 I

n
te

rn
at

io
n
al

In
c.

("
M

S
C

I"
) 

an
d

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 &
 P

o
o

r'
s,

 a
 d

iv
is

io
n
 o

f 
T

h
e 

M
cG

ra
w

-H
il

l 
C

o
m

p
an

ie
s,

In
c.

("
S

&
P

")
 a

n
d

 i
s 

li
ce

n
se

d
 f

o
r 

u
se

 b
y
 T

h
e 

N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

 C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 w
h
o

ll
y

o
w

n
ed

 s
u
b

si
d

ia
ri

es
. 

N
ei

th
er

 M
S

C
I,

 S
&

P
, 

n
o

r 
an

y
 o

th
er

 p
ar

ty
 i

n
v
o

lv
ed

 i
n
 m

ak
in

g
 o

r
co

m
p

il
in

g
 t

h
e 

G
IC

S
 o

r 
an

y
 G

IC
S

 c
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n
s 

m
ak

es
 a

n
y
 e

x
p

re
ss

 o
r 

im
p

li
ed

w
ar

ra
n
ti

es
 o

r 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 s

u
ch

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 o
r 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 (

o
r 

th
e

re
su

lt
s 

to
 b

e 
o

b
ta

in
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

u
se

 t
h
er

eo
f)

, 
an

d
 a

ll
 s

u
ch

 p
ar

ti
es

 h
er

eb
y
 e

x
p

re
ss

ly
d

is
cl

ai
m

 a
ll

 w
ar

ra
n
ti

es
 o

f 
o

ri
g
in

al
it

y
, 

ac
cu

ra
cy

, 
co

m
p

le
te

n
es

s,
 m

er
ch

an
ta

b
il

it
y
 a

n
d

fi
tn

es
s 

fo
r 

a 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

 w
it

h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 a

n
y
 o

f 
su

ch
 s

ta
n
d

ar
d

 o
r

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n
. 

W
it

h
o

u
t 

li
m

it
in

g
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

re
g
o

in
g
, 

in
 n

o
 e

v
en

t 
sh

al
l 

M
S

C
I,

 S
&

P
, 

an
y
 o

f
th

ei
r 

af
fi

li
at

es
 o

r 
an

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 i
n
v
o

lv
ed

 i
n
 m

ak
in

g
 o

r 
co

m
p

il
in

g
 t

h
e 

G
IC

S
 o

r 
an

y
 G

IC
S

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n
s 

h
av

e 
an

y
 l

ia
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

an
y
 d

ir
ec

t,
 i

n
d

ir
ec

t,
 s

p
ec

ia
l,

 p
u
n
it

iv
e,

co
n
se

q
u
en

ti
al

 o
r 

an
y
 o

th
er

 d
am

ag
es

 (
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 l

o
st

 p
ro

fi
ts

) 
ev

en
 i

f 
n
o

ti
fi

ed
 o

f 
th

e
p

o
ss

ib
il

it
y
 o

f 
su

ch
 d

am
ag

es
.

F
T

S
E

 ®
 i

s 
a 

tr
ad

e 
m

ar
k
 o

f 
L

o
n
d

o
n
 S

to
ck

 E
x
ch

an
g
e 

P
lc

 a
n
d

 T
h
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 T

im
es

 L
im

it
ed

an
d

 i
s 

u
se

d
 b

y
 F

T
S

E
 u

n
d

er
 l

ic
en

se
. 

A
ll

 r
ig

h
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e 

F
T

S
E

 I
n
d

ic
es

 v
es

t 
in

 F
T

S
E

 a
n
d

/o
r 

it
s

li
ce

n
so

rs
. 

N
ei

th
er

 F
T

S
E

 n
o

r 
it

s 
li

ce
n
so

rs
 a

cc
ep

t 
an

y
 l

ia
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

an
y
 e

rr
o

rs
 o

r 
o

m
is

si
o

n
s 

in
th

e 
F

T
S

E
 I

n
d

ic
es

 o
r 

u
n
d

er
ly

in
g
 d

at
a.

T
h
e 

M
er

ri
ll

 L
y
n
ch

 I
n
d

ic
es

 a
re

 u
se

d
 w

it
h
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
. 

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h
t 

2
0

0
7

, 
M

er
ri

ll
 L

y
n
ch

,
P

ie
rc

e,
 F

en
n
er

 &
 S

m
it

h
 I

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
. 

A
ll

 r
ig

h
ts

 r
es

er
v
ed

. 
T

h
e 

M
er

ri
ll

 L
y
n
ch

 I
n
d

ic
es

 m
ay

n
o

t 
b

e 
co

p
ie

d
, 

u
se

d
, 

o
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 w

it
h
o

u
t 

M
er

ri
ll

 L
y
n
ch

's
 p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt

en
 a

p
p

ro
v
al

.
IR

S
 C

IR
C

U
L

A
R

 2
3

0
 N

O
T

IC
E

: 
T

o
 t

h
e 

ex
te

n
t 

th
at

 t
h
is

 m
es

sa
g
e 

o
r 

an
y
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
t

co
n
ce

rn
s 

ta
x
 m

at
te

rs
, 

it
 i

s 
n
o

t 
in

te
n
d

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
u
se

d
 a

n
d

 c
an

n
o

t 
b

e 
u
se

d
 b

y
 a

 t
ax

p
ay

er
fo

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

av
o

id
in

g
 p

en
al

ti
es

 t
h
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

im
p

o
se

d
 b

y
 l

aw
. 

F
o

r 
m

o
re

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
is

 n
o

ti
ce

, 
se

e
h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.n

o
rt

h
er

n
tr

u
st

.c
o
m

/c
ir

cu
la

r2
3
0

P
le

as
e 

n
o

te
 t

h
at

 t
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 u
si

n
g
 b

es
t 

av
ai

la
b

le
 d

at
a.

 T
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

m
ay

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
ta

in
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 p

ro
v
id

ed
 b

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
, 

d
er

iv
ed

 b
y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
 o

r
d

er
iv

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 d
at

a 
an

d
/o

r 
d

at
a 

th
at

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n
 c

at
eg

o
ri

ze
d

 o
r

o
th

er
w

is
e 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 b

as
ed

 u
p

o
n
 c

li
en

t 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 -

 N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

 a
ss

u
m

es
 n

o
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

, 
ti

m
el

in
es

s 
o

r 
co

m
p

le
te

n
es

s 
o

f 
an

y
 s

u
ch

 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
. 

If
y
o

u
 h

av
e 

q
u
es

ti
o

n
s 

re
g
ar

d
in

g
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 d
at

a 
o

r 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 a

s 
it

 r
el

at
es

 t
o

 t
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

,
p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 y

o
u
r 

N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 t

ea
m

.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

yt
ic

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

7
 o

f 
1
7

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



London Borough of Hillingdon Pension Fund  
Adams Street Partners Update:  Fourth Quarter 2014 

 
 

 
Market Update 
 
2014 was a very successful year for the private equity markets with strong liquidity generated from both buyout and venture-backed companies. Adam 
Street’s clients were direct beneficiaries of this robust exit activity. 
 
In our primary fund investments, 25% of beginning NAV was turned into cash during the year. Within our direct venture/growth equity portfolios, 20% of 
beginning NAV was turned into cash. Further, Adams Street’s market share of exit activity remains quite high, particularly in the venture capital sector, 
where Adams Street had exposure to roughly two thirds of all venture-backed IPOs on US exchanges in 2014, despite having investments in less than 
20% of all venture-backed companies. This high level of liquidity continues a trend that has been in place for several quarters. Developed markets 
interest rates dropped, causing investors to stretch for higher yields while accepting looser terms. Cooperative debt markets pushed up asset prices.  
 
These high prices translated to a scarcity of buy-side bargains. While the robust exit environment has been beneficial for our existing products, we 
remain quite wary of the high valuations when it comes to new investments. Having said that, we continue to find pockets of attractive valuations across 
all of our strategies. 
  
Portfolio Statistics as of December 31, 2014 
 

         
Notes:   
- Since Inception figures in GBP are: 12.16% (Gross) and 9.72% (Net). Q4 2014 figures in GBP are: 8.56% (Gross) and 7.84% (Net). 
- The Public Market is the equivalent return achieved by applying Hillingdon's cash flows to the MSCI World Index. 
 
Record Year for Venture/Growth 
 
Adams Street experienced a record year, with six individual portfolio company IPOs and three M&A transactions generating historic levels of liquidity for 
our Venture Capital/Growth Equity Team. In total, we generated $219.4 million in liquidity primarily from public stock sales at Paylocity and Criteo and 
M&A events at BrightRoll, Jaspersoft and PneumRx. Adams Street continued to see strong company performance through 2014, with 45% of the 40 
revenue-producing companies expected to grow at a rate of more than 25%, while generating over $25 million in new revenue in 2015. 

Significant Rise in Secondary Deal Volume 
 
For Adams Street’s Secondary Investment Team, 2014 was the largest year in terms of volume of transactions, and the largest year in terms of bids 
issued. Despite a very competitive environment, we were able to find a number of deals that sat comfortably in our “strike zone”—deals that meet our 
risk and return objectives. Our close rate of 20% was up from a rate in the mid-teens in 2013. 
 
Co-Investment Fund II 
 
During the first quarter of 2015, there were two new investments made in the Adams Street Co- Investment II Fund (“Fund II”). Fund II invested $3.9 
million in a supplier and manufacturer of silicone breast prosthetics, and $4.0 million in a global provider of technologically advanced cash management 
solutions that deliver enhanced efficiency and security throughout the cash management ecosystem, consisting of retailers, banks, and CITs. As of 
March 31, 2015, there are 27 investments in Fund II. As a result of the healthy growth rate in M&A activity and private equity investments, Adams Street 
had plentiful opportunities to review attractive co-investment deals in 2014, and closed out 2014 with a dealflow increase of 10% year-on-year. Our co-
investment performance was strong during the year as we realized strong distributions out of our portfolio benefiting from a number of IPOs and dividend 
recaps. 
 
Opportunities in Energy 
 
Despite the dramatic collapse of oil prices internationally, Adams Street remains bullish on energy for the long-term. We are proactively reviewing 
distressed energy and credit assets on the buy-side, where experienced managers raising fresh pools of capital from primary investors will be well 
positioned to take advantage of the distressed environment for certain energy-related assets. Energy remains an important sector for private equity, 
especially given the shale oil boom in the United States. While Adams Street’s investments in energy have performed well across our strategies, we 
proactively capped our sector exposure during 2013 and 2014 to maintain portfolio construction discipline. This should serve clients well. 
 
Final Thoughts 
 
Adams Street remains a net seller given the robust valuation and exit climates. Interest rate increases in developed markets are a near-certainty, but we 
predict they will be slow and steady. We will continue to be overweight in venture and growth assets, and underweight capital market strategies, in 
anticipation of eventual interest rate increases. We sincerely appreciate your support and continued confidence in Adams Street Partners.  As you are 
aware, we are currently fundraising for our 2015 Global Program and our direct Venture/Growth Fund VI.  We are always here to help, so if you have 
questions, or would like additional information about any of our investment programs, please contact us. 

All in USD
Inception 

Date

Committed / 

Subscription

Draw n / 

Subscription

Total Value / 

Draw n

IRR Since 

Inception Gross

IRR Since 

Inception Net

Public 

Market

4Q14 

Gross IRR

4Q14

Net IRR

Total Hillingdon Portfolio 02/2005 100% 91% 1.41x 9.54% 7.25% 6.40% 4.54% 3.84%

2005 Subscription 02/2005 100% 94% 1.37x 8.21% 6.22% 5.97% 1.98% 1.70%

2006 Subscription 01/2006 100% 93% 1.37x 8.87% 6.53% 6.52% 5.85% 4.75%

2007 Subscription 01/2007 100% 88% 1.48x 13.30% 10.16% 8.38% 8.93% 7.84%

2009 Subscription 01/2009 100% 61% 1.38x 19.60% 13.32% 12.88% 6.21% 5.76%

Co-Investment Fund 09/2006 100% 96% 1.42x 6.99% 5.43% 4.03% 6.07% 5.11%

Co-Investment Fund II 01/2009 100% 83% 1.91x 38.32% 31.98% 12.42% 2.80% 2.39%

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



©
 L

G
T

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 2
0

1
5

 

Lo
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 o
v

e
rv

ie
w

 –
 Q

1
 2

0
1

5
 

§
S

in
ce

 t
h

e
 l
a

st
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
n

e
t 

in
ve

st
e

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
h

a
s 

d
e

cr
e

a
se

d
 a

s 
th

e
 u

n
d

e
rl

yi
n

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 h
a

ve
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 m
o

re
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
y

 h
a

ve
 i
n

ve
st

e
d

 

§
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

a
s 

a
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

p
a

id
-i

n
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
h

a
ve

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 f

ro
m

 0
.7

8
x 

to
 0

.8
3

x 

§
To

ta
l 
p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 g

a
in

s 
n

o
w

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

to
 E

u
ro

 1
2

.0
 m

il
li

o
n

, 
b

e
in

g
 E

u
ro

 1
7

.6
 m

il
li

o
n

 o
f 

N
A

V
 l
e

ss
 E

u
ro

 5
.5

 m
il

li
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
t 

in
ve

st
e

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 

§
T

h
e

 U
S

D
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
e

d
 b

y
 1

1
.2

3
%

 a
g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 E

u
ro

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

d
 a

 s
u

b
st

a
n

ti
a

l p
o

si
ti

ve
 e

ff
e

ct
 o

n
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

 
Q

1
 2

0
1

5
 

N
e

t 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 (

in
 m

il
li

o
n

s 
o

f 
E

u
ro

s)
 

C
a

sh
 M

u
lt

ip
le

 
D

ra
w

n
 

  
  

  
  

LB
H

 C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
D

ra
w

n
 

R
e

tu
rn

e
d

 
N

e
t 

N
A

V
 

G
a

in
 

D
/P

I 
T

V
/P

I 
G

ro
ss

 
N

e
t 

T
o

ta
l 

E
u

ro
 E

xp
o

su
re

 
  

  
3

2
.7

 
2

6
.3

 
-2

1
.8

 
4

.5
 

1
4

.1
 

9
.6

 
0

.8
3

 
1

.3
6

 
8

1
%

 
1

4
%

 

E
u

ro
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
D

o
lla

r 
E

xp
o

su
re

 @
 

1
.0

7
4

2
 

U
S

D
 /

 E
u

ro
 

7
.6

 
6

.6
 

-5
.6

 
1

.0
 

3
.5

 
2

.4
 

0
.8

4
 

1
.3

7
 

8
7

%
 

1
4

%
 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
o

su
re

 (
in

 E
u

ro
 m

il
li

o
n

s)
 

  
  

4
0

.3
 

3
3

.0
 

-2
7

.4
 

5
.5

 
1

7
.6

 
1

2
.0

 
0

.8
3

 
1

.3
6

 
8

2
%

 
1

4
%

 

Q
4

 2
0

1
4

 
  

1
.2

1
0

1
 

  
3

9
.4

 
3

1
.9

 
-2

4
.9

 
7

.0
 

1
7

.7
 

1
0

.8
 

0
.7

8
 

1
.3

4
 

8
1

%
 

1
8

%
 

Q
3

 2
0

1
4

 
  

1
.2

6
3

3
 

  
3

9
.2

 
3

1
.4

 
-2

3
.5

 
7

.9
 

1
8

.3
 

1
0

.4
 

0
.7

5
 

1
.3

3
 

8
0

%
 

2
0

%
 

Q
2

 2
0

1
4

 
  

1
.3

6
9

1
 

  
3

8
.6

 
3

0
.5

 
-2

1
.2

 
9

.3
 

1
9

.1
 

9
.8

 
0

.6
9

 
1

.3
2

 
7

9
%

 
2

4
%

 

Q
1

 2
0

1
4

 
  

1
.3

7
8

4
 

  
3

8
.6

 
3

0
.0

 
-1

9
.7

 
1

0
.4

 
1

9
.5

 
9

.1
 

0
.6

6
 

1
.3

0
 

7
8

%
 

2
7

%
 

Q
4

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.3

7
8

0
 

  
3

8
.6

 
2

9
.7

 
-1

8
.6

 
1

1
.0

 
1

9
.3

 
8

.2
 

0
.6

3
 

1
.2

8
 

7
7

%
 

2
9

%
 

Q
3

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.3

5
3

5
 

  
3

8
.7

 
2

9
.3

 
-1

7
.4

 
1

1
.8

 
1

9
.7

 
7

.9
 

0
.6

0
 

1
.2

7
 

7
6

%
 

3
1

%
 

Q
2

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.3

0
0

1
 

  
3

9
.0

 
2

8
.8

 
-1

6
.2

 
1

2
.6

 
2

0
.1

 
7

.5
 

0
.5

6
 

1
.2

6
 

7
4

%
 

3
2

%
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.2

8
1

4
 

  
3

9
.1

 
2

8
.5

 
-1

5
.2

 
1

3
.3

 
2

0
.7

 
7

.4
 

0
.5

3
 

1
.2

6
 

7
3

%
 

3
4

%
 

Q
4

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.3

1
9

3
 

  
3

8
.9

 
2

8
.2

 
-1

4
.1

 
1

4
.1

 
2

1
.1

 
7

.0
 

0
.5

0
 

1
.2

5
 

7
3

%
 

3
6

%
 

Q
3

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.2

8
6

3
 

  
3

9
.0

 
2

7
.6

 
-1

3
.1

 
1

4
.5

 
2

1
.0

 
6

.5
 

0
.4

7
 

1
.2

4
 

7
1

%
 

3
7

%
 

Q
2

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.2

6
8

6
 

  
3

9
.1

 
2

7
.4

 
-1

2
.2

 
1

5
.2

 
2

1
.2

 
6

.0
 

0
.4

5
 

1
.2

2
 

7
0

%
 

3
9

%
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.3

3
2

9
 

  
3

8
.8

 
2

6
.4

 
-1

1
.9

 
1

4
.5

 
1

9
.9

 
5

.3
 

0
.4

5
 

1
.2

0
 

6
8

%
 

3
7

%
 

Q
4

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.2

9
4

9
 

  
3

9
.0

 
2

5
.7

 
-1

1
.2

 
1

4
.5

 
1

9
.6

 
5

.1
 

0
.4

4
 

1
.2

0
 

6
6

%
 

3
7

%
 

Q
3

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.3

3
8

7
 

  
3

8
.8

 
2

4
.7

 
-1

0
.0

 
1

4
.7

 
1

9
.9

 
5

.2
 

0
.4

0
 

1
.2

1
 

0
%

 
3

8
%

 

Q
2

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.4

5
1

0
 

  
3

8
.3

 
2

3
.5

 
-9

.1
 

1
4

.4
 

1
8

.8
 

4
.4

 
0

.3
9

 
1

.1
9

 
6

1
%

 
3

8
%

 

Q
1

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.4

1
5

8
 

  
3

8
.5

 
2

2
.4

 
-8

.3
 

1
4

.2
 

1
8

.4
 

4
.2

 
0

.3
7

 
1

.1
9

 
5

8
%

 
3

7
%

 

Q
4

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.3

3
8

4
 

  
3

8
.8

 
2

2
.0

 
-7

.3
 

1
4

.6
 

1
7

.5
 

2
.9

 
0

.3
3

 
1

.1
3

 
5

7
%

 
3

8
%

 

Q
3

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.3

6
3

3
 

  
3

8
.7

 
2

0
.9

 
-7

.0
 

1
3

.9
 

1
6

.2
 

2
.3

 
0

.3
3

 
1

.1
1

 
5

4
%

 
3

6
%

 

Q
2

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.2

2
5

7
 

  
3

9
.4

 
1

9
.7

 
-5

.9
 

1
3

.8
 

1
5

.5
 

1
.7

 
0

.3
0

 
1

.0
8

 
5

0
%

 
3

5
%

 

Q
1

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.3

5
0

9
 

  
3

8
.7

 
1

8
.7

 
-5

.7
 

1
3

.0
 

1
4

.2
 

1
.2

 
0

.3
1

 
1

.0
6

 
4

8
%

 
3

4
%

 

` 

Q
1

 f
ig

u
re

s 
a

s 
o

f 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 

D
/P

I 
- 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
p

e
r 

u
n

it
 o

f 
p

a
id

-i
n

 c
a

p
it

a
l;

 T
V

/P
I 

- 
to

ta
l v

a
lu

e
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 o

f 
p

a
id

-i
n

 c
a

p
it

a
l 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS SCHEDULE AS AT 31 March 2015

LBH PRIVATE EQUITY FUNDS COMMITMENTS CALLED TO DATE NET CURRENT

BASE CURRENCY % of Fund % of Fund % of Fund INVESTMENT % of Fund IRR

LGT CAPITAL PARTNERS

£ % £ % £ % £ % %

000 000 000 000 Mar 15

Crown Private Equity European Buyout Opport. 9,990 1.25 8,397 1.05 9,154 1.14 -757 -0.09 8.35

Crown Global Secondaries Plc (US$) 2,022 0.25 1,770 0.22 1,764 0.22 6 0.00 4.29

Crown Private Equity European Fund 3,657 0.46 3,362 0.42 2,572 0.32 790 0.10 7.98

Crown Private Equity European Buyout Opport. II 7,313 0.91 5,540 0.69 3,203 0.40 2,337 0.29 6.56

Crown Asia-Pacific Private Equity Plc (US$) 2,022 0.25 1,818 0.23 1,098 0.14 720 0.09 8.01

Crown European Middle Market II plc 2,925 0.37 1,944 0.24 1,011 0.13 933 0.12 11.38

Crown Global Secondaries II Plc (US$) 1,483 0.19 1,219 0.15 1,197 0.15 22 0.00 19.08

TOTAL(S) LGT CAPITAL PARTNERS           29,412 3.67 24,050 3.00 19,999 2.50 4,051 0.51

Dec 14

ADAMS STREET PARTNERS £ % £ % £ % £ % %

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2005 US Fund 9,436 1.18 8,960 1.12 6,448 0.80 2,512 0.31 6.73

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2005 Non-U.S Fund 4,044 0.50 3,844 0.48 2,690 0.34 1,154 0.14 5.03

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2006 Non-U.S Fund 3,033 0.38 2,221 0.28 1,664 0.21 557 0.07 5.38

Adam Street Partnership 2006 Direct Fund 1,011 0.13 983 0.12 561 0.07 422 0.05 6.89

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2006 US Fund, L.P 6,066 0.76 5,608 0.70 3,772 0.47 1,836 0.23 7.01

Adams Street Direct Co-Investment Fund, L.P. 2,022 0.25 1,931 0.24 1,368 0.17 563 0.07 5.43

Adams Street Partnership 2007 Direct Fund LP 337 0.04 318 0.04 238 0.03 80 0.01 11.05

Adams Street Partnership - 2007 Non -US Fund 1,180 0.15 1,020 0.13 357 0.04 663 0.08 6.79

Adams Street Partnership - 2007 US Fund 1,854 0.23 1,659 0.21 1,130 0.14 529 0.07 11.82

Adams Street Partnership - 2009 US Fund 1,011 0.13 706 0.09 242 0.03 464 0.06 15.46

Adams Street Partnership - 2009 Direct Fund 202 0.03 186 0.02 66 0.01 120 0.01 18.05

Adams Street Direct Co-Investment Fund II. 1,685 0.21 1,425 0.18 960 0.12 465 0.06 31.98

Adams Street 2009 Non-US Emerging Mkt Fund 202 0.03 131 0.02 0 0.00 131 0.02 6.25

Adams Street Partnership 2009 Non-US Developed Market 607 0.08 401 0.05 90 0.01 311 0.04 6.17

TOTAL(S) ADAMS STREET PARTNERS FUNDS 32,690 4.08 29,393 3.67 19,586 2.44 9,807 1.22

FUND VALUE 801,300

COMMITMENT STRATEGY 70,114 8.75%

TO ACHIVE INVESTMENT 40,065 5.00%

CURRENT INVESTMENT BOOK COST 13,858 1.73%

CURRENT INVESTMENT MARKET VALUE 35,448 4.42%

DISTRIBUTIONS 

RECEIVED

P
a
g
e
 3

7



P
a
g
e
 3

8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 
 

 Administration Report  
 

Contact Officers  Nancy Leroux, 01895 250353 

   

Papers with this report  Copy of Capita Transfer Out Declaration forms 
 

 
SUMMARY 
 
This report provides an update on the latest pension administration performance data 
and early retirements for the year 2014/15.   Performance targets were agreed as part 
of the service level agreement with Capita and conform to national targets set for 
England and Wales.  
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

It is recommended that Pensions Committee: 
 

1. Review the latest administration performance statistics. 
2. Note the latest information in respect of early retirements. 
3. Note the details on transfer requests received since 1 April 2015. 

 
 
1. ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE INFORMATION 
 
Performance is reported monthly and monitored against the service level agreement 
contained within the Framework Agreement.  Targets are measured in working days 
for each function performed as part of the administration contract, against a target of 
100%.  An overall performance measure for the last eleven months is shown below, 
which after the significant low in October 2014 has been maintained above 90%. 
There was a slight drop in performance during April, which was caused by a high 
level of sickness and annual leave during the Easter period. This was discussed with 
Capita and assurances have been made that contingencies will be put in place to 
ensure that this does not happen again in the future.  Composite monthly 
performance figures are shown in the table below with the detailed reports in the 
tables attached. 
 

July 2014 70.00% 

August 2014 54.55% 

September 2014 60.13% 

October 2014 41.73% 

November 2014 93.25% 

December 2014 94.93% 

January 2015 90.81% 

February 2015 94.64% 

March 2015 92.88% 

April 2015 90.91% 

May 2015 98.96% 

Agenda Item 6

Page 39



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 
 

 
Whilst the overall performance is being maintained at a higher level there remain a 
few areas of concern: 
 

• Condolence Letters - This area has been brought to Capita's attention on a 
number of occasions. The average time to complete this task is 5 days, 
whereas the target is 3 days.  This is not an acceptable level of performance. 
The processing of these cases was moved to Capita's offices in Darlington in 
an attempt to improve performance, but as this has not made any significant 
difference they have now been transferred back to Surbiton office where close 
scrutiny by Hillingdon Officers will continue and will be part of the weekly 
performance review.  
 

• Estimate of Retirement Benefits - There has been no sustained improvement 
in this area, with only 75% of cases completed within target in May. This is a 
further area of work which is being provided by the Darlington office. These 
cases will continue to be monitored and discussed with Capita. 
 

• Performance on deferred benefit calculations dropped sharply in May.  The 
reason is being investigated, although in times of high pressure we would 
expect this area to have the lowest priority.  

 
Officers are continuing to attend Capita's office in Surbiton and are working together 
to improve the service. Recently we have also been facilitating meetings between 
Capita, Schools HR Co-operative and the payroll provider to the majority of schools, 
to overcome problems identified recently. Staffing levels are now at a level where 
performance should be maintained. 
 
There remains a backlog of cases which have not been completed within the SLA, 
and as at 29 May this figure stood at 17 cases. Capita are working to reduce this 
figure to zero by 31 July 2015.  During the period 1 January 2015 to 31 May 2015 we 
have had to escalate 5 individual cases to the Chief Executive at Capita, as the 
members were not receiving information in a timely manner from Capita.   
 
Within the framework agreement, CEB allowed for 100% performance against agreed 
tasks. As this level of performance has not been achieved, monthly fees have been 
reduced by the maximum allowable under the contract, resulting in a rebate of 10% of 
the monthly management contract charge. The total underperformance rebate for the 
year 2014/15 was £14,021.00.  
 
 
2. EARLY RETIREMENT STATISTICS 

 
The table below shows the number of employees, by category, whose LGPS benefits 
have been put into payment.  In the case of redundancy and efficiency this relates to 
employees over 55 years of age. 
 
 
 

Page 40



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 
 

 
  

 Redundancy Efficiency Ill Health Voluntary 
over 60 

2010/2011 20 0 11 34 

2011/2012 65 0 12 24 

2012/2013 23 0 6 14 

2013/2014  50 0 3 45 

2014/2015  23 0 8 52 

 
As a result of a key recommendation by the Audit and Accounts Commission, local 
authorities were advised to calculate and monitor early retirement costs as they 
occurred within the LGPS between formal triennial valuations. The capital cost of 
early retirement is charged back to the employer at the time of retirement and is 
closely monitored by Officers to ensure the Fund is not disadvantaged.  
 
 
3. TRANSFER REQUESTS 

 
At the last meeting there was discussion regarding the potential impact on the 
pension fund if there was a significant increase in the number of transfers paid out to 
pension providers as a result of the new "Pension Freedoms" from 1 April 2015. 
 
Officers were asked to provide Committee with details of the Capita process to 
ensure that scheme members were being made fully aware of the consequences of 
transferring their benefits.  A copy of the paperwork sent out by Capita is attached to 
this report for information.  In addition Officers were asked to monitor such requests 
and to ensure that the Administering Authority was involved in the decision process. 
For the period 1 April to 31 May 2015, there were 10 requests for a transfer out 
quotation, of which 6 were in relation to the new freedoms.  As yet there have been 
no actual transfer requests. 
 
In relation to new members joining the scheme, additional steps are being introduced 
into the process to ensure that the authority makes the decision in relation to 
accepting transfers into the Fund.  The Fund needs to ensure that all benefits coming 
into the Fund are fully funded and there are circumstances where it may be better for 
the fund not to accept a transfer.   A formal sign off process in being developed. 

 
  

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no financial implications arising directly from this report. 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no legal implications arising directly from this report. 
 

Page 41



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 
 

PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PEFORMANCE 
 

WORK TASK Target January 2015 February 2015 March 2015 

  Number 
of cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of 

cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Condolence Letter 3 Days 12 16.67 4 25.00 8 25.00 

Actual Retirement 
Benefits 3 Days 17 100 13 100 17 100 

Letter notifying 
Dependants Benefits 5 Days N/A N/A 2 100 1 0.00 

Process Refund 10 Days 41 97.56 60 98.33 90 100 

Transfers in Actual 10 Days 21 100 7 100 3 100 

Transfers in quote 10 Days 21 100 11 100 5 100 

Answer General Letter 5 Days 145 95.86 101 95.05 256 98.44 

Calc/Notify Deferred 15 Days 42 85.71 38 92.11 65 95.38 

Estimate of Retirement 
Benefits 5 Days 12 41.67 10 60.00 30 83.33 

Transfers Out Quote 5 Days 9 100 11 100 7 85.71 

Transfers Out Actual 9 Days 12 91.67 8 100 6 83.33 

New Entrants 20 Days 27 92.59 51 98.04 102 99.02 

Added Years 10 Days N/A N/A 1 100 0 0.00 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
g
e
 4

2



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 17 June 2015 
 
 

 
PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PEFORMANCE 

 

WORK TASK Target April 2015 May 2015 

  Number 
of 

cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Condolence Letter 3 Days 18 22.22 17 100 

Actual Retirement 
Benefits 3 Days 32 100 22 100 

Letter notifying 
Dependants Benefits 5 Days 5 60.00 2 100 

Process Refund 10 Days 87 97.70 55 100 

Transfers in Actual 10 Days 11 100 6 100 

Transfers in quote 10 Days 20 95.00 3 100 

Answer General Letter 5 Days 257 96.50 119 100 

Calc/Notify Deferred 15 Days 42 83.33 27 27 

Estimate of Retirement 
Benefits 5 Days 56 62.50 16 75.00 

Transfers Out Quote 5 Days 14 85.71 8 100 

Transfers Out Actual 9 Days 12 100 1 100 

New Entrants 20 Days 95 98.95 104 100 

Added Years 10 Days 0 0.00 0 0.00 
 

P
a
g
e
 4

3



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



The London Borough of Hillingdon  

 
Please note that the Trustees of the London Borough of Hillingdon or Capita cannot advise you whether 
it is in your interest to transfer your benefits to another registered pension scheme, and would suggest 
that you consider taking independent financial advice before taking this option.  If you do not have an 
Independent Financial Adviser, you may find details of financial advisers in your area on the following 
website: www.unbiased.co.uk or call: 0330 1000 755. 
 
In addition, further information to help you with making your decision to transfer can be obtained from: 
 

• The Financial Conduct Authority (FCA) 

• The Pensions Advisory Service  (TPAS) 

• The Pensions Regulator (TPR) 

• The Money Advice Service 
 
Contact details for these organisations are below. 
 
 
Financial Conduct Authority 
       Consumer Helpline: 0800 111 6768 
       Open 8am to 6pm, Monday to Friday 
Web page 
http://www.fca.org.uk/ 
 
The Pensions Advisory Service 
       Pensions Helpline: 0845 601 12923 
       Open 9am to 5pm, Monday to Friday 
Web page 
www.pensionsadvisoryservice.org.uk/ 
 
 
The Pensions Regulator  
       Customer Support: 0870 606 3636 
       Open 9am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday 
Web page 
www.thepensionsregulator.gov.uk 
 
 
The Money Advice Service 

Customer Support: 0300 500 5000 
       Open 8am to 8pm, Monday to Friday 
Web page 
https://www.moneyadviceservice.org.uk/en/categories/transferring-between-pension-schemes 
 
 
The Pension Protection Fund 
The PPF’s function is to provide compensation to members of eligible pension schemes when there is a 
qualifying insolvency event in relation to an employer.  This would happen if there were not enough 
assets in the pension scheme to cover the PPF level of compensation. 
 
You need to know that as a member of the London Borough of Hillingdon, you could be eligible to 
receive compensation from the Pension Protection Fund (PPF) in the future.  If you choose to transfer to 
another scheme that is not covered by the PPF, for example, a defined contribution scheme or an 
overseas pension scheme, you will lose this protection of your pension benefits. 
 
 

Page 45



The London Borough of Hillingdon 
 

Member Discharge Form - Form 2 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

 
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE MEMBER 

 

Please return forms to: LBOH, Capita, PO Box 195, Mowden Hall, Darlington, DL1 9FS.  
 
Part A Personal Details 

 

   

Title: Mr  /  Miss  /  Mrs  /  Ms  /  Dr  (delete as applicable)  /  other ____________  

      

Surname:   Forename(s):   

      

Date of Birth: 
 

 
National Insurance 
Number: 

  

      

Address:  
 
 
 

 

   
 
 
Part B Transfer Options 

 

In exercise of my statutory right to a Cash Equivalent Transfer Value in accordance with Chapter IV of 
the Pension Schemes Act 1993/right to a Cash Equivalent Transfer Value under the Scheme rules, I 
require the Trustees to (ü  one box only): 
 

œ Cancel my Application 

I no longer wish to proceed with the transfer of my benefits 
 

œ Transfer my pension rights to my nominated scheme 

I wish to transfer my pension rights in the London Borough of Hillingdon to the following nominated 
pension arrangement: 
 
 

   

Name of Receiving Scheme: 
  

   

Address for correspondence: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

   

 
  

Page 46



The London Borough of Hillingdon 
 

Member Discharge Form - Form 2 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE MEMBER 

 

Please return forms to: LBOH, Capita, PO Box 195, Mowden Hall, Darlington, DL1 9FS.  
 

 

IMPORTANT: Please carefully read the following declarations and confirm your acceptance by 
completing the form: 
 

• In exercise of my statutory right to a Cash Equivalent Transfer Value in accordance with Chapter 
IV of the Pension Schemes Act 1993/right to a Cash Equivalent Transfer Value under the 
Scheme rules, I require the Trustees to transfer my benefits to the Receiving Scheme nominated 
in Part B. 

 

• I understand that the choice of the Receiving Scheme and the type of benefits to be provided 
under the Receiving Scheme is my own decision and that in connection with this scheme I am 
not relying on any statements made by or on behalf of the Trustees of the London Borough of 
Hillingdon or by or on behalf of my Former Employer.  I understand that the transfer payment will 
be paid directly to the Receiving Scheme and not via any third party. 

 

• Contracted-out schemes only - I have been given full details of the Receiving Scheme and I 
understand the nature of the benefits payable from it, including the benefits that the transfer 
payment will provide. I have also been made aware of any conditions on which the benefits 
provided in exchange for the transfer could be forfeited or withheld.  

 

• Contracted-out schemes only (transfer of GMPs/Section 9(2B) Rights to a non-contracted out 

scheme) - I consent to the transfer of my contracted-out benefits.  I confirm receipt of a statement 
from the Receiving Scheme showing the benefits to be awarded in respect of the transfer 
payment, and I accept that: 

o the benefits to be provided by the Receiving Scheme may be in a different form and of a 
different amount to those which would have been payable by the London Borough of 
Hillingdon and  

o there is no statutory requirement on the Receiving Scheme to provide for survivor’s 
benefits out of the transfer payment.  

 

• I understand that the benefits to be awarded to me under the Receiving Scheme in respect of my 
Cash Equivalent Transfer Value will be different from those that would have been available from 
the London Borough of Hillingdon.  I also realise that the benefits at retirement may be more or 
less than those I would have received from the London Borough of Hillingdon.  

 

• I confirm that this transfer value is to be used for the purposes of providing pension benefits in 
retirement. 
 

• I confirm that I have considered taking independent financial advice in relation to the transfer of 
my pension benefits from the London Borough of Hillingdon.  Where advice has been sought, I 
confirm that the advisor has advised me in writing to proceed with the transfer to the Receiving 
Scheme. 
 

• I have received and read the insert ‘Predators stalk your pension’ and have read the leaflet on 
the Pensions Advisory Service’s website and understand the implications of pension liberation: 
www.pensionsadvisoryservice.org.uk/media/826600/members_leaflet.pdf 

  

Part C Declaration 

Page 47



The London Borough of Hillingdon 
 

Member Discharge Form - Form 2 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

 

• I confirm that: 

(i) the transfer payment will not be part of a pension liberation arrangement 
(www.thepensionsregulator.gov.uk/regulate-and-enforce/pension-liberation.aspx); and 

(ii) I am aware that any such arrangement as referred to in (i) above would give rise to 
severe tax charges on me by HMRC.   

 

• I understand that the Trustees of the London Borough of Hillingdon and my Former Employer will 
be relying on confirmations given by me in this form. 
 

• I understand that if the London Borough of Hillingdon is not satisfied that my nominated 
arrangement satisfies all the requirements under the relevant pensions legislation, the transfer 
will not take place. 
 

• I realise that the payment of a transfer value will fully discharge the London Borough of Hillingdon 
from any liability to pay benefits to me, my dependants or my estate. 
 

• I agree to indemnify the Trustees of the London Borough of Hillingdon and my Former Employer 
against any claims arising as a result of this transfer. 

 
 
Upon payment of the Cash Equivalent Transfer Value as requested above, neither I nor any other 
person will have any further rights to benefits in respect of my membership of the London Borough of 
Hillingdon. 
 
 
Signed:   Date:   
 
 
Name:     
 
 
The information provided will be processed by Capita for purposes only associated with the 
London Borough of Hillingdon and will be used in accordance with its policies and the Trust 
Deed & Rules and the Data Protection Act 1998. 
 
 

Page 48



The London Borough of Hillingdon 

Receiving Scheme Information – Form 3 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

 
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE RECEIVING SCHEME (ALL SCHEMES) 
 
Please return forms to: LBOH, Capita, PO Box 195, Mowden Hall, Darlington, DL1 9FS.  
 

Please confirm the type of arrangement your scheme may be classified as: (Please tick) 
 
    

1 A Registered Occupational Pension Scheme (complete Form 5) 
  

    

2 A Registered Personal Pension or Stakeholder Pension Scheme (complete Form 6) 
  

    

3 A Relevant Statutory Scheme (complete Form 5) 
  

    

4 A Former Approved Superannuation Fund (“Old Code Scheme”) (complete Form 5) 
  

    

5 Registered Retirement Annuity Contract (complete Form 6) 
  

    

6 A Deferred Annuity Contract or Section 32 Buyout Policy (complete Form 7) 
  

    

 
Please contact me immediately if the proposed transfer is a non-UK based pension arrangement as 
different requirements will apply. 
 

 Yes  No  
     

Is the Scheme a Registered Pension Scheme?     

     

 
If no, please provide details on a separate sheet.  Please note that transfers to unregistered schemes 
are not permitted transfers under the Finance Act 2004. 
 
 
 Please provide the following documentation: 
 

 Enclosed? 
    

• Your Pension Scheme Tax Reference (PSTR) Number 
  

    

• 
A copy of the contracting out certificate where contracted out rights form part of the transfer 
payment 
 

  

    

• Assurance that the transfer value is not payable through an independent broker 
  

    

• 
A completed copy of the Authority Form IT1 (enclosed) to allow us to approach HMRC (if 
required) to confirm that the Receiving Scheme is registered for tax purposes. 

  

    

 
 

Page 49



The London Borough of Hillingdon  

Authority Form (IT1) – Form 4 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

 
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE RECEIVING SCHEME (ALL SCHEMES) 
 
Please return forms to: LBOH, Capita, PO Box 195, Mowden Hall, Darlington, DL1 9FS. 
 

NAME OF TRANSFERRING SCHEME: London Borough of Hillingdon 

 
DECLARATION AND FORM OF AUTHORITY TO APPROACH HM REVENUE AND CUSTOMS 

 
I confirm that the details given in this form concerning the pension scheme named below are correct to 
the best of my knowledge. 
 
We hereby give our consent to the Trustees of the above named pension scheme, and to Capita acting 
on their behalf, to approach HM Revenue and Customs to confirm the tax registration status of the 
pension scheme named below. 
 
 
Signature:   Date:   
 
 
Name:   
(BLOCK CAPITALS) 
 
 
Position:   
 
 
Name of Scheme:  
 
 
PSTR Number:  
 
 

 

The information provided will be processed by Capita for purposes only associated with the 
London Borough of Hillingdon and will be used in accordance with its policies and the Trust 
Deed & Rules and the Data Protection Act 1998. 
 

Page 50



The London Borough of Hillingdon 
 

Trust Based Occupational Pension Scheme Form - Form 5 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

 
TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY TRUST BASED OCCUPATIONAL PENSION SCHEMES  
 

Please return forms to: LBOH, Capita, PO Box 195, Mowden Hall, Darlington, DL1 9FS. 
 
 
Part A Member Details 
 

   

Title: Mr / Miss / Mrs / Ms / Dr / (delete as applicable) / other __________________  

      

Surname:   Forenames (in full):   

      

Date of Birth:   NI Number:   

      

 
 
Part B Receiving Scheme Warranties 
 
In respect of the above member’s request to pay a Cash Equivalent Transfer Value to the Receiving 
Scheme, we warrant that: 
 
§ The Receiving Scheme is a registered pension scheme and a screen print from the Pension 

Schemes Online page showing the Scheme Name and the Pension Scheme Tax Reference 
(PSTR) number is attached.  Further, we authorise Her Majesty’s Revenue & Customs (HMRC) to 
give you confirmation or otherwise that the Receiving Scheme is a registered scheme. 

 
§ The benefit to which the transfer value relates for service after 16 May 1990 has been equalised in 

accordance with the Equality Act 2010, except for any Guaranteed Minimum Pension (GMP).  The 
GMP has been calculated in accordance with Pension Schemes Act 1993.  

 
§ We are aware of and have read the Pension Regulator’s webpage on pension liberation fraud and 

categorically confirm that the processing of the member’s application to acquire transfer credits in the 
Receiving Scheme is not a pension liberation exercise. 

 
§ The Member is a bona fide employee of the current employer which is a current participating 

employer in the Receiving Scheme. 

 

§ We have received a Transfer Out Member Schedule in respect of London Borough of Hillingdon.  
 

§  

  Yes  No  
      

Is the Scheme an insured Scheme?          

      

If yes, please state the name of the  
Life Office insuring the Scheme’s benefits: 

 
 

  

      

 
  

Page 51



The London Borough of Hillingdon 
 

Trust Based Occupational Pension Scheme Form - Form 5 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

                                                                                                                                                                            
TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY TRUST BASED OCCUPATIONAL PENSION SCHEMES  
 
 
Part C Receiving Scheme Details 
 

   

Name of Receiving Scheme:   

  

PSTR Number*:   

  

ECON Number*:   SCON Number*:   

  

Date Contracted-Out Employment began in Receiving Scheme:   

   

Address of Scheme 
Administrator: 

 
 

 

   

 
* Please provide documentary evidence. 
 
 

Part D Receiving Scheme Bank Details for BACS Transfer 
 

   

Name(s) of Account Holder(s):   

  

Bank Name:   

  

Bank Address: 

  

  

Sort Code:   Account Number:   

      

 
  

Page 52



The London Borough of Hillingdon 
 

Trust Based Occupational Pension Scheme Form - Form 5 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

                                                                                                                                                                             
TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY TRUST BASED OCCUPATIONAL PENSION SCHEMES  
 
 

Part F Declaration 
 
We confirm that: 
 

• The information contained within this form is correct to the best of our knowledge. 

• The Receiving Scheme is capable of accepting the transfer payment and that this will be applied 
to the above scheme for the benefit of the above member in accordance with the rules thereof. 

 
 
 
Signed:   Date:   
 
 
Full Name:   
 
 
On Behalf Of:    
 
 
 
The information provided will be processed by Capita for purposes only associated with the 
London Borough of Hillingdon and will be used in accordance with its policies and the Trust 
Deed & Rules and the Data Protection Act 1998. 
 
 

Page 53



                                   The London Borough of Hillingdon 
Personal/Stakeholder Pension Scheme Form - Form 6 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

 
TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY PERSONAL/STAKEHOLDER PENSION SCHEME PROVIDER  
 

Please return forms to: LBOH, Capita, PO Box 195, Mowden Hall, Darlington, DL1 9FS.  
 
 
Part A Member Details 
 

   

Title: Mr / Miss / Mrs / Ms / Dr / (delete as applicable) / other __________________  

      

Surname:   Forenames (in full):   

      

Date of Birth:   NI Number:   

      

 
 
Part B Receiving Scheme Warranties 
 
In respect of the above member’s request to pay a Cash Equivalent Transfer Value to the Receiving 
Scheme, we warrant that: 
 
§ We are a provider satisfying the requirements of Section 154 of the Pensions Act 2004, and are 

regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA). 
 
§ The member’s Cash Equivalent Transfer Value will be applied to one or more policies under a 

Personal/Stakeholder Pension Scheme which is registered under Chapter 2 Part 4 of the Finance Act 
2004.  Please find enclosed a screen print from the Pension Schemes Online page showing the 
Scheme Name and the Pension Scheme Tax Reference (PSTR) number.  Further, we authorise 
Her Majesty’s Revenue & Customs (HMRC) to give you confirmation or otherwise that the Receiving 
Scheme is a Registered Pension Scheme. 

 
§ We are aware of and have read the Pension Regulator’s webpage on pension liberation fraud and 

categorically confirm that the processing of the member’s application to acquire transfer credits in the 
Receiving Scheme is not a pension liberation exercise. 

 
§ The benefit to which the transfer value relates for service after 16 May 1990 has been equalised in 

accordance with the Equality Act 2010, except for any Guaranteed Minimum Pension (GMP).  The 
GMP has been calculated in accordance with Pension Schemes Act 1993. 

 
§ We have received a Transfer Out Member Schedule in respect of the London Borough of Hillingdon. 
 

  Yes  No  
      

Has the member taken up immediate 
membership of the personal/stakeholder 
pension scheme? 

         

      

If no, is CA1888/CA1889 applicable?          

      

 
  

Page 54



                                   The London Borough of Hillingdon 
Personal/Stakeholder Pension Scheme Form - Form 6 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY PERSONAL/STAKEHOLDER PENSION SCHEME PROVIDER 
 
 
Part C Receiving Scheme Details 
 

   

Name of Receiving Scheme:   

  

PSTR Number*:   

   

Address of Provider: 
 
 

 

   

 
*Please provide documentary evidence. 
 
 
Part D Receiving Scheme Bank Details for BACS Transfer 
 

   

Name(s) of Account Holder(s):   

  

Bank Name:   

  

Bank Address: 
  

  

Sort Code:   Account Number:   

      

 
  

Page 55



                                   The London Borough of Hillingdon 
Personal/Stakeholder Pension Scheme Form - Form 6 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

                                                                                                                                                                               
TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY PERSONAL/STAKEHOLDER PENSION SCHEME PROVIDER 
 
 

Part E Declaration 
 
We confirm that: 
 

• The information contained within this form is correct to the best of our knowledge. 

• The Receiving Scheme is capable of accepting the transfer payment and that this will be applied 
to the above scheme for the benefit of the above member in accordance with the rules thereof. 

 
 
 
Signed:   Date:   
 
 
Full Name:   
 
 
On Behalf Of:    
 
 
 
The information provided will be processed by Capita for purposes only associated with the 
London Borough of Hillingdon and will be used in accordance with its policies and the Trust 
Deed & Rules and the Data Protection Act 1998. 
 

 

Page 56



                                   The London Borough of 
Hillingdon 

Personal/Stakeholder Pension Scheme Form - Form 6 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

 
TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE INSURANCE COMPANY/PROVIDER (SECTION 32 
BUY OUT) 
 

Please return forms to: LBOH, Capita, PO Box 195, Mowden Hall, Darlington, DL1 9FS.  
 
 
Part A Member Details 
 

   

Title: Mr / Miss / Mrs / Ms / Dr (delete as applicable) / other ____________  

      

Surname:   Forenames (in full):   

      

Date of Birth:   NI Number:   

      

 
 
Part B Receiving Scheme Warranties 
 
In respect of the above member’s request to pay a Cash Equivalent Transfer Value to the 
Receiving Scheme, we warrant that: 
 
§ We are a provider satisfying the requirements of Section 154 of the Pensions Act 2004, and 

are regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA). 
 
§ The member’s Cash Equivalent Transfer Value Sum will be applied by us to one or more 

policies which satisfy the requirements of Section 95 (2)(c) of the Pension Schemes Act 
1993.  Please find enclosed a screen print from the Pension Schemes Online page 
showing the Scheme Name and the Pension Scheme Tax Reference (PSTR) number.  
Further, we authorise Her Majesty’s Revenue & Customs (HMRC) to give you confirmation 
or otherwise that the Receiving Scheme is a Registered Pension Scheme. 

 
§ We are aware of and have read the Pension Regulator’s webpage on pension liberation 

fraud and categorically confirm that the processing of the member’s application to acquire 
transfer credits in the Receiving Scheme is not a pension liberation exercise. 

 
§ The benefit to which the transfer value relates for service after 16 May 1990 has been 

equalised in accordance with the Equality Act 2010, except for any Guaranteed Minimum 
Pension (GMP).  The GMP has been calculated in accordance with Pension Schemes Act 
1993.  

 
§ We have received a Transfer Out Member Schedule in respect of the London Borough of 

Hillingdon. 
 
  

Page 57



                                   The London Borough of 
Hillingdon 

Personal/Stakeholder Pension Scheme Form - Form 6 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE INSURANCE COMPANY/PROVIDER (SECTION 32 
BUY OUT) 
 
 
Part C Receiving Scheme Details 
 

   

Name of Receiving Scheme:   

  

PSTR Number*:   

   

Address of Insurance 
Company/Provider: 

 
 

 

   
 
* Please provide documentary evidence. 
 
 

Part D Receiving Scheme Bank Details for BACS Transfer 
 

   

Name(s) of Account Holder(s):   

  

Bank Name:   

  
Bank Address: 

  

  

Sort Code:   Account Number:   

      
 
  

Page 58



                                   The London Borough of 
Hillingdon 

Personal/Stakeholder Pension Scheme Form - Form 6 

TO1UK - DB  Version: 9.0 

                                                                                                                                                                            
TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE INSURANCE COMPANY/PROVIDER (SECTION 32 
BUY OUT) 
 
 
Part E Declaration 
 
We confirm that: 
 

• The information contained within this form is correct to the best of our knowledge. 

• The Receiving Scheme is capable of accepting the transfer payment and that this will 
be applied to the above scheme for the benefit of the above member in accordance with 
the rules thereof. 

 
 
 

Signed:   Date:   
 
 
Full Name:   
 
 
On Behalf Of:    
 
 
 
The information provided will be processed by Capita for purposes only associated with 
the London Borough of Hillingdon and will be used in accordance with its policies and 
the Trust Deed & Rules and the Data Protection Act 1998. 
 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 27 June 2015 
 
 

Governance Update   
 

Contact Officers  Nancy Leroux 
Tel: 01895 250353 

   

Papers with this report  None 
 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 

This report provides an update on the introduction of a local Pension Board. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The report is for information only. 
 
 

INFORMATION 
 
Implementation of Local Pension Boards  
 
As reported in March, the London Borough of Hillingdon Local Pensions Board was 
established as required by statute by 1 April 2015.  The members of that Board are: 
 

Cllr David Simmonds (Chairman) 
Cllr Alan Chapman 
Cllr john Morse 
Venetia Rogers (active member) 
Andrew Scott (active member, external employer) 
Roger Hackett (retired member) 

 
In addition and to ensure no conflict of interest, Alison Murray of AON Hewitt has been 
engaged for an initial period of one year to support the development of the Pension Board 
and to advise on their work plan. 
 
All Pension Committee papers will be circulated to Pensions Board and similarly all Pension 
Board papers will be circulated to Pensions Committee. 
 
Internal Audit Report 
 
An internal Audit was conducted during quarter four of 2014/15 on Pensions Investments, 
specifically looking at the governance arrangements around Pension Fund investments. It is 
very reassuring to be able to report to Pensions Committee that the Internal Audit assurance 
opinion was SUBSTANTIAL.  There were no high or medium recommendations in the report, 
with only two low risk observations identified.  The full report is available should Members 
wish a copy.  

Agenda Item 7

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Page 81

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Page 97

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meetings - 25 March and 14 May 2015
	150514 - AGM

	5 Review on Performance Measurement of the Pension Fund
	LB of Hillingdon Exec Report 1q15
	Adams Street Performance Letter 12.31.14
	LGT Capital 2015 Q1
	PE Listing March 15

	6 Administration Report
	Capita Transfer Discharge Forms May 2015

	7 Governance Update
	8 Review on Performance - Part II - Fund Manager Review and Activism
	Performance Part II - Appendix Manager Reviews June 2015 (1) (1)

	9 Investment Report
	LBHPF - Pension Governance Strategy (PC) (3)
	001_Hillingdon_Fusion_update_May2015 (2)

	10 Pensions Administration Contract

